
               

January 5, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the December 1, 2010 and December 15, 2010 Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills -  manual check registers dated:  December 28, 2010.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  December 17, 2010, December 17,

2010a, December 20, 2010, December 21, 2010, December 23, 2010, December 24, 2010,

December 31, 2010.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Registers:

November 30, 2010 - December 10, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: January 5, 2011.  
 

E. Reappoint the County Judge to the board of Reinvestment Zone No. 2, pursuant to Section

311.009(a) of the Texas Tax Code.

 

 

F. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lots 3, 4, 21 and 22, NW ¼ Block ‘D’, Colonia Mexicana Addition, in the amount of

$575.00.

2. Lot 5, Block 68, Bluff Portion, City of Corpus Christi, in the amount of $550.00.

3. Lots 15 and 16, Block 13, Hillcrest Addition, in the amount of $3,600.00.

4. Lot 2, Block 4, C. A. Meuly Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation from Ida Garza, Director of the Keach Family Library, on library

activities and presentation of library cards to the Commissioners Court.

 

 

2. Receive a presentation from Anita Eisenhauer, chairman of the Nueces County Historical

Commission, on the Commission's short term and long term goals and activities.

 

 

3. Receive presentation from Texas Forest Service Regional Fire Coordinator, James Barrie, on

current fire and drought conditions.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated

areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the designation of three (3) sitting emergency services commissioners to

serve two (2) year terms, and two (2) sitting emergency services commissioners to serve one

(1) year terms in accordance with Section 775.034 (c) of the Texas Health and Safety Code,

related to Emergency Services District No. 6, in the Bishop and Driscoll area of Nueces

County.

 

 



6. Receive an update on 2010 internal audit of the Nueces County Airport.  
 

7. Receive an update from the County Auditor on the findings from the fuel audit at the Nueces

County Airport.

 

 

8. Receive update from County Auditor on county auditing procedures and expectations from

each department and elected official who receives funds with each office.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a.  Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee;

b.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board;

c.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2;

d.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3;

e.  Nueces County Special Task Force of Adult Protective Services.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of Construction Contract Change Order No. 1 with Constar

Construction regarding the Twin Lakes Colonia Water Distribution System Improvements

Project.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award for the FY2011 Formula Grant Program

of the Task Force on Indigent Defense Grant Program.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of grant application via

“eGrants” web site to the Governor's Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile

Accountability Block Grant Program, also known as the Probation Rules Enforcement

Program.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approving an order to close a utility easement between Lots 5 and 6,

Block 1, in the Plains Unit 2 Subdivision, located in Northwest Nueces County within the

boundaries of County Commissioner Precinct Two.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 for the HVAC and Emergency

Generator for IT Department which is being done by Malek, Inc.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant repairs; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for the Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (JJAEP); authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection

committee.

 

 

3. Authorize a Sole Source purchase of a maintenance agreement for an in-car mobile video

recording system with Motorola, Inc.

 

 



 

4. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II.  
 

5. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds

Video Marquee with Capturion Network, LLC.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 7 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Unfreeze List No. 605

b.  Personnel Changes reports dated: December 10, 2010, December 17, 2010, December 24,

2010.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.  
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider the hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal PC,

Attorneys at Law on legal matters related to collective bargaining and related matters.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider Licensee’s, John Bryant for Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club,

LLC, second option to extend the term of the agreement until December 31, 2012, and related

matters.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.  Coastal Bend Council of Governments

B.  Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  manual check registers dated:  December 28, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Ck Reg 12-28-10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/20 10 - 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002178 V28173 LORD ABBETT SER VICE CE 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 172.78 

02 00002179 V28693 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK 0 1001125 TR 1211 0/20 1 0 HW IS 275.00 

02 00002180 V02281 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 6.00 
02 00002181 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 16,468.13 
02 00002182 V28658 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 1001125 TR 1211 0/20 I 0 HW IS 244.58 
02 00002183 V29416 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBU 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 83.08 
02 00002184 V30926 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROC 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 226.00 
02 00002185 V31967 NC Child Support Centr 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 IIW IS 319.99 
02 00002186 V32076 Nebraska ChId Sup Pmt 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 245.31 

** BREAK ** 
02 00002188 VI5294 TG 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 1.080.44 
02 00002189 VI8870 US Dept of Education N 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 424.95 
02 00002190 V32671 ECMC 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 281.89 
** BREAK ** 

02 00002192 V32489 Kansas Payment Centerl 1001125 TR 12110/2010 HW IS 117.49 
02 00002193 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 100.00 
02 00002194 V08485 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 1001125 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 7.175.45 
02 00002195 V2672 I GAP Insurance DEClO TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 3.593.00 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202212 VOl857 Texas County & Distric WT2022 12 TR 12115/2010 HW IS 637,157.16 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202224 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202224 TR 12/10/2010 HW IS 426,034.87 
02 00202225 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202225 TR 1211 0/20 I 0 HW IS 1,297,302.79 
02 00202226 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202226 TR 12/1012010 HW IS 6,887.08 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202228 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202228 TR 12/14/2010 HW IS 1,246.98 
02 00202229 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202229 TR 1211412010 HW IS 3,079.12 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202232 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202232 TR 12115/2010 HW IS 26,687.64 
02 00202233 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202233 TR 12/15/2010 HW IS 67,645.19 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202235 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202235 TR 12/15/2010 HW IS 2,419.24 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202238 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202238 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 270.00 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS 39,494.73 

Page:
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/20 I0 -- 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

-_ ... _- ...... _--_ .. _..** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 2,539,038.89 

===============: 
02 Group Total 2,539,038.89 

04 00202231 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT20223I TR 1211 0/20 I0 HW IS 3,434,000.00 

-------------- ....**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 3,434,000.00 

--------- .... _---_ ..----------- ... --_ .. 
04 Group Total 3,434,000.00 

10 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 100.75 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 95.94 

------ .... _------.** SORT TOT A L S ** 
I-land Written 196.69 

--- ... ....====: --- ... _--__--_ ..... 

10 Group Total 196.69 

11 00202220 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202220 TR 12/06/2010 HW IS 12,750.00 

II 00202221 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT20222I TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 840.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 110,605.49 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 1,697,128.31 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202230 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202230 TR 12/10/20 I0 HW IS 8,100.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202234 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202234 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 124,775.70 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 236,262.03 

Page: 2
User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:236,262.03
http:124,775.70
http:8,100.00
http:1,697,128.31
http:110,605.49
http:12,750.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:3,434,000.00
http:2,539,038.89
http:2,539,038.89


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 - 12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name 

** SO R T 

First Reference 

TOT A L S ** 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

Hand Written 

II Group Total 

Check Amount 

2,190,461.53 
=====:::=:::=====:::: 

2,190,461.53 

12 00202227 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202241 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202227 

112813 

TR 

TR 

12/09/2010 

1211712010 

IIW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

140,622.18 

3,583.33 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 144,205.51 

12 Group Total 144,205.51 

13 00002523 
13 00002524 

** BREAK ** 
13 00020240 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202223 
** BREAK ..... 

13 00202227 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202234 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202236 
..... BREAK ** 

13 00202241 

V29071 
V29071 

V29071 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V29071 

V00530 

LCS Corrections Servie 
LCS Corrections Servic 

LCS Corrections Servie 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

20710 
120310 

121410 

112812 

WT202227 

WT202234 

120710 

112813 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

1211 0/20 10 
1211 0/20 I 0 

12117/2010 

12/08/20 I 0 

12/09/2010 

1211412010 

12/10/2010 

12/17/2010 

lIW 
lIW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

24,815.86 
31,085.68 

1,044,352.00 

3,107.09 

39,887.19 

416.67 

24,815.86 

18,135.69 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

13 

Hand Written 

Total 

1,186,616.04 
=========::====:::: 

1,186,616.04 

14 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 1211712010 HW IS 54,982.84 

Page: 3User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12128/20 I 0 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 .- 12/2712010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

-------_ ... _----_ ..**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 54,982.84 

:.:===:=:::::====::=== 

14 Group Total 54.982.84 

15 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 1,664.00 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 3,240.67 

--------------_ ..**SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 4,904.67--_ ..... _---------_ .. 

IS Group Total 4,904.67 

16 00202241 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS 509.54 

------ .. ------- ....*. SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 509.54 

===:=:===:=::=:= 

16 Group Total 509.54 

17 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 2,742.44 

*. BREAK ** 
17 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 23,271.09 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202241 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 4,852.48 

--------- ... _----** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 30,866.01 

==========:=::.:=: 
17 Group Total 30,866.01 

18 00202223 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 343.29 

Page: 4
User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:30,866.01
http:30,866.01
http:4,852.48
http:23,271.09
http:2,742.44
http:4,904.67
http:4,904.67
http:3,240.67
http:1,664.00
http:54.982.84
http:54,982.84


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06120 I 0 -- 12/27120 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 33,029.56 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW IS J3,40 1.06 

**SORT TOTALS ** --------------_. 
Hand Written 46,773.91 

==============:: 
18 Group Total 46,773.9\ 

19 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 315.00 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12117/2010 HW IS 1,225,068.27 

"SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,225,383.27 

----------- ... -- ...------- ... -- .... _--_ .. 

19 Group Total 1,225,383.27 

20 002C2223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 29,089.95 

"'* BREAK ** 
20 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 19,892.61 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/2010 HW [S 23,425.00 

--_ ...... ------ ..... __ ..** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 72,407.56 

====::========:: 
20 Group Total 72,407.56 

28 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 12,008.00 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/0912010 HW IS 48,678.70 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 1211712010 HW IS 31,846.50 

Page: 5
User ANNAV· Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12128/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:31,846.50
http:48,678.70
http:12,008.00
http:72,407.56
http:72,407.56
http:23,425.00
http:19,892.61
http:29,089.95
http:1,225,383.27
http:1,225,383.27
http:1,225,068.27
http:46,773.91
http:33,029.56


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 12/06/2010 -·12127/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 92,533.20 

-----~--------------------._---
28 Group Total 92,533.20 

30 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 175.00 
*'" BREAK ** 

30 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/0912010 HW IS 43,265.47 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202234 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202234 TR 12114/2010 HW IS 1,375.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202241 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112813 TR 12/17/20 I 0 HW IS 5,600.45 

** SORT TOTALS ** -------- .. ---- .. 

Hand Written 50.415.92 
- ... _--------- .. -.--------- ... --- ... 

30 Group Total 50.415.92 

37 00202223 

** BREAK'" 
V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/20 I 0 HW IS 3,048.49 

37 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW IS 17,126.86 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** ---------------* 
Hand Written 20,175.35 

::===========:=:= 
37 Group Total 20,175.35 

40 00202223 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112812 TR 12/08/2010 HW IS 146.46 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202227 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202227 TR 12/09/2010 HW [S 308,714.38 

** SORT TOT A LS ** ----------- ... __ .. 

Hand Written 308,860.84 

Page: 6User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 12/06/2010 0.12/27/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
=====::========= 

40 Group Total 308,860.84 

Page: 7
User ANNA V 0 Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT 0 Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:53:26 

http:308,860.84


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  December 17, 2010, December 17, 2010a, December 20,

2010, December 21, 2010, December 23, 2010, December 24, 2010, December 31, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CkReg 12-17-10

Link: CkReg 12-17-10a

Link: CkReg 12-20-10

Link: CkReg 12-21-10

Link: CkReg12-23-10

Link: CkReg 12-24-10

Link: CkReg 12-31-10



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces CountY--Consolidated Check Register Current Time: II :38:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12/09/2010 

Page 

~h~k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019888 12/17/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GARCIA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019889 12/17/20 I 0 BATEK, JERRY 

PURSHCE, FAYE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019890 12117/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

MALDONADO, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WILLIAMS, GRAHAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WILLIAMS, GRAHAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00019891 12117/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

LARA, RICHARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019892 12117/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

YASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ZAMORA, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019893 12/17/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

GARCIA, NOE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019894 12/17/2010 THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MUNDAHL, SARAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MUNDAHL, SARAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MUNDAHL, SARAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00019895 12/17/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

TULAMANTEZ, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019896 12/17/2010 GALYAN,DEEANNESYOBODA 

WILLIAMS, DOMINIQUE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 



User 10; Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 11:38:20 

R~J)QrtName: AP_CCR_NUC 
Rel>!~rt Date: 1211 7/20 10 

Current Date: 12/09/20 10 

Page 2 

Chel;k# Check Dt f_ayeeName I)e~~ription DlV .!1n!.t Object Object De~cription Check Amount 

CheckT()tal 425.00 

00019897 12/17/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

BILLINGS, DAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GA YTON, ISAAC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00019898 I 21l 7/20 I 0 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

FLORES, CHRISTINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VALADEZ, SERGIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, CHRISTINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

QUEZADA, MIGUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

COLEMAN, CLUDE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00019899 12117/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GRISBY, HARRY III GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019900 12/17/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

REYNA, JAUN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total 

00019901 12/17/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

ALLEN, KENDALL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00019902 12117/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

GARZA, JESSE RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

BALTAZAR,RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 620.00 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 

BALTAZAR, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,380.00 

00019903 12/17/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

GONZALES, STEVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00019904 12117/2010 KLEIN, DA VID 



User IIh Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:38:20 

B.~~ortl'lll!me; AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/09/2010
Re~ort Date: 12117/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt J>ayeeName DIV De~t Object Object Descd~tion Check AmoullJ 

EMORY, DONNIE LEE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

STEDDUM, RAMZEE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

STEDDUM, RAMZEE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00019905 12117/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

VELA, ROBERT LEE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LINDSEY, TAMMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019906 12117/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

OLIV AREZ, MARC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GREENWOOD, WILLIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CheckTQiaJ 150.00 

00019907 12/17/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

HAGER, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VELA, RUBEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00019908 12117/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VILLANUEV A, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00019909 12117/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PEDRAZA,ROEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019910 12/17/2010 MACK, RANDY 

RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019911 12117/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

SCHEINER, GEORGE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019912 12117/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SANCHEZ, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HARVEY, KAREN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :38:20 

AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/09/2010
Report Date: 12117/2010 

Page 4 

Chec:k# Cb~~k Dt P!Jy~e Name Desc:ription mV (~~pt Object Object Description Check Amount 

HARVEY, KAREN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ARELLANO, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PINON, HENRY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check TQtal LOOO.OO 

00019913 12117/2010 PURNELL, SIMON B 

KEARNEY, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MCCLEAN, MOSES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
KEARNEY, JOSHUA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total --.L.150.00 

00019914 12117/2010 RANDALLEPRETZERPLLC 

SANCHEZ, EUJI0 GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
OCANAS, ABEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SOTO, LUIS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SOTO, LUIS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
ALANIZ, RENE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PINON, ALFONSO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VEGA, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SANCl-{EZ, HENRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total --.L.200.00 

00019915 12/17/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

NOLL, JEFFREY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JONES, SHEREI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MCKINZIE, BOBBI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
JONES, SHEREI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Cbeck Tot!J1 625.00 

00019916 12117/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

HERNANDEZ, PETRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
HERNANDEZ, JA VIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019917 12117/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

AREV ALOS, DA VlD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
BARTO, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:L.200.00
http:L.150.00


1..lM..rJD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Regi~l~r Current Time: 11 :38:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/1712010 
Current Date: 

p~ 5 

12/0912010 

Che~k# Check_Dt N:lIcm~ Description QI~ Dem Object Object Description Check AmounJ 

00019918 12117/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

BROWN, CHARLES 

ARGUELLOS, DANIEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3340 

3380 

5341 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150,00 

550,00 

150,00 

Check Total 

00019919 12117/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, ERIC 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550,00 

350,00 

00019920 12117/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

GUZMAN, JESUS 

GUZMAN, JESUS 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

175,00 

175.00 

Check Total 

00019921 12/1712010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

BAZAN, CHRISTINA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150,00 

00019922 12/17/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

SMITH, LATANYA 

SMITH, LATANYA 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350,00 

100.00 

450,00 

00019923 12117/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMSEY, JASMINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 

00019924 12/17/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

TREJO, ANISSA 

WILLIAMS, DOMINIQUE 

GALLARDO, JOSHUA 

GUTIERREZ, STEVEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

375,00 

425,00 

175.00 

175.00 

1,150.00 

00019925 12117/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LIMON, JOSE 

RAMIREZ, RENE ROLANDO 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

175.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir NIH~~~~ C()1.u;aty Consolidated Che~kRegister Current Time: 11 :38:20 

!kpi)rtJ'l/ame: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Dat~ 12117/2010 
Current Date: 

P~ 6 

12/09/2010 

.c:heck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

RIOS, JAM[NE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

105.00 

630.00 

00019926 12/17/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

MART[NEZ, M[CHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Che~k Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00019927 12/17/2010 ZAMORA, LA W OFF[CE OF ROBERT 

DELA CRUZ, JORGE 

RODR[GUEZ, N[CHOLAS 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tota[ 

425.00 

425.00 

850.00 

EP Check Stock Total --1L,860.00 

00629gS3 12117/2010 ABM JANITOR[AL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVEN[LE 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE 

JAN[TOR[AL SERVICES AT COURTHO 

JAN[TORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1500 

1500 

1565 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

2,372.98 

2,06[.36 

547.10 

00629884 1211 7/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Solid Waste Collection & Dispo 

Rental Charge 

Robstown Community Center WAST 

B[SHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

1760 

1770 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

11,570.00 

60.00 

150.10 

73.50 

00629885 12/17/2010 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

contract field Temporary T echs GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

4,282.07 

00629886 12/17/20 I 0 ADV ANT AGE PROTECT[ON SYSTEMS 

Monthly monitoring of A[arm Sy 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

48.00 

35.00 

00629887 1211712010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 



1JserJJ!~ Rebecca Ramir Ng.eces County C()nsolidatedCb~ck Register Current Time: 11:38:20 

Re..J!Qrt Nam~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12/09/2010 

Page 7 

Ch~ck1¥ Check Dt Payee Name Description OIV J:!eru Qhkl::t Object DescriptioI'! Checkt\mount 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total 

00629888 12117/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

unifonns for employees FY lOll GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY lOll GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

Check Total 

00629889 12117/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,114.08 

Check Total ---.-1.114.08 

00629890 12117/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDlNG PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,448.73 

Check Total 

00629891 12/17/2010 ASI BUSINESS GROUP 

Attorney General custom file f GEN 3530 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 2,370.00 

Misdemeanor Gray Custom file GEN 3530 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 7,900.00 

blue tax custom folders GEN 3530 5211 Office & Supplies 2,460.00 

goldenrod custom divorcelannul GEN 3530 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 4,740.00 

(500) Manila file folders (cu GEN 3530 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1,185.00 

Maroon Custom file folders (Co GEN 3530 5219 Reimb Office Exp & Supplies 6,320.00 

Check Total ~975.00 

00629892 12117/2010 BA Y AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTL 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1550 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,985.00 

Chel:k Total 

00629893 12/17/2010 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

keach library landscaping GEN 0137 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,232.71 

Check Total --L.232.71 

00629894 12117/2010 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE TO OUTSIDE COURTS FOR GEN 3300 5541 Mileage - Local 252.84 

Check Total 252.84 

00629895 12117/2010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 



UsecUl: Rebecca Ramir Nueces COlmJy Consolidated Che~k Register Current Time: 11 :38:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC R-W9[t Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12/09/2010 

Page 8 

Check# CheckDt rll~J'lame Description DI\I Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HP LJ P40l5N 52 PPM 8.5X14 GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 977.50 

BELKINICDW 10 FT USB 2.0 AlB C GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.35 

HP LJ P4014 500SHT INPUT TRA YI GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 212.00 

SEAGATE USB 500GB GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 141.54 

Check Total 1,333.39 

00629896 12/17/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MUNGA, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MUNGA, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GREEN, CRYSTAL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00629897 12117/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services through 10-29-1 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,847.85 

Check Total ----.b.847.85 

00629898 12/17/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

TAMEZ, ERICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TAMEZ, ERICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00629899 12117/2010 EMD SERVICES LLC 

CLEAN REGISTERS AND RETURN GRI GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,512.00 

Check Total 4,512.00 

00629900 12117/2010 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

INSTALL 1 WIRELESS PANIC ALARM GEN 1440 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,034.28 

INSTALL ONE WIRELESS PANIC ALA GEN 1520 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,034.28 

INSTALL 8 CHANNEL DVR SYSTEM W GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 4,957.16 

Check Total 7,025.72 

00629901 12117/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

AGUIRRE, AUSTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

O'DONOGHUE, STEPHEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 

Check Total -----.l,175.00 

00629902 12117/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

VARGAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



Usex 10: Rebecca Ramir N!l~f:~S ConntyConsolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :38:20 

Rw9rll"l,llme: APJCR_NUC Rwl} rtJ)ate: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12/09/2010 

Page 9 

Checktt Cpeck Ut Description DIV I)~pt Object Object Descrh~tiof'! Check Amount 

00629903 12117/2010 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

CHANGE ORDER NO. I DOCUMENT 201 GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 18,160.00 

PACKERY CHANNEL PARK ROAD MAIN GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 3,687.15 

Check Total --1L847.15 

00629904 12117/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MISCHKE, KATY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PAIGE, DESIRAE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00629905 12/17/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

ROOF REPAIRS AT NCDPW CENTRAL GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,299.00 

Check Total 3,299.00 

00629906 12/17/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

LIMON, SIMON GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, DANIEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRERO, LOUIS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NICKELSON, JASON GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SIMON GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

L1VAS, DENISE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORADO, HELEN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00629907 12117/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

IBARRA, MELISSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

BECKER, TODD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

D1AZ, SERGIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

D1AZ, SERGIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

---L075.00 

00629908 12i17/2010 GRAINGER 

2 chair $308.62 GEN 1590 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,631.36 

Check Total 1,631.36 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nll~ces County: Consolidated Check Regist(!x C~lfrrent Time: 11 :38:20 

&mort Nam~; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
CJlrrt!ntl)aJ~ 12/09/2010 

~gg 10 

Check-it Ch~j:k Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629909 12117/20 I 0 GRAINGER 

Center GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,770.05 

Center GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs -9.92 

Check Total ----.l.,760.13 

00629910 12/1 7/20 10 GULFCOASTPAPERCOINC 

HON 5903ABI0T HON 5903 MULTl-T GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 163.22 

Check Total 163.22 

00629911 12/17/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPYCENTEROVERAGES-GLOBAL GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 193.71 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - COASTAL GEN 0180 5518 Bond Counsel 1.88 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - VETERAN GEN 1275 5518 Bond Counsel 87.70 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - HEALTH GEN 3091 5518 Bond Counsel 407.16 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - HEALTH GEN 3091 5518 Bond Counsel 483.11 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - CCAL #1 GEN 3110 5518 Bond Counsel 1.57 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - D1STRIC GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 51.05 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - DISTRIC GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 103.00 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - SHERIFF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 544.00 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - SHERIFF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 152.60 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - SHERIFF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 10.57 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - MEDICAL GEN 3890 5518 Bond Counsel 22.63 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - HUMAN S GEN 4110 5518 Bond Counsel 172.35 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - HUMAN S GEN 4110 5518 Bond Counsel 27.88 

Check Total --.-b259.21 

00629912 12117/2010 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 11,808.00 

Solar Measures: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 96,845.00 

Chiller System Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 173,480.00 

Check Total 282,133.00 

00629913 12117/2010 JONES & COOK 

HON6005NTlOT HON 6000 SERIES M GEN 3710 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,488.36 

Check Total ----.l.,488.36 

00629914 12/1712010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 33.66 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir NlleCeS CountyCQ!1solidated Check Register 11 :38:20 

Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
1210912010 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt fayeeN!lm~ D_~scri-'ttjon DIV Dept Object Object Description 

INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 67.32 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 100.98 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 213.18 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 129.03 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 145.86 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 53.30 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 106.59 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 84.15 
INVOICES FOR LK JORDAN. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 95.37 

Check Total 

00629915 12117/20 I0 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

GUAJARDO J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
GUARJARDO J WINTER JACKET SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 
BURNSIDE T NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
HICKEY J NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
KING M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
BURNSIDE T KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.00 
ISAAC A KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
HICKEY J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
PEREZ R BLUE JEANS (ALT. INCAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 97.50 
ROJAS G CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
ARRIAGA J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
AGUAYO J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 9 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' FOWLER GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' DELGADO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' CORDOVA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' LOPEZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
FOWLER B WINDBREAKER SIZE SMAL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
FOWLER B KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
CORDOVA F KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
PEREZ R KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
DRAKE J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
GUERRA A KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
MOORE J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 



.user 10: Rebecca Ramir NlJ~ces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:38:20 

Rep9xtName; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
CurnmtDate: 12/09/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrillli-on Check Amount 

BARNES S CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

HERNANDEZ R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

AMUNDSEN C KHAKI POLO SHIRT SI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ZEENA B KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' AMUNDSE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARCIA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ZEENA ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'GAUTIER' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , SIMMONS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

MOORE CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

CANTU J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

GARINO T KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

PEREZ J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 9 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

REYES D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

KNANDEL J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.50 

VELCRO LAST NAME ONLY' AMUNDS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

Check Total 2,671.00 

00629916 12117/2010 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Rent 

Check Total 

00629917 12117/2010 MILKINS ROOFING INC 

IFB NO.2827-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,054.55 

Check Total ---1.b054.55 

00629918 1211712010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

ANNUAL CONTRACT TO PROPERLY MA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,200.00 

Check]'Qtlll 1,200.00 

00629919 12/17/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SEll 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 204.50 

Check TQtll1 204.50 

00629920 12/17/2010 RAND ASSOCIATES INC 

PVI AIC SW STEAM HEAT EXCHANGE GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 12,264.00 

PVI AMOT VAL VE ELEMENT 110DEG GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,536.00 

FREIGHT GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 200.00 



Us~rJD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces COlmJyCon§()lid~tedCheck Register Current Time: 11:38:20 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort I:!1lte: 12/17/2010 
CurrentJtaJe: 12/09/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dem Qbject Qi>ject Description Check Amount 

PVI AMOT VALVE ELEMENT 130DEG GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,536.00 

Check Total 

00629921 12117/2010 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

JD 61" Heavy Duty Loader Bucke GEN 0180 5659 Heavy Machinery 967.00 

Check Total 967.00 

00629922 12117/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILL 

legal services through October GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 4,625.70 

Check I{)tal 

00629923 12117/20 I 0 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Bui ldings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00629924 12/17/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,951.39 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,982.08 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH AlC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 142,854.46 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4,522.20 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 904.44 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PAVIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 31,804.29 

RV PARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 373,916.23 

STORAGE BUILDING - WALKWAY ROO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,499.05 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,617.76 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 18,308.91 

ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 44,695.45 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 190,298.33 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 80,345.59 

Check Total 907,700.18 

00629925 12117120 I 0 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

Labor & Materials for the foil GEN 1309 5275 Contract Services - R&B 14,850.00 

Check T!ltaJ -.J..i..850.00 

00629926 12/17/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

LUST FEE, OIL SPILL RECOVERY F GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 1,287.02 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces CQl,mtY{:Qnsolidated Check R~gister Current Time: 11 :38:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12/09120 I 0 

Page 14 

Chj!ck# ~heck Dt Payee Namj! De_scription DIV Dem Object Object Description Check AmouRt 

UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR GAS PUMP GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 12,101.33 

Check Total --1..1388.35 

00629927 12/1712010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00629928 12117/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC Claims Costs 7/1110 thru 9 GEN 0101 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 95.94 

Check Total 

00629929 12117/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO, AUDIO FOR CO GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 101.90 

Check Total 101.90 

00629930 12117/2010 TOT AL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Alarm Monitoring Fire Alarm Sy GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 110.00 

Ch~ck Total 110.00 

00629931 12117/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

VELA, STEVE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629932 12117/2010 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services Lorenzo Forge t GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 822.50 

Check Total 822.50 

00629933 12/17/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

Steel Toe Boots for Peggy Bras GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 270.00 

Check Total 

00629934 1211712010 DOWNING, TREVOR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Ch~~k I!;ltal 96.00 

00629935 1211712010 HAMPTON INN 

Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 301.71 

Check Total 301.71 

00629936 1211712010 RENDON, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 



U!iuJn~ Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# kll~cJLru 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Dl!te; 12/17/2010 

Pescriptiol1 DIV Deru Object !lliject Description 

Current Time: 11 :38:20 

Current Date: 12/09/2010 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

Check Total............. 96.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,410,219.41 

Grand Total 1,432,079.41 



lL~~r 10: Rebecca Ramir N1Jec~sC()Unty Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:56:32 

Report Nam~; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
CurrentOJIt~ 12117/2010 

Pal;:e 

kh~..kli Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00020001 1211 7120] 0 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GREENWOOD, WILLIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 645.00 

CheckTotaJ 720.00 

00020002 121J 7/2010 PERKINS, ER]C 

MOORE, OLIVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

MOORE, OLIVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

Check TQtaJ 7,000.00 

00020003 12117/2010 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GREEN, CHRISZELDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

VICTORIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

HERNANDEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LEWIS, KERRl GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total j,800.00 

00020004 121J 7/20] 0 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, MA YRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VILLANUEV A, RIGARDO JR GEN 3340 534] Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check T()t!d 550.00 

00020005 12117/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,674.00 

Check Total 4,674.00 

EP Check StockTQtlll ---.!i"7 44.00 

GrandTQtllJ 14,744.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Ntieces_CountyJ';onsolidated Check Regi~t~r Current Tim~; 15:58:27 

RUIJIIi.Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rep!)rL!Jltt~~ 12/17/2010 
Current Date: 1211712010 

Pag~ 

Check# Check Ilt P3tte~Name Description DIY DepJ Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630105 12/17/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,972.82 

Cb~ck Total 17,972.82 

00630106 12117/2010 AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.66 

Check Total 98.12 

00630107 12/17/2010 AMERIT AS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,573.70 

Check Total ~573.70 

00630108 12/17/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630109 12117/20 I 0 ANTONIO E GARCIA ARTS & EDUCAT 

Diabetes Contract No. 20 I 00255 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Check Total ----1,000.00 

00630110 12117/2010 AT&T 

11121-12/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 132.44 

Check Total 132.44 

00630111 12/17/2010 AT&T 

11119-12118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.10 

Check Total 

00630112 12117/2010 AT&T 

11121-12/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 36.14 

Check Total 36.14 

00630113 12117/20 I 0 AT&T 

12/03-01102 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 141.84 

Check Total 141.84 

00630114 12117/2010 AT&T 

12/03-01102 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 106.66 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces CountyCons()Udated C1;le(!kRegister ~urreflt Time: 15:58:27 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12117/2010
Report QDt~ 1211 7/201 0 

~~ 2 

Check;it ~heck Dt PD)'~_e Name I)escription DIY I)eru: ()~je~t Qbject Descrigtion Check Amoullt 

00630115 12117/2010 AT&T 

11117-12116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 197.61 

Check Total 

00630116 12117/2010 AT&T 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 557.96 

Check Total 

00630117 12117/2010 AT&T 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.63 

Check Total 

00630118 12/17/2010 AT&T 

11123-11122 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 443.88 

Check Total 

00630119 12117/2010 AT&T 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 

Check Total 

00630120 12/17/2010 AT&T 

11/25-12/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 231.15 

Check Total 

00630121 12117/2010 AVA YA COMMUNICATIONS 

10/02-12/01 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 191. 96 

10/29-11128 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,333.75 

09/29-10/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,333.75 

Check Total 

00630122 12/17/2010 BANQUETE ISO 

Diabetes Contract No. GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,500.00 

Check Total 

00630123 12/17/2010 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00630124 12117/2010 CARRINGTON, ANTHONY 

CHRISTMAS2010 GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:27 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12117/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00630125 12117/2010 CENTURYLINK 

12/01-12/31 

12/01-12/3 I 

12/01-12/31 

12/01-12/3 I 

12/01- 12/3 I 

12/0 1-12/3 I 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

187.09 

37.80 

181.55 

62.70 

65.73 

55.88 

590.75 

00630126 12117/2010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

10115-11115 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

158.60 

158.60 

00630127 12117/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

1300w 11129 

2700w 11115 

63500w 11116 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

286.85 

129.37 

137.89 

554.11 

00630128 12117/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

26w 10/28-11129 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

358.74 

358.74 

00630129 12117/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 11103-12/03 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

61.24 

61.24 

00630130 12117/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 10/27-11124 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

82.38 

82.38 

00630131 12117/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

10115 

010115-11115 

2010010/15-11/15 

12284 10115-11115 

135 10115-11115 

10115-11115 

251210115-11115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

101.45 

108.67 

2,763.35 

2,365.64 

1,110.61 

1,600.88 

305.27 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:58:27Nue(!~s COUIlt)'Coll~~lidated Check Register 
Rel!ortNam~~ AP _CCR_NUC Reoort D~te: 12/17/2010 

Cl,lrrent Date: 12/17/2010 

Page 4 

Clleck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 01" J)epJ Qb~ ObjecLQescriptiol! Check Amount 

36066 10/15-11115 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 6,991.42 

25 10/15-11115 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,015.20 

8373210115-11115 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 10,103.83 

10/15-11/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

010/15-11/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

5760 10115-11115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,426.35 

210/15-11115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 561.14 

260710/15-11/15 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 421.51 

10/15-11/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.17 

3279 10/15-11115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 412.49 

1591 10115-11115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 179.59 

10115-11115 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

2010115-11115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 711.54 

2154101l5-1lI15 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 254.45 

CheckTQtal 30,770.24 

00630132 12/17/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,452.00 

Check Total ----.L.452.00 

00630133 12/1712010 DATA WORKS PLUS LLC 

MOTOROLA MC 75 CHARGING CRADLE GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 750.00 

MOTOROLA MC 75 SPARE BATTERY ( GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 375.00 

MOTOROLA MC 75 ALL IN ONE DEVI GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 19,250.00 

Check Total 

00630134 1211712010 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,050.00 

Check Total 3,050.00 

00630135 12117/2010 GARCIA, LAZARO 

CHRISTMAS2010 GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630136 12/17/2010 GARCIA, MARIBEL 

CHRISTMAS2010 GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630137 12/17/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 



User to: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CurnmJTime: 15:58:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

{;llJ.~ck# CheckJ:>t Payee_Name Description 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile 

00630138 12117/2010 GLEN, TlA 

CHRISTMAS2010 

00630139 12117/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRl 

December 2010 Budgeted Expense 

00630140 12117/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

11116 

00630141 12/17/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

BATES, EL ROY 

00630142 12/17/2010 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mail Service 101l-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Mail Service 1011-31/10 

Mail Service 1011-31110 

Mail Service 1011-31/10 

Mail Service 1011-31110 

Mail Service 1011-31/10 

Mail Service 1011-31110 

Mail Service 1011-31/10 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31/10 

Mail Service 10/1-31/10 

Mail Service 1011-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31/10 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 

Report Date: 12117/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 2911 

GEN 4130 

GEN 0141 

GEN 5105 

GEN 3310 

GEN 1010 

GEN 1020 

GEN 1030 

GEN 1040 

GEN 1120 

GEN 1121 

GEN 1122 

GEN 1125 

GEN 1130 

GEN 1160 

GEN 1170 

GEN 1180 

GEN 1190 

GEN 1200 

GEN 1240 

GEN 1245 

GEN 1250 

GEN 1270 

Object 

5423 

5455 

4898 

5232 

5342 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

Current Date: 12/17/2010 

r...a~ 5 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,442.50 

Ch.eck Total 12,442.50 

Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

Advanced Oprtng Deposits 45,980.08 

Check Total 45,980.08 

Cellular Phones 26.10 

Check Total 26.10 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 40.49 

Gulf Coast Mailing 88.44 

Gulf Coast Mailing 332.07 

Gulf Coast Mailing 114.49 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 833.45 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Gulf Coast Mailing 21.16 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.71 

http:45,980.08
http:45,980.08
http:12,442.50
http:12,442.50


User 10: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Regi~ter Curr:~nt Time: 15:58:27 

Report~am~ AP _ CCR_NUC Report I!aje: 12117/2010 
Current Dat~; 1211712010 

r~ 6 

Check# Check Dt Pay~~__Name Description DIY Dem Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Mail Service 1011-31110 GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 24.45 

Mail Service 10/1-3111 0 GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 428.11 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.43 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 32.50 

Mail Service 1011-31/10 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 20.40 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 178.78 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 5.01 

Mail Service 10/1-31110 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 33.36 

Mail Service 1011-31110 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26.89 

Mail Service 1011-31110 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 15.89 

Mail Service 10/1-31/10 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 11.73 

Check Total 2,385.15 

00630143 12117/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 

00630144 12/17/2010 INDUS INTERNATIONAL INC 

Laser printer and cable GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 450.00 

Labor & costs Indus personnel GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,850.00 

Super Carrel upgrade 3 step re GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 4,200.00 

Estimated Shipping GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 142.00 

Check Total -----2..642.00 

00630145 12117/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.00 

Ch~ck Total 266.00 

00630146 12/17/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Balderas printer needed GEN 3613 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 59.95 

00630147 12/17/2010 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

Aftercare Services Family Pres GEN 2851 5455 Services - Other 19,404.00 

Check Total 

00630148 12/17/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register CUrrent Time: 15:58:27 

RepQrtNllme: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/17/2010 
Current Date: 12/17/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Ch~~kJ)J PayeeNllm~ Description DIV Dept OjUect QJ:!ie~t Description Check AmQunt 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.56 

Check Total 

00630149 121171201 0 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,732.30 

CllgkIotal 

00630150 12117/20 I 0 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL, 

176W 10115-11115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 968.57 

4W 10/15-11/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 48.24 

22W 10115-11115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 156.03 

20W 10/15-11115 GEN 0170 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 145.47 

010/15-11115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 118.34 

455W 10/15-11115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,425.32 

lOW 10/15-11/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.39 

4W 10115-11115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.57 

3W 10/15-11115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 44.22 

18W 10/15-11115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 166.33 

2W 10/15-1I/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

Ch~~k Totlll --1,253.68 

00630151 12117/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL, 

88000w 10/26 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 801.55 

010/26 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 816.30 

00630152 1211712010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/27-1lI29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

Check Total 

00630153 12/17/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

010/27-11/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 

00630154 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

010/27-11129 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Ch~l:k Tota} 

00630155 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CurreQ.LTime: 15:58:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12117/2010 
CurrenUJate: 12117/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dep.! Qbject ObJect[)~scription Cbeck Amount 

Checl<Totl1l 65.75 

00630156 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

38 10114-11120 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.76 

Check Total 30.76 

00630157 12/17/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

61 7 10/18-1 1!l 0 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 169.37 

Check Total 169.37 

00630158 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

28 10114-11120 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.90 

Check Total 

00630159 12/17/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/27-11/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00630160 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 10/27-11/29 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

CheckTQlal 

00630161 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/27-11/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00630162 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/27-11129 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00630163 12117/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o10/27-1lI29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

CheclLTQtal 41.40 

00630164 12117/2010 ROBERT A. BERG 

PEDRAZA, JESSE GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630165 12/17/2010 TABOR, ANDREW 

CHRISTMAS2010 GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir NtJeces County_Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:27 

Reoort Nam~ AP_CCR_NUC R~port Date: 12117/2010 
Current Date: 12117/2010 

~!!ge 9 

Che~k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV DeJll Object Object Description Check Amount 

00630166 12/17/2010 TEXAS A & M @ CC 

Diabetes Funding Contract No. GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 3,000.00 

Diabetes Funding Contract No. GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00630167 12117/2010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,763.91 

Check Total 1,763.91 

00630168 12/1712010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 636.68 

12/04-01103 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.08 

12/04-01/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 696.69 

11125-12/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.98 

11/25-12/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 63.92 

Check Total 1,580.35 

00630169 12117/2010 BESSETTE, ANTONIO 

CHRlSTMAS20 1 0 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Che~ILTotal 75.00 

00630170 12117/2010 CHINCARINI, THOMAS 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630171 12117/2010 DAVILA, ROBERT 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630172 12117/2010 DELAROSA, NATHANIEL 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630173 12/17/2010 DOWNIE, JUSTIN 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630174 12/17/2010 ESTRADA, SAMANTHA 

CHRISTMAS20 I 0 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Tohd 75.00 



Jl~llJO~ Rebecca Ramir Nu~~es CQUllaCQIlS()lidated Check Register <:::urnnt Time: 15:58:27 

R~ItQrt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Oate~ 12/17/2010 
C)Jrr~nt Date: 1211712010 

Pag~ 10 

Check# C/Jeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV DepJ Obj~.d: ObiecLOescription Check Amount 

00630175 12117/2010 GARZA,HENRY 

CHRISTMAS20l0 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630176 12117/2010 HANKINS, MARVIN 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Ch~~!< Total 75.00 

00630177 12117/2010 HERNANDEZ, SANTIAGO 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630178 12/17/2010 JUBIN, DAMIEN 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check TotllJ 75.00 

00630179 12117/2010 LUGO, SABRINA 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630180 12/1712010 MATA,OSCAR 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630181 12/17/2010 MATRANGA, NICHOLAS 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630182 12117/2010 MAYORGA, MATTHEW 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Che~k Totar 75.00 

00630183 12/17/2010 MCKEOWN, ADAM 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00630184 12117/2010 MENDOZA, MARGARIT 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00630185 12117/2010 MENDOZA, SHIRLEY 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nlleces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:27 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/17/2010 
Current Date: 12/17/201 0 

rllg~ 11 

«::heck# Check Dt payee Name l)eKrJption I)IY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75.00 

00630186 12/1712010 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

CheckTQillJ 75.00 

00630187 12117/2010 QUEZADA, DANIELA 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

CheckTQtal 75.00 

00630188 12/1712010 ROJAS, BRITT ANY 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

CheckToJIlJ 75.00 

00630189 12117/2010 RUWWE, HAZZEL 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630190 12/17/2010 STANDLEY, RAYMAND 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630191 12/17/2010 TORRES, MARIA 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

C!Jeck Total 75.00 

00630192 12117/2010 VALERIO, MATTHEW 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630193 12117/2010 VILLARREAL, NICOLASA 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00630194 12117/2010 WIDDER, LEAH 

CHRISTMAS2010 WEL 4130 5455 Servi ces - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 214,799.50 

Grand Total 214,799.50 



UserJ!J~ Rebecca Ramir N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Register (-'''trent Time: 12:39:06 

R~l!QLtNftm~; AP_CCR_NUC Curnm.t Date; 12/20/20 I 0 
Report I)at~~ 12/20/2010 

rag!: 

Cht:~k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV P-WJ Objt:ct ObjectQe_~UJpti!Ln C!1,ec~AmQl!!JJ 

00630195 

00630196 

12120/2010 

12120/2010 

SWANn~ER AND GORDON 

Insurance Renewal Package 11/2 

TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0402 

7559 

7523 

Insurance - Bldg 

Cahle Television St:nice 

Check._Total 

ClH~cILTQt31 

1,852.7 

__L&52.71 

313.65 

31 

LA Check Stock Tgtal 2,166.36 

GJ:alJd Total 2,166.36 

.J .J .J 




U$~.r_IP~ Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:55:27 

ReJ!ortl'lll!me: AI' _CCR_NUC Repprt Date: 12/2112010 
Current Date: 12/2112010 

Page 

~heck# Check [)J ~eeName Description DIY Dept QI>k£t Object Description ChedAmpunt 

00630197 12/21/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,220.74 

Check Total --..!.§.220.74 

00630198 12/2112010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,092.44 

Check Total ----1.,092.44 

00630199 12/21/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,628.06 

Check Total ---.b.628.06 

00630200 12/21/2010 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Tolld 

00630201 12/2112010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check TQtal 100.00 

00630202 12/21/201 0 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*0' 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00630203 12/2112010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt [72.78 

Che!;k Total 172. 78 

00630204 12/2112010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Totaj 6.00 

00630205 12/2112010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00630206 12/2112010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR: 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00630207 12/21/2010 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 



JJser ID~ Rebecca Ramir Nueces County_ConsQlidated Check RegisteJ" Current Time: 13:55:27 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CurrentDate: 12/21/2010
~ortDate: 12/2112010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Qbkct Qbject Description Check Amount 

Check Total 226,00 

00630208 12/21/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83,08 

00630209 12/2112010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,080.44 

Check Total 1,080.44 

00630210 12/2112010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00630211 1212112010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 

00630212 12/2112010 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Vatic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

LA Check Stock Total 29,518,75 

Grand Total 18.75 

http:1,080.44
http:1,080.44


l!~!:r Illi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:50:24 

Reltort Nam_e: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/23/2010 
Current Da~~ 12/28/20 I 0 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee l"!:ame Description DIV !kI!! Object Obiect lkscriDti.QJI Che£k Amount 

00630213 12/23/20 I 0 3TI INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 49,495.00 

Ch!ijck Total ~495.00 

00630214 12/23/2010 ARMSTRONG, WILLIAM B 

bond exonerated GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 863.00 

Check Total 863.00 

00630215 12/23/2010 BURGIN JR MD, WILLIAM W 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AS JAIL GEN 3720 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 20,000.00 

Cheel, Total ~OOO.OO 

00630216 12/23/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

2!14-121l6 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 114.01 

Check Total 114.01 

00630217 12/23/2010 GUZMANJR,GERARDO 

Gerardo Guzman (Ttlit Reimb Fal GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 498.21 

Check Total 498.21 

00630218 12/23/2010 HERNANDEZ, SAL 

Fall 20 I 0 Tuit Reimb (Sal Hem GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 500.65 

Check Total 500.65 

00630219 12/23/2010 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT 

ENGINEERlNG & DESIGN SERVICES GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 21,655.00 

Check Total __2_1,655.00 

00630220 12/23/2010 J CARROLL WEAVER, INC 

CHANGE ORDER NO.1 APPROVED IN GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 3,330.00 

LB. MAGEE JR. PARK ROAD GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 36,902.00 

Check Total ~232.00 

00630221 12/23/2010 MALEK INC 

HV AC & EMERGENCY GENERA TOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 32,266.51 

~heck Total ~266.51 

00630222 12/23/20 I 0 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 19,910.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 5,510.00 

Check Total 25,420.00 



Current Time; 10:50:24User lDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Current Date; 12/28/2010

Reoor1 N~ AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Dat~ 12/23/2010 
Page 2 

Description DlV Q!Ulli Obiect Descriotion Check Amlll!1!.t ~ Cbeck Ilt fll~~~ Nllm!.l DW 

00630225 12/23/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

7010114-11112 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.48 

278.38188610114-11112 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

6021 10/14-11112 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 833.27 

154710/14-11/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 255.18 

326210/14-11/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 452.09 

73 10/12-1111 0 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.85 

280 10/26-11124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.11 

105 10/26-1 1124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.63 

2265 10/25-11123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 405.79 

453 10/26-11123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 76.24 

70 10/26-1 1/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.57 

117 10/25-11/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 356.52 

6400 10/27-11/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 859.48 

465 10/28-11/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 74.44 

51 10/27-11129 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.24 

320 10/26-1 1/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.56 

110110/13-11/11 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 143.01 

115010/12-11/10 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 160.98 

24310/12-11/10 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 259.28 

35 I 0/26-11124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.83 

145 10/26-11124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.28 

2251 10/29-11/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 434.06 

3 100 10/29-12/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 439.26 

5057 10/29-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 675.41 

1079 11/02·12/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 267.28 

242 10/29-12/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 50.84 

50 10/29·12/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.17 

50 10/29-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.17 

413 10/29-12/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 71.37 

660 10/29·12/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 101.39 

42710/29·12/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 73.53 

2417 11102·12/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 421.89 

630 10/28·11/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 111.52 

3 15 10/28-1 1/30 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 62.39 



Current Time: 10:50:24User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renol't Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

~ ~heck Dt Paye!.l Name Description 

825 10128-11/30 

1995 10/28-11/30 

2755 10/28-11130 

105 10/29-1210 I 

1468 10/29-1210 I 

3 144 I 1/02-12102 

5 I 65 10/29- 12/0 1 

I 133 11102-12102 

10510/29-12/01 

164 10/29-1 1/30 

7068 10/22-1 1/22 

434210/21-11/19 

105 10/22-11/22 

465 10/22-11/22 

105 10/22-11122 

21010125-11/23 

140 10125-11123 

93010/29-1201 

77510125-11/23 

19353610/22-11122 

367 10/25-11123 

56560 10/22-11122 

155 10125-11/23 

23 10/26-11/24 

73 10/26-11129 

1392010/29-12/01 

2918410/21-11122 

310 10125-11123 

88136410/27-11123 

99010/26-11/24 

210 10/27-11129 

2 10/29-11/29 

3 I 0 10/22-11122 

647 10/29-11/29 

105 10126-11/24 

Report Date: 12/23/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 1440 

GEN 1450 

GEN 1450 

GEN 1450 

GEN 1450 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1460 

GEN 1465 

GEN 1465 

GEN 1470 

GEN 1490 

GEN 1490 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1500 

GEN 1510 

Q.!ljlli 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current Date; 12/28/2010 

Pa&e 3 

Ubi~Descri'Qtion CheckAmount 

Electricity 145.39 

Electricity 324.43 

Electricity 428.49 

Electricity 24.75 

Electricity 191.83 

Electricity 403.23 

Electricity 726.40 

Electricity 194.71 

Electricity 24.75 

Electricity 41.26 

Electricity 894.11 

Electricity 583.37 

Electricity 25.14 

Electricity 74.44 

Electricity 24.75 

Electricity 40.24 

Electricity 31.08 

Electricity 138.81 

Electricity 117.35 

Electricity 17,692.18 

Electricity 54.37 

Electricity 5,135.17 

Electricity 32.04 

Electricity 23.95 

Electricity 30.09 

Electricity 1,546.38 

Electricity 3,186.39 

Electricity 54.03 

Electricity 83,316.47 

Electricity 149.89 

Electricity 39.46 

Electricity 21.38 

Electricity 52.98 

Electricity 98.31 

Electricity 25.14 



User ID: Rebecca Current Tjme: 10:50:24Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12123/2010 
Page 4 

~ Cl1!.lck Dt ~1J}:ee Ni!me Description DIV lliJ;tt Qb,jlli Obiect DescriDtion Cileck Amount 

70 10/26-11/24 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 20.57 

I 1960 10/20·11 I 18 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,351.38 

I83 I 11/01·12/02 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 413.17 

2 I 0 10/26-11124 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.24 

503610/28-12/01 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 714.69 

1985 10125-11124 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 342.16 

39 10/26-11/24 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity [6.65 

75810/25·11/24 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 158.09 

1824 10125-11/23 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 350.55 

Check Total ~517.75 

00630226 12/23/2010 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

NUECES WACO STREET JAIL F[RE GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 59,057.23 

Check Total ~057.23 

00630227 12/23/20 I 0 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

12/0 1-12/3 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.32 

12/07-01/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 517.36 

Check Total 


00630228 12/23/2010 WEATHERTROL INC 


IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 


Check Total 


00630229 12/23/2010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 48.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 138.72 

Ch!;lck Total 186.72 

00630230 12/23/20 I 0 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.66 

Check Total 194.66 

00630231 12/23/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.66 

Check Tot;!I 

00630232 12/2312010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.66 

http:59,057.23
http:1,351.38


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:50:24 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/20 10

Report Date: 12/23/2010 

~ 5 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 194.66 

00630233 12/2312010 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00630234 12/23/2010 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 138.72 

Check Total 186.72 

LA Check Stock Total 449,256.96 

Grand Total 449,256.96 

http:449,256.96
http:449,256.96


li:!er ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

12/24/2010&mort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# ~h~ck Dt fa)[~~ Name Description 

00019928 12/24/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

CANALES, MICHELLE 

FREERKS, ANDY 

FREERKS, ANDY 

CANALES, MICHELLE 

GARCIA, NOE 

CANALES, MICHELLE 

GARZA, BASILIA 

00019929 12/24/2010 BARCLAY. SUSAN E 


MIR, ROBERT 


00019930 12/24/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

LOPEZ, GILBERT 

00019931 12/2412010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TYLER, CHILDREN 

COBURN, JAMES 

VALERIE 

CROTHERS, JAMES 

00019932 12/24/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

CORDOV A,MOTHER 

GOULET, INTERVENOR 

HORALEK, FATHER 

00019933 12/24/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

ZAMORA,JOE 

BRYANT, STEPHANIE 

RUDNICKEY, MOTHER 

WOLFE, CHILDREN 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD 

GONZALES. CARLOS 

Report Date: 
Curr~nt Date: 12/28/20 I 0 

~ 

Check Amount 

150.00 

125.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

Che!;k Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

50.00 

140.00 

100.00 

125.00 

Check Total 

80.00 

130.00 

75.00 

285.00 

150.00 

120.00 

100.00 

570.00 

50.00 

350.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

IkIU 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3360 

3360 

3150 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

!l!!.illi 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect DescriDtiI!n 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny F~es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User lDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

12/24/2010ReDo!'t Name: AP CCR NUC 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019934 12/24/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN 

MORGAN, MOTHER 

00019935 12/24/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

HUTCHINS, MOTHER 

00019936 12/24/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN 

BRANTLEY, CHILD 

00019937 12/24/2010 THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

AGUILAR, NATALIE 

HINOJOSA, FRANK 

MOT A, CHILDREN 

MOSA, CHILDREN 

CANTU, PHILLIP 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN 

CORTEZ, ROSE MARY 

NIETO, SAN JUANITA 

00019938 12/24/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

GREEN, NYSHA V 

MOT A, MOTHER 

00019939 12/24/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE 

ROYEPLY, DANIEL 

FUENTES, FRANCES 

PINA, ERLINDA 

HERRADA, ADAM 

PINA, ERLINDA 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Page 

Che£k Tgtal 

2 

Check Amgunt 

__1,340,00 

Check Total 

100,00 
160,00 

Check Total 

170,00 

170,00 

70,00 
50,00 

Check Total 

100,00 

250,00 
140,00 
120.00 
75,00 

170.00 

350,00 
450,00 

Check Total 

60,00 
110,00 

Check Total 

100,00 
100,00 
145,00 
310,00 

3,165.00 
150.00 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 

3130 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3320 
3320 

3150 
3150 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

http:3,165.00


User IDi Rebecca Current Time: 10:39:47Nueces CQuntj Consolidated Check Re~ister 
12/24/2010ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

0lliki1 ~heck Dt ~ayee Name Description 

VILLARREAL, ROEL 

00019940 12/24/20 I 0 DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

GLENN, CHILD 

RIVERA, MOTHER 

00019941 12/24/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

RUIZ, JENNIFER 

ALVAREZ, TERESA 

VALDEZ, RAQUEL 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

LACOUR, PAT 

00019942 12/24/2010 FL YNN LA W FIRM 

AOKUSO, CHENRE 

BA Y ARDO, LAURA ANN 

00019943 12/24/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

HERRERA, ALEXIS 

00019944 12/24/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

FARRAR, CHILD 

MARLA TT, CHILD 

LOZANO, FATHER 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN 

00019945 12/24/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

CRAMER, AARON 

RIVERA, ALFONSO 

MCLEAL, MOSES 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa~e 3 

OhlectDncdlltion Clu~ck Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Tot!!l ~120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Check Total 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total __1,360.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tot!!1 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Tolal 120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

!:;;hecls; Iotal 535.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

n.e.m 
3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 
3340 

3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 
3140 
3150 

~ 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

http:1,360.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
Report Date: 12/24/2010 

Pal:e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Ch~ck Amount~ 

Check Tj!t!]1 400.00 

00019946 12/24/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

CANTU, GABRIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SEA WRIGHT, MARINDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Ch~ck Total 750.00 

00019947 12124/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

V ALDEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

GONZALES, SHARON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HINOJOSA, RUDY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~heck Total __1,450.00 

00019948 12/24/20 I 0 GARDNER, JAMES 0 

VASQUEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~heck Total 250.00 

00019949 12/24/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SALDANA, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees [25.00 

FLORES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

~he~k Total 245.00 

00019950 12124/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

SALINAS, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~heck Iot!]1 100.00 

00019951 12/24/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

CHAPMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS MANUEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

~h!:l:k Totlll 390.00 

00019952 12/24/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

NEGRON,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
HAZZARD, DOUGLAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,850.00 
JACOBO, ABEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,325.00 

00019953 12124/2010 GREENBERG, USA 

COBERN,HEATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:2,325.00
http:1,850.00
http:1,450.00


User lD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

Reoort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
Report Date: 12/24/2010 

Pal!e 5 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept QJtilli Object Description CheckAmount 

Check Total 250.00 

00019954 12/24/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

SANCHEZ, GERONIMO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00019955 12/24/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

OLUKANNI, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

LOZANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BORJA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

WILLIAMS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

JARRETT, LIZA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,130.00 

00019956 12/24/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

GRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 972.00 

SALINAS, ISMAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

SPENCER, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

GUZMAN, KARINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 

CRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

CAMPOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

Check Total __2,372.00 

00019957 12/24/2010 HINKLE, R KYLE 

FLORES, EDUARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019958 12/24/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ANDERSON, KIMBERLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

ANDERSON, KIMBERLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BLOCK, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

CIEMER, POULO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,145.00 

00019959 12/24/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

GARCIA, ROGELIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CORONADO, ANGEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERTO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:1,145.00
http:2,372.00
http:1,130.00


U~er TD; Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

12124/20 I0ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

~ Check Dt Pll~ee Nllmll Description 

00019960 12124/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

HERNANDEZ, BRITTANY 

ZAMORA, JESSIE 

HERNANDEZ, BRITTANY 

ZAMORA, JESSIE 

PUENTE, ARNOLD 

PEREZ, ALVARO JR 

BLACK, CHILDREN 

MARINES, ROBERT 

00019961 12/24/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

VELA, ROBERT LEE 

00019962 12/24/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

DELUNA, CHILDREN 

GILBERT, CHILD 

PEREZ, CHILDREN 

00019963 12/24/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

MIRICOLBURN, CHILDREN 

AL V AREZ, LUCY 

BRIONES, KATHRYN 

JASSO, DAVID 

MIR, CHILDREN 

BERNAL, JERRY 

00019964 12/24/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER 

MORAIDA, EMMITT 

JUAREZ, BENITO 

00019965 12/24/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 


PAIZ, JOSHUA 


Reoort Date: 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Palte 6 

Check AmoJIDJ: 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

175.00 
100.00 
140.00 
80.00 

240.00 

400.00 
__1,335.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

180.00 

205.00 
100.00 

Check Total 485.00 

170.00 
50.00 

120.00 
75.00 
90.00 

350.00 
Ch!:~k Total 855.00 

140.00 
75.00 
75.00 

Check Total 290.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

llip1 

3140 
3140 

3140 
3140 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3320 

3140 

3150 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 

Qlti.W 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Obiect lliscriDtiQD 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/24/2010 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 7 

12/28/2010 

Check# ~i)e£k 121 Pay~e N!!m~ J2escription DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

RODELA, JACQUIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

475.00 

00019966 12/24/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

BENTIEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

260.00 

00019967 12/24/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

VILLARREAL, CHILDREN 

CUESTAS, VICTORJA 

ESPTNOSA/FTGTROV A CHTLDREN 

GARCIA, ADOLFO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 
3150 
3340 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot!!1 

120.00 

170.00 
170.00 

1,800.00 
__2,260.00 

00019968 12/24/20 I 0 MACK, RANDY 

MCDONALD, CHRISTY 

RAMOS, JOSE 

BREA THOUSE, SHERMAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 
3360 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

415.00 
100.00 

815.00 

00019969 12/24/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

PENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

~h~£k Total 

240.00 

240.00 

00019970 12/24/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

HINOJOSA, ABEL 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

ST APLES, RONALD 

CHAPA, EDSA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3150 
3320 
3320 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
80.00 

350.00 
350.00 

__1,030.00 

00019971 12/24/2010 O'HARE, PATR1CK J 

GONZALES, LISA 

CONTRERAS, EDUARDO 

GONZALES, USA 

CLARK, BRENDAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3130 
3130 
3330 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

~h~!,;k Total 

250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
450.00 

__1,200.00 

00019972 12/24/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

BERSOZA, JAIME GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10:39:47Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/24/2010 

Current Date: 12/28/2010 

~ 8 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV .IWtl ~ Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 100.00 

00019973 12/24/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

REYES, SANTIAGO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019974 12124/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

DELGADO, VIDAL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
VILLALOBOS, JULIE MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
KRAFTHEFER, STEPHANIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check T2tal __',400.00 

00019975 12/24/2010 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GLUD, PHILLIP JR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019976 12/24/20 I 0 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

VERASTIQUI, GUADALUPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIQUEZ, STEVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ALARCON, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PINON, YDELFONSO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DEL A ROSA, XAVIER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!:k Total 775.00 

00019977 12/24/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CARRANZA, FRANCIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
CANALES, ROY JR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
SHEL TON/POWELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 946.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,565.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,878.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 626.00 

Check Total __5,625.00 

00019978 12124/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

DUNCAN,MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 
GUAJARDO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Ch~,"k T2tal 365.00 

00019979 12/24/2010 RIOS, LA W OFFICE OF DEBORAH 



U§er ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/20 I0 

~ ~h!i'i!;I~ Dt Payee Nam!i'i Description DIV Dept Obie!;t 

THOMPSON, DONALD GEN 3320 5342 

00019980 12/24/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

MORALES, JUAN 

MORALES, JUAN 

POLLOCK, TIFFANY 

PEREZ, MANUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 
3320 
3340 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

00019981 12/24/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY 

KORTESMAKI. DANNY 

HOUSTON, MARCUS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3140 
3140 
3320 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

00019982 12/24/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES. SABRINA 

MARTIN, MOTHER 

FLORES, SABRINA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 
3150 

5342 

5342 
5342 

00019983 12/24/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

DENNIS, DOUGLAS GEN 3140 5342 

00019984 12/24/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

CHAREZ, MONICA 

VINCENT, FATHER 

VINCENT, JIMMY JAMES 

GALLMAN, TIM 
PEREZ, MICHAEL LEE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3140 
3150 

3150 
3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5341 
5341 

00019985 12/24/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

ROBLES, VERONICA 

HERRERA, JOSE 

HERRERA, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3310 
3310 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Current Time: 10:39:47 
Current Date: 12/28/20 I0 

Page 9 

Obiect Descrintilm Che~k Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 710.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,090.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;li; Total 785.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed A ttny Fees 400.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019986 12/24/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 

00019987 12/24/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

GALLEGOS, MICHAEL 

GUZMAN, JESUS 

00019988 12124/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

SALIAZ, ELIAS 

GARCIA, FATHER 

SNEED, DON 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

SOTO, GEORGE 

SNEED, 0 

WILLIAMS,KRYSTAL 

ESPINO, MOISES 

GORDY, SARAH 

GUZMAN, MOTHER 

VELASQUEZ, CHILD 

LA WLESS, CHRISTOPHER 

REYES, JARIES 

NEWCOMB, JOSEPH 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY 

00019989 12124/2010 STOR Y II, JAMES L 

SAMORA, MARICELA 

00019990 12/2412010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MARTIN, FATHER 

MARTIN, DONALD 

Report Date: 12/24/2010 

DIV .l2tltl 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3320 
GEN 3370 

GEN 3140 
GEN 3140 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 

GEN 3310 
GEN 3320 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3360 

Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa~e 10 

~ Object Description Ch~ck Amount 

Chej;k TQtal __1,200.00 

5228 Contract Meals 4,062.20 

Check Total __4,062.20 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Che~k TQtal 750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 365.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __2,665.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 880.00 

http:4,062.20
http:4,062.20
http:1,200.00


Us~r ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 10:39:47 

Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 1212812010
Report Date: 12/24/20 I 0 

~ 

Chec1<# Ch!,l!:k Dt Pll~ee Nam!,l Des!:ription DlV Dept Object Object De~!:riDtion ClledullnQun t 

00019991 12/24/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RAMIREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CAMP. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Ch!:ck TQtal 325.00 

00019992 12/24/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65,00 

HARRIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

RAMIREZIVILLEGAS. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

SALINAS, MARIO JR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

RAMOS, NATHANIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450,00 

Ch!,l!:k Total 15.00 

00019993 12/24/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

GONZALES, DANIEL JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

DUNCAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395,00 

MORENO, ESMERALDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 740.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00019994 12/24/2010 VELA,RENE 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

CASTILLO, ALBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

~heck Total 470.00 

00019995 12/24/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

JUAREZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019996 12/2412010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ELLIS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 315.00 

SMITH, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TAUBER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~h!t!:k Total 590.00 

00019997 12/24/2010 WALLER. HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 340.00 

http:1,350.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County C~:!Dsolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

R~DotlN!ln~ AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/24/2010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Page 12 

~ ~b~~klH Plll~1l ~@mll DllscriptioD DIV IklU ~ Qbiect DescriDlion Check Amount 

00019998 12/24/2010 WONG,JOHN 

GARCIA, DANIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019999 12/24/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

NOVELLA, CARMEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~h~ck Total 100.00 

00020000 12/24/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

VINCENT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 390.00 

ChllCk Total 390.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~894.20 

00629937 12/24/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 5,880.00 

~h~ck I!.!t@1 __5,880.00 

00629938 12/24/2010 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

Robstown Community Center SECU GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 497.88 

Chllck Tllt!!I 497.88 

00629939 12/24/2010 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Contract Field Tech for Novemb GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 217.60 

Che~k Total 217.60 

00629940 12/2412010 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST 

RENTAL OF ACETYLENE, OXYGEN AN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 206.65 

Ch~!tk Total 206.65 

00629941 12/24/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 136.22 

Che~k Total 136.22 

00629942 12/24/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 66.64 

Check Total 66.64 

00629943 12/2412010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 



ll~~r 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/20 I 0 
Current Date; 12/28/2010 

Pa~e I3 

Check# Check Dt P£!yee Nlil!!!~ Description DIV nw QQ.illi Objel:t DescrintiQn Ch~~k Amount 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 175.97 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Chel";k Total __1,021.53 

00629944 12/24/20 I 0 AMERICAN BOARD OF 

20 I I maintenance fee GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629945 12/24/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

First Aid Training for employe GEN 3490 5317 Training Costs-in House 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00629946 12/24/20 I 0 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MA TS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.65 

STANDING PO FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 37.69 

STANDING PO FY'IO-'II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.07 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.63 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.66 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 563.57 



!1sllr ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Tjmll; 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/24/2010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pal:e 14 

Check# Cbll!:k Dt rlll:!lll Marne Description DlV llilU Objllct ObLect Descrintion Check Amount 

00629947 12/24/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,365.20 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 1,792.88 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 757.20 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 488.16 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 665.38 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 140.16 

Check Tatat __6,512.66 

00629948 12/24/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,242.67 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,670.55 

Check Total ~913.22 

00629949 12/24/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, CHANDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GILBERT, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

MARTIN,CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Ch!l!:K Tata} 850.00 

00629950 12/24/20 I 0 AT & T MOBILITY 

11/02-12/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,069.16 

Chllck Tatal __3,069.16 

00629951 12/24/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOO 103 1 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Che!:K Total __2,333.00 

00629952 12/24/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 120.08 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 33.78 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.65 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 70.61 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.35 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.80 

CbllCk Tat!!1 264.27 

00629953 12/24/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time; 10:39:47 

Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date; 12/24/2010 
Current Date: 

Pa\:e 15 

12/28/2010 

~ ~l!e~k .Qt Payee !Slime Description DIV !!mt ~ Qbiect De~criDtiQn ~he!:k Am_Qunt 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Tgtal 

342.09 

342.09 

00629954 12/24/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

~heck Total 

1,097.03 

__1,097.03 

00629955 12/24/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

ITEM#E2430 LAUNDRY BAG 24X30 L 

BB888-8 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON 

BB888-10 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

ITEM# 505 ISOLATION/SUICIDE CE 

B8888-12 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

BB888-6 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP 0 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

187.50 

122.40 

122.40 

459.50 

122.40 

122.40 

122.40 

__1,259.00 

00629956 12/24/2010 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

~he~k Total 

88.69 

88.69 

00629957 12/24/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

RAMIREZ, ARNOLD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125,00 

00629958 12/24/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

61.90 

149.08 

~heck Total 210.98 

00629959 12/24/2010 CALENCE LLC 

CISCO SMARTNET MAINTENANCE REN GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 64,538.83 

~IU~ck Total ~538.83 

00629960 12/24/2010 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORP 

ITEM# 50-00392-10 SURFACE MOUN 

ITEM# 9940-001 ANNUAL AED VISI 

ITEM# 9390A-501 POWERHEART AED 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5641 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

151.20 

590.00 

1,295.00 

2,036.20 



:U~~r ID; Rebecca CUTTent Time; 10:39:47Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 12/24/2010 

Current Date: 12/28/2010 

~ 16 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept .Qhllli Object Description Cbeck Amount 

00629961 12/24/2010 CBM ARCHIVES CO 

ANNUAL HARDWARE, SOFTWARE AND GEN 0131 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 61,043.20 

Check Total __6_1,043.20 

00629962 12/24/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 104.37 

ch~ck Tlll!!1 104.37 

00629963 12/24/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALINAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
HILL, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che£k Total 480.00 

00629964 12/24/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

mOO 1030 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 919.62 

~he!;k Total 919.62 

00629965 12/24/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Landfill Disposal Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 10.30 

Check Iotal 10.30 

00629966 12/24/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage  Local 122.99 

Check TQt!!1 122.99 

00629967 12/24/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

ROSALES, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

V ARGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SOLIZ, ROBLE JR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,040.00 

00629968 12/24/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 51.00 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 30.25 

Check Tot!!1 81.25 

00629969 12/24/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

Installed It.bar,center GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 675.00 

~heck Total 675.00 

00629970 12/24/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register Current Timej 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12124/2010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa2e 17 

Check# Ch!:!;k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept .Qhllli Obi!:ct D!:~criution Check Amount 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 17.82 

Check Total 17.82 

00629971 12/24/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA BACKUP EXEC 2010 WIN PER S GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 608.99 

VLA Windows Pro7 Upgrade Part# GEN 2821 5213 PC Software Program 8,930.76 

Vostro 3500 RAM cards GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,252.56 

Logitech Web Cam for Video Can GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 70.36 

2GB Dell Certified Replacement GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,661.69 

Latitude D630 RAM cards Quote GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 104.38 

Ch!:!;k Total ~628.74 

00629972 12/24/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total ----2204.15 

00629973 12/24/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 90.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 585.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 337.50 

Ch~ck Total __1,012.50 

00629974 12/24/2010 ECOLABINC 

ITEM#14260 TRISTAR L2000XP 5 G GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 848.90 

ITEM# 15982 LAUNDRI DESTAINER GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 216.09 

ITEM#14995 TS CLEARLY SOFTENER GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 239.95 

Ch!:!;k Totlll __1,304.94 

00629975 12/24/2010 EMC CORPORATION 

NETWORKER MOD FOR MS SQL SERVE GEN 124O 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 334.95 

Check Total 334.95 

00629976 12/24/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

FSC MOUNTING BRACKET, NO GRILL GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 

EVS HEADLIGHT FLASHER GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 39.95 

PROwGARD CAGE PASSENGER 112 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 476.25 

PRO-GARD LOWER EXT. PANEL FOR GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 

SETINA 12" ALUMINUM PUSH GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 188.35 

SHIPPING CHARGES FOR ALL VENDO GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 375.00 





USf;r ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39;47 

12/24/20 10ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PlIne Name Description 

MCCLAIN, JARRETT 

00629985 12/24/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

HERNANDEZ, PATRlCIA 

STEELE, CHILD 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL 

NEGRON, FATHER ,

00629986 12/24/2010 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

DEHNER, THOMAS 

00629987 12/24/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 


CALBILLO, LOU 


00629988 12/24/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

00629989 12/24/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

STEELE, CHARLES R 

RIOS, MOTHER 

GARCIA/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN 

VALDEZ, PETE 

GUAJARDO, FATHER 

AGUIRRE, FATHER 

GLENN, RAY 

ACOSTA, CHILD 

RODRIGUEZ, ROY 
ODOM, TABITHA 

00629990 12/24/20 I 0 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 12/28/20 IO 

Pa2e 19 

Cbed, AmQunt 

75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

140.00 
330.00 
170.00 

740.00 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

100.00 

Chf;ck TQtal 100.00 

94.57 

Check Total 94.57 

100.00 
740.00 

160.00 
1,040.00 
1,070.00 

200.00 
120.00 

470.00 
160.00 
530.00 

Ch~ck Iotal __4,590.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

lli.I!l 

3150 

3130 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3360 

3140 

3480 

3140 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

Q.h.iill 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Qbject Descrilltion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 141.05 

Check TQtal 141.05 

00629991 12/24/2010 GOMEZ, ELVA 

http:4,590.00
http:1,070.00
http:1,040.00




User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 10:39:47 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/20 10 
Current Date; 12/28/2010 

Pa£e 21 

~ Check Dt Pllyee Nllme Description DIV llim.t Q.hiill Object D!:icril!tiQn Cl.!«k Amount 

Check Total 14.43 

00630000 12/24/20 10 HDR ENGTNEERING INC 

mOOl032 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 927.50 

Check Total 927.50 

00630001 12/24/2010 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

EOSLNUECESCOUNTYI GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Main! 413.28 

NUECES DP/S979 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 8,058.48 

Che~k TQtlJl __8,471.76 

00630002 12/2412010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTR Y DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 288.00 

Chl:!,;k Total 288.00 

00630003 12/24/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 393.20 

Check TQtal 393.20 

00630004 12/24/2010 HOL T COMPANY OF TEXAS 

REPAIR MANUAL FOR SHOP GEN 0120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 620.57 

REPAIR MANUAL FOR SHOP GEN 0120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 14.31 

Check TQtal 634.88 

00630005 12/24/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

3-Year Service-Parts, Toner,La GEN 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,143.00 

Che!,;k TQtal __1,143.00 

00630006 12/24/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Detention Monthly Service Agre GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 182.00 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 182.00 

Check TQtal 532.00 

00630007 12/24/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

NUNEZ, NICOLAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

NUNEZ, NICOLAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PERRY, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 650.00 



U~e[ lD; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time; IO:39:47 

ReDort Name~ AP _CCR_NUC Report Date; 12/24/20 10 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

~ 22 

~ ~h~!:k Dt ea);~~ M!!m~ Des!:[iption DIV !!mI Q.b.iill ObiectUescriDtiQ_n Check Amount 

00630008 12/24/2010 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,139,05 

~heck T2tal __1,139,05 

00630009 12/24/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 245,00 

~he!;k TotDI 245.00 

00630010 12/24/20 I 0 JONES & COOK 

HONI0671NN HON 10600 SERIES 31 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 468,16 

Check Total 468.16 

00630011 12/24/2010 JUSTICE BENEFITS INC 

SCAAP FY 2010 AWARD (15% OF $2 GEN 3720 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 4,473.60 

Check T2tal __4,473,60 

00630012 12/24/2010 JUSTICE SYSTEMS INC 

FULL COURT SOFTWARE MAINTENANC GEN 1240 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 46,375.00 

Check Total ~375.00 

00630013 12/24/2010 KING ISLES 

Temporary sewer service for GEN 0126 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 643.53 

~heck Total 643.53 

00630014 12/24/2010 KLEBERG COUNTY SO 

WARRANT FEE GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

~heck T~Hal 50,00 

00630015 12/24/2010 LAB A TT FOOD SERVICE 

LABA TT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,325.22 

~heck Total __1,325.22 

00630016 J2/24/20 I 0 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GARZA, ADRIENNE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

~heck Iotal 75.00 

00630017 12/24/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN J 180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 330.00 

Check 12tal 330.00 

00630018 12/24/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SIZE 17-112 MENS LONG SLEEVE S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 



User lD; Rebecca 

Renort Name; AP _ CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date; 12/24/20 10 

Current Time; 

Current Date: 

10:39:47 
12/28/20 I0 

Pal:e 23 

Check# Check J2t P!!Y!l1l Name Description DIV lliJtl !l!tilli Qbiect Descriotion Check Amount 

SIZE 16-1/2 MENS LONG SLEEVE S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
CLANTON J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
NAMEBAR LAST NAME ONLY' HINOJ GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

BURNSIDE T KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.00 
NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY' GUAJAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' HERNAN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

RUSHING B BLUE JEANS SIZE 38 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.00 
RUSHING B KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
RUSHING B KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE ( GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.00 
MOLINA G KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

GOMEZ T CHEVRON ON SLEEVES PLE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

GOMEZ T NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 3 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
GOMEZ T KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
SIMMONS M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GAUTIER F CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
HERNANDEZ R BELT SIZE 56 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' AL VARAD GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' WRIGHT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
ARANDA J NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X3 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
LOPEZ M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

FOWLER B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 7 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
FOWLER B BELT SIZE 34 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

DELGADO E BELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel \3.00 
CORDOVA F BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
LOPEZ M BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

DRAKE J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Appare\ 96.00 
Check Total __1,374.90 

00630019 12/24/2010 LONGORIA. CYNTHIA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 176.40 

Che~k Total 

00630020 12/24/2010 MARQUEZ,EL VIRA TREJO 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 14.90 

~kTotal 14.90 

00630021 12/24/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 



User 10: Rebecca 

ReDo.·t Namel AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 12/24/2010 

Current Time; 10:39:47 
Current Date: 12/28/20 I0 

~ 24 

Check# Che~k Dt Pal:ee N!!m~ Description DIV ~ Qbjlli Obiect DescriDtion Check Amruult 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 295.85 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.99 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 163.95 

Ch!,l!;1i Total 481.79 

00630022 J2/24/20 I0 NOEL, LETICIA 

NOV' I O-MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage. Local 307.33 

Check TQtal 307.33 

00630023 12/24/20 I 0 NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

JULYJO BANK RECON/SUMMARY GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 2,082.88 

Check Total __2,082.88 

00630024 12/24/2010 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Che!;k Total __8_1,073.44 

00630025 12/24/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

1940 12/09 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.06 
3410 12/09 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.76 

Ch!,lck Tot!!l 135.82 

00630026 12/24/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.85 

Che!;k Total 31.85 

00630027 12/24/2010 OMNTBASE 

fta fees GEN 3630 2364 NP Omnibase 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00630028 12/24/2010 OMNIBASE 

TLFTA GEN 3655 2355 Due to Outside Entities 168.00 
Check Total 168.00 

00630029 12/24/2010 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 

Check Total __4,147.50 

00630030 12/24/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

ROMANO, CATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROMANO, CATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:39:47 

ReJ)j)rt Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# ~heck Dl Pln::e~ Name Description 

ROUCH, CHRISTOPHER 

ROUCH, CHRISTOPHER 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS 

RUIZ, MARTHA 

MONTALVO, SEBASTIAN 

COLEMAN, FATHER 

TORRES, PAUL 

JACKSON, COLLIER JEFF 

JACKSON, COLLIER 

00630031 1212412010 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 

00630032 

00630033 

12/24/20 I 0 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

ARREST FEES 

12/24/20 I° LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar 

00630034 12/24/2010 PRINT TO MAIL 

shipping 

20 I 0 1099 fonns 

2010 W-2 self seal forms 

00630035 12/24/2010 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

3 stih1 FS90R Professional tri 

00630036 12/24/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

WALKER, MOTHER 

GARCIA, B 

HERNANDEZ, S 

SNAPP, CHILD 

FUENTES, A 

Report Date: 12/24/2010 

DIV !kltl 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

GEN 4190 

GEN 3610 

GEN l315 

GEN 1250 

GEN 1250 

GEN 1250 

GEN 1590 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pal:e 25 

Object Qbied De~!:riution Checl< AIDQuot 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~heck Total __2,050.00 

5221 Food & Edible Items 1,273.89 

Checl< Total __1,273.89 

2355 Due to Outside Entities 10.00 

Check Tolal 10.00 

5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,044.06 

Check Total __7,044.06 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 68.59 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 82.50 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 237.50 

Ch~!:k Total 388.59 

5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 743.97 

Check Total 743.97 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 140.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register C\urent Time: 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/2010 
Current D@te: 12/28/2010 

~ 26 

Check# Check Dl P!!):e!: Nam!: Description DIV lliuU ill!.illi Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

CHAPMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DUNCAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

{;be!,;k Total 720.00 

00630037 12/24/2010 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Jones Psych Assmt GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Hignett Psych Assmt GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 200.00 

Ch!:ck Total 400.00 

00630038 12/24/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 211.19 

Check Total 211.19 

00630039 12/24/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL LOWER CONTR GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 978.97 

REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BUMPE GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 520.00 

LABOR CHARGES ON UNIT 253 PLEA GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 390.00 

LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR UNIT 2 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 585.00 

FRT BUMPER COVER PAINT AND MAT GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 326.98 

LABOR CHARGES TO REPLACE AND I GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 195.00 

#77van BRAKES Inv.# 86034 11/2 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 607.46 

#74 van leaky fuel line repair GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 589.53 

Check Total __4.192.94 

00630040 12/24/2010 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 84.77 

Che!;k Total 

00630041 12/24/2010 SAUNAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage· Local 66.64 

Check Total 66.64 

00630042 12/24/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 105.35 

Check Total 105.35 

00630043 12/24/2010 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY SHERIFF 

WARRANT FEE GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 



U§~r ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP_ CCR_ NUC Report Date; 12/24/2010 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 27 

12/28/2010 

!d.!.ttkit !:;1)e§;K Dt £8)::1:1: Naml: Description DlV Dept illtilli Qb~ScLiDtion Cbec::k Amount 

00630044 12/24/2010 SANTOS, SANDRA 

Courthouse supplies for GEN 0137 52ll Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

220.17 

220.17 

00630045 12/24/2010 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Cases of water for diabetes GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 23.88 

!:;he!;k Total 23.88 

00630046 12/24/2010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

MCAFEE GOLD TECHNICAL SUPPORT 

MCAFEE GOLD TECHNICAL SUPPORT 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 
1240 

53ll 
5311 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

2,220.00 
8,280.00 

__1_0,500.00 

00630047 12/24/2010 SKID 0 KANCO 

'STANDING PO'-MONTHLY TANK SER GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 236.00 

Check Total 236.00 

00630048 12/24/2010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

2,964.75 
__2,964.75 

00630049 12/24/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GAL VAN, SONY A Y ASMIN 

SPENCER, LISA 

COFFMAN, BRITT ANY 

GAL V AN, SONY A 

SPENCER, LISA 

V AIZ. JORDAN 

PERDUE, JA YLIN 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

COFFMAN, BRITT ANY 

GAL V AN, SONY A 

GAL VAN, SONYA 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

V AIZ, JORDAN 

SPENCER, LISA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check TI}~ 

540.00 
40.00 

150.00 
180.00 
50.00 

50.00 
180.00 
50.00 

40.00 
495.00 
100.00 
125.00 
285.00 
60.00 
80.00 

2,425.00 



1!1!:r 10; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Che~k Re~ister Current Time; 10:39:47 
Current Dat!:; 12/28/20 10Reoort Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/2010 

28~ 

Ch!:ck Dt fil:tge Name Description DIV Dept Obiect Descriution Check Amount~~ 

00630050 12/24/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Workflow & CDD support GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 427.20 

PYHR Data Dump 9/27/10 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 80.00 

PYHR Date Dump continued GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,440.00 

Chgck Tgtal __1,947.20 

00630051 12/24/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

DELEON, KAMARY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

TORRES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 80.00 

MEJIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 740.00 

Check Total __1,045.00 

00630052 12/24/20 I 0 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly bill ing October 20 10-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 375.15 

Check Total 375.15 

00630053 12/2412010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.05 

Che~k TQtal 71.05 

00630054 12/24/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

TYLER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attl1Y Fees 235.00 

RODRIGUEZ, SAN JUANITA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Tgtal 685.00 

00630055 12/24/2010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY 10-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total __1,781.25 

00630056 12/24/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

Books/subscriptions for FY 201 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,567.25 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,001.35 

Check Total __5,813.60 

00630057 12/24/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

WIDDER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

http:5,813.60
http:2,001.35
http:3,567.25
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25
http:1,045.00
http:1,947.20
http:1,440.00


User IDi Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Cm'rent Time: 10:39:47 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/24/20 I 0 
Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 

Pa2e 29 

Checl<# Che!;k Dt Pax~~ Nam~ Description DIY lliJ!! Object Qbie!;t DescriDtion Cb_eck Amount 

00630058 12/24/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.45 

WORK SHOES FOR CARLOS ORTIZ GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Work shoes for Josie Hernandez GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

WORK SHOES FOR IRMA GARCIA GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

WORK SHOES FOR ROBERT VALDEZ GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 436.35 

00630059 12/24/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 86.24 

Ch£ck Total 86.24 

00630060 12/24/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Invoice# 667428 Date: 11124/10 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00630061 12/24/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

fnvoice# 0608 Date: 11/16/10 PRO 0440 7439 Educational & Demo Material 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630062 12/24/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000313 Date: 11/2 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,268.20 

Invoice# 3652000313 Date: 11/2 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 767.52 

Ch~!;I( Total __4,035.72 

00630063 12/24/20 I 0 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

lnvoice# 59697 Date: 11/30/10 PRO 0412 7122 Tires & Tubes 969.00 

Chjl!;k TlItal 969.00 

00630064 12/24/2010 BROWN, KALEEN 

FYII QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 74.00 

Check Iotal 74.00 

00630065 12/24/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

SATF Subscription PRO 0440 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 241.79 

SATF Subscription PRO 0444 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 56.71 

Che!;k Total 298.50 

00630066 12/24/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of Il!l21l0 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,853.13 



!.ls~r ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:39:47Nueces Counn. Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Renort Date: 12/24/2010 

Current Date: 

~ 30 

12/28/2010 

Check# Checl< Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV lliItt .Qhjttt Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Statement as of 1111211 0 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 

Check Total 

1,138.39 

__5,991.52 

00630067 12/24/2010 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz • Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 

Check Total 

500.00 

__2,500.00 

00630068 12/24/2010 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 

FYII QI Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Tota' 

35.50 

35.50 

00630069 12/24/2010 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Electricity 

Residential Facility Rent 

Water for the Month ofNov 201 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7522 

7528 

7557 

Electricity 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Water 

1,875.00 

5,270.00 

655.50 

SATF Electricity 

Water for the Month ofNov 201 

PRO 

PRO 

0444 

0444 

7522 

7557 

Electricity 

Water 

625.00 

144.90 

Check Total __8,570.40 

00630070 12/24/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# 5015450725 Date: 1111 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

1,848.00 

__1,848.00 

00630071 12/24/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05396014 Date: 111301 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 

Check Total 

82.80 

82.80 

00630072 12/24/2010 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-028 Date: I 

Invoice# 104672988·028 Date: I 

Invoice# 104672988·028 Date: I 

Invoice# 104672988-028 Date: I 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Check TQtal 

607.59 

57.00 

20.36 

226.29 

911.24 

00630073 12/2412010 OFFICE DEPOT 

rnvoice#54 I 95363200 I Date: 1112 

Invoice#541953632001 Date: I 1/2 
[nvoice#541953632001 Date: I 1/2 

Invoice#54 I 27549100 I Date: 1111 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

477.98 

61.96 
345.98 

191.67 



Us~r IP: Rebecca Current Time: 10:39:47Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RenortName: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010

Report pate: 12/24/20 I 0 
Pal:e 31 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lli1U Object Object Description Check Amount 

Che~k Total __1,077.59 

00630074 12/24/2010 PHYSICIANS DESK REFERENCE 

Tnvoice# S0337161 Date: 10/29/ PRO 0403 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 59.95 

Invoice# S0337161 Date: 10/291 PRO 0407 7427 Books, Magazines & SUbscriptio 59.95 

Tnvoice# S0337161 Date: 10/291 PRO 0410 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 59.95 

Check Total 179.85 

00630075 12/24/2010 SALINAS, RA Y G 

FYI] Ql Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 225.00 

Chec1< Total 225.00 

00630076 12/24/20 I 0 SAM'S CLUB 

Tnvoice# 000847 Date: 1211110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 113.50 

Check Total 113.50 

00630077 12/24/20 I 0 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 18956 Date: 1111111 0 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Invoice# 18959 Date: 11/11110 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Invoice# 18961 Date: 11111110 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Invoice# 18958 Date: 11/11/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Check Total 130.36 

00630078 12/24/20 I 0 TAHA, ABDELHAMTD KAMEL 

FY II Q I Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 19.00 

Check Iotal 19.00 

00630079 12/24/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 007937 Date: 11/23/10 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 10.90 

Invoice# 007937 Date: 11123/10 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.64 

Invoice# 006418 Date: 1112311 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.36 

Invoice# 007938 Date: 1112311 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.24 

Invoice# 007937 Date: 11123/10 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 1.88 

Invoice# 007937 Date: 1112311 0 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.18 

Invoice# 004773 Date: 1112411 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.67 

Check Total 57.87 

00630080 12/24/20 I 0 AUMADA, DEBRA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 73.07 

http:1,077.59


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 10:39:47 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/2812010
Report Date: 12/24/2010 

32~ 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lli.ltl Object Object Description Ch~!;k Amollnt 

Check Total 73.07 

00630081 12/2412010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00630082 12/2412010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Texas Association of County Au TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 110.34 

Check Total 110.34 

00630083 12/24/2010 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 301.71 

Check Total 301.71 

00630084 12/24/2010 HARRISON, ROSE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 306.46 

Cb!il!;k Total 306.46 

00630085 12124/2010 WHIGHAM, VICTORIA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 66.26 

Check Total 66.26 

00630086 12/24/2010 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.00 

Cbe!;k Total 105.00 

00630087 12/2412010 TRUESDALE, MARY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 63.75 

Ch~ck Total 63.75 

00630088 12/24/2010 WORTHINGTON, JAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00630089 12/24/2010 AREMACO INC 

RI16922989536 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630090 12/2412010 COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS 

RI158702671B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Cgnsolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:39:47 

ReDQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Dgte: 12/28/20 10
RepQrt Date: 12/24/20 I 0 

Pa2e 33 

~ Ch~ck 121 P!!):~e N!!me Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00630091 12/24/2010 CENTER POINT ENERGY 

RI16869988355 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 21.90 

Check TQtal 21.90 

00630092 12/24/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 116866 989348 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check T!dal 50.00 

00630093 12/24/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI16858 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 920.00 

RI16791 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Ch~ck Iotal __1,100.00 

00630094 12/24/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 115866 7055B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00630095 12/24/2010 CRA WFORD, DAN B 

R I 16848 989530 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check TQtal 150.00 

00630096 12/24/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R 117094 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 174.00 

Check TQtaJ 174.00 

00630097 12/24/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI17126 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,151.82 

RI17161 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 484.93 

RI17125 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 626.12 

Check TQtal __2,262.87 

00630098 12/24/2010 J C PENNEY 

23871733/Maria T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 123.99 

27629894/Melvin Sischool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 57.94 

282615551Avanna G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.93 

27126641/Jollynn P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

28308389/Zachary G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Ch~£k I!.!t!!1 480.86 

00630099 12/24/2010 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

http:2,262.87
http:1,151.82
http:1,100.00


:U:~er Illj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Reoort Date: 12/24/2010 

CheckY Chjilck Dt Pane Nl!me Description 

R 116872 989540 

mv 

WEL 

lliJU 

4120 

~ 

5464 

00630100 12/24/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI16868988030 

R 116867 983095 

R 116878989538 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00630101 12/24/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R 116847989503 WEL 4120 5464 

00630102 12/24/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 116887 989543 

Rl16871988083 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

00630103 12/24/2010 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

RI158677059B WEL 4120 5449 

00630104 12/24/2010 VASQUEZ, ELIAS R 

R116870 989538 WEL 4120 5464 

Obiect Descriotion 

Current Time: 10:39:47 

Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Che!,;k Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Che!,;k Tot!!1 

150.00 

99.00 

249.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

317.50 

317.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Che!,;k Tot!!1 

100.00 

100.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~030.60 

Grand Total 542,924.80 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Cm'rent Time: 10:20:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/20 10 
Cunent Date: 

Palle 

12128/2010 

Check# ~hecK Dt Payee Naml: Description DIV lliJli Object Obj~criDtion Ched, Amount 

00020006 12/31/20 \0 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

RAMIREZ, GERARDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00020007 12/31/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

DUNN, BRANDON 

MEDINA, ALEXIS 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3360 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 
200.00 

Check TQtal 550.00 

00020008 12131/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MOY A, MARCUS 

LOPEZ, LEROY 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3340 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 
400.00 

475.00 

00020009 12/31/20 I 0 BONILLA PC, LAW OFFICE OF 

GRAHAM, PERRY 

BROWN, CHARLES 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

400.00 
650.00 

00020010 12/31120 I 0 BROWNE, LTNDSA Y M 

QUINONES, LAURA 

RAMIREZ, JACINTO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Checlc Total 

75.00 
75.00 

150.00 

00020011 12/31/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

HERNANDEZ, ADRIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00020012 12/31/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HAMMONS. JANA 

WILSON, BENITA 

CHAPA,ROBERTO 

SANDOVAL, STEVEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
33 \0 

3330 
3360 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
350.00 
350.00 
400.00 

__1,400.00 

00020013 12/31/2010 CAVADA, ARMANDO 

MARTINEZ, RAMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

~heck Total 

400.00 

00020014 12/31120 I 0 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDortName: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date; 12/28/2010
Report Date; 12/3 1/20 10 

Page 2 

Check# ChllS;k Dt PlIyee Name Description DIV llim.t Q.!tilli Obiect D~scriJ)tion Check Amount 

MIJAREZ, ERIK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LARK, CHRISTOPER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MARTINEZ, PAULO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, PAULO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 100.00 

~heck TQtal __1,200.00 

00020015 12/31/20 I 0 DORSEY, JERRY 

TOBER, ROSENDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 450.00 

~heck Total 450.00 

00020016 12/31/2010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

RODRIGUEZ, TABITNA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175,00 

00020017 12/31/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

OCHOA,FRED GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 300,00 

~h!l£k Total 300.00 

00020018 12/31/20 10 FLYNN LA W FIRM 

MOT A, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 

MOT A, DANIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, MUCLOVIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

HERRERA, EDWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 550.00 

Che!;k Total __1,575.00 

00020019 12/3112010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

VELASQUEZ, TIFF ANY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~heckIotal 450.00 

00020020 12/31/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

ORONA, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

LOWERY, CHERYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

qu~ck Total 800.00 

00020021 12/31/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

FLORES, CHRTSTTNE GEN 3140 5342 AppOinted Atlny Fees 175.00 

ELLIS, JANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CREEDON, AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
CREEDON,AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ROBINSON, CRYSTAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,000.00 

http:8,000.00
http:1,575.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/20 10 
Current Date: 

Palilc 3 

12/28/20 10 

Check# Ch!,l!;k Dt Payc!,l Name Description DIV Dept Object ~t Description Check Amount 

CREEDON, AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chcck Total 

750.00 
__1_0,200.00 

00020022 12/3112010 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SANCHEZ,EDALBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020023 12/3112010 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

SERNA, JORGE 

JUAREZ, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

450.00 

700.00 

00020024 12/31/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ROGERS, MICHAEL JR 

ROMERO, MIGUEL 

V ASQUEZ, INEZ 

VASQUEZ, INEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3330 
3330 

3330 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totll) 

400.00 
300.00 
200.00 

450.00 
__1,350.00 

00020025 12/31/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

CASTILLO, JULIA 

ESCOCHEA, RENE 

ESCOCHEA, RENE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILDREN 

Appointed Attny Fees 

PONCE, ASHELEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3140 
3140 

3150 
3150 
3380 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
175.00 
175.00 

360.00 
670.00 
350.00 

__1,980.00 

00020026 12/3112010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GARCIA, VERONICA 

VASQUEZ, RAMIRO 

VASQUEZ, RAMIRO 
FRANKLIN, LUTHERE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3130 
3130 
3340 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

670.00 

250.00 
250.00 
350.00 

__1,520.00 

00020027 12/31/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

RAMOS, JOSE JR 

ARMADILLO, ELIZA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3340 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

160.00 
350.00 

510.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 
Report Date: 12/31/2010 

Pa2e 4 

~ Check Dt PU!:!: ~lIm!: Description DlV llim.t ~ Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

00020028 12/31/20 IO HElL. LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CHAPA, NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HODGES, LEONARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AHoy Fees 350.00 

SOTO, ISMAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

HINOJOSA, LEE ANN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

VELA, TADEO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 200.00 

VELA, TADEO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HINOJOSA, LEE ANN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __2,250.00 

00020029 12/31/2010 HElL. ROBERT J 

COONROD, CAROL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 505.00 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAGE, EMBERL Y GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALAZAR, ANDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totol __1,655.00 

00020030 12/31/2010 HENKEL, LA W OFFICE OF KA THARIN 

MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check T9tal 160.00 

00020031 12/3112010 JONES, GRANT 

SPANUTIUS, MICAH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,200.00 

Check T9tal __2,200.00 

00020032 12/31/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

VILLARREAL, MIGUEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 400.00 
SILGUERO, DEEDEE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WILSON, ANTONETTE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Ch!:ck Total __1,200.00 

00020033 12/31/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

JASSO, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Ch!:!:k Total 260.00 

00020034 12/31/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

HAGER, RICHARD JR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

http:1,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:1,655.00
http:2,250.00


User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister Current Timej 10:20:59 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Qate: 12/28/2010

Reoort Date: 12/3112010 
Pal:e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV JHpj: Object Description Check Am!u!nt ~ 

Check TQtal 400.00 

00020035 12/31/2010 LOPEZ. CELINA 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

~heck Total 110.00 

00020036 12/3112010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

RODELA, JOHNNY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020037 12/31120 I 0 MACK,RANDY 

DA VIS, AMBER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DA VIS, AMBER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00020038 12/31/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

KARTERAKIS, SHAWN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ESQUIVEL, JESSICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESQUIVEL, JESSICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ESQUIVEL, JESSICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CHAP A, EDGAR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ARREDONDO. JESSICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

~he£k Total __1,450.00 

00020039 12/31/2010 MOTAL. CYNTHIA 

SOT VS JAVIER ALANIZ, CAUSE # GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 584.00 
Check Total 584.00 

00020040 12/3112010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

JACKSON, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DERSHEM, BRITTANY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

00020041 12131/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

WILLIAMS, W ALTER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DIXON, CARL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Iot!!1 650.00 

00020042 12/31/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

SMITH, BRODERICK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,425.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,450.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 
Current Date: 12/28/2010Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
Pa2e 6 

Check# ~h!l£IS Ut PaY!l1l LS:!!mll Description DIV !!!ali ~ ObiectDescriDtion Che:ck AIruumt 

MARTINEZ, JOHNNY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 875.00 

ROCHA, LUIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total ---.!..:925.00 

00020043 12/3112010 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

RAMOS, JENNIFER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, CHARLES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DELEON, ALFREDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

EGOLF, JAMES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

00020044 12/31/2010 PURNELL, SIMON B 

CLARK. MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

HOMERA, ARTHUR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARZA, RODOLFO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

RIVERA, ESTEBAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00020045 12/31/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

BYRUM,JODY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,457.43 

~h!l£k Total __1,457.43 

00020046 12/31/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JOSILIN. JULIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DA VILA. ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
SALAZAR, BRANDON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~h!l£k Total 725.00 

00020047 12/31/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

CHURCH. THOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VARGAS. MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

V ARGAS. MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 
REYNA, NICHOLAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
REYNA, NICHOLAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

PEREZ. SHAKE RIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MANSELLE, CELESTE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,457.43
http:1,457.43
http:1,800.00
http:1,700.00


l1~er ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: ConsQlidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Re}Jort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
ReDort Date: 12/3112010 

Pa~e 7 

Check# C:he~k Dt Pa)!ee Name Description DIV Object ~DescriDtion ClLecl< Amount~ 

ALVAREZ, JULIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che~k Total __3,120.00 

00020048 12/31/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

BJELCHUS, TYLER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

REYES, BRANDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

REYES, BRANDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

REYES, BRONDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

REYES, BRENDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CRABB, THOMAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

C:heck Total __1,700.00 

00020049 12/31/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

SAENZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SAENZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RAMOS, ANGELICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

PEREZ, THOMAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020050 12/31/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

DUCOTE, LONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DUCOTE, LONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DUCOTE, LONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DUCOTE, LONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CRISSUP, HEATHER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

RAMSEY, JASMINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

RAMSEY, JASMINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SMITH,MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

" Check Total __2,550.00 

00020051 12/31120 J 0 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3,333.33 

00020052 12/3112010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

ASTORGA, GERMAINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020053 12/31/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

http:3,333.33
http:3,333.33
http:2,550.00
http:1,700.00
http:3,120.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/3112010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa~e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description .IllY Ihutl QJti.W Object DescrJniioD Cbeck Amount 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,538.40 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,290.20 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,116.60 

Check Total __8,945.20 

00020054 12/31/20 I 0 STITH, DAVID V 

TATMAN, PALANCO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 9,740.00 

Check Total __9,740.00 

00020055 12/31120 I 0 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MALCHAR, TAMMY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DA VILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SOTO,GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DA VILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BROWN, CHARLES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 450.00 

PENA, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Cbeck T2tal __1,775.00 

00020056 12/31/2010 TENORE INVESTIGA TIONS 

INVESTIGATORS REPORT FOR GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,470.00 

INVESTIGATORS REPORT FOR GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,342.11 

Check Total ----1.812.1 J 

00020057 12/31/20 I 0 THOMAS, NORM 

OROZCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Ch~ck Total 300.00 

00020058 12/31/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

AGUILERA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SOLIZ, ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FLORES, JOSE MARIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SEGOVIA, ROLAND JR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00020059 12/31/2010 VELA, RENE 

SERGENT, RONNY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
SERGENT, RONNY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current lime: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
Current Date: 

PaiCe 9 

12/28/2010 

Check# Check Dt PaYSle !Same Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDti_on Check Amount 

Check Tj!tal 250.00 

00020060 12/31/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS TONY LERMA GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION FOR J. GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION & GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

900.00 
__2,500.00 

00020061 12/3112010 VILLARREAL-K UCHT A, MICHELE 

SANCHEZ, STEVE 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA 

JIMENEZ, MARTIN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

350.00 

500.00 

00020062 12/31/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

WILSON, JIMMY 

RIOS, JASMINE RYAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tj!tal 

75.00 

215.00 

290.00 

00020063 12/31/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

LEWIS, JACOB 

STRJCKLAND, DONALD 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

LUNA, FRANCES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

300.00 

400.00 

__1,800.00 

00020064 12/31120 I 0 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

CANO, VICENTE 

JIMENEZ, JUAN 

GOFF, RANDY 

FLORES, EULOGIO 

V ASQUEZ, MANUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3310 

3360 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

200.00 

450.00 

400.00 

500.00 
__1,800.00 

00020065 12/3112010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

3,333.33 
__3,333.33 

00020066 12/31120 I 0 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GARCIA, STEPHAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree.ister Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP_ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 12/31/20 I 0 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lli:Jl1 Object Object Description Ch~ck AmQunt 

Che!:k TQtal 500.00 

00020067 12/3112010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

HOGAN, ANTERRIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SIL V AS, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FLORES, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SILVAS, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

FLORES, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,550.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~935.40 

00630235 12/3112010 A-I BONDING 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Tot~.d 30.00 

00630236 12/3112010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

Check T2tal 776.92 

00630237 12/31/20 I 0 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 84.72 

Cb~!:k Tot!!1 84.72 

00630238 12/31/20 I 0 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 811.20 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 773.76 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 873.60 

Check Total __2,458.56 

00630239 12/31/2010 ALLIANCE 1-69 TEXAS 

Alliance 1-69 Texas FYIOIII GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 5,000.00 

Cb~!;k Total __5,000.00 

00630240 12/31/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 



User IDi Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time; 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
Current Date; 

Pa2e 1 1 

12/28/2010 

Check# Ch!;lS;k Dt Pa~!il!;l Name Description DIV Dept Objed Object D!:~criDtion Checl< Amount 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob H 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

1440 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

716.52 

307.55 

117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1460 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

403.99 

405.29 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 223.90 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

GEN 

GEN 

1545 

1550 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

113.80 

169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

GEN 

GEN 

1565 

1740 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

149.29 

896.73 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Ch!il!;k Total __4,241.44 

00630241 12/31/2010 AMERICAN FILTRA TION 

JAIL QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER REP 

COURTHOUSE QUARTERLY HVAC FILT 

MONTHLY HVAC FILTER REPLACEMEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1545 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

1,647.80 

252.00 

47.00 

QUARTERL Y HV AC FILTER REP LAC EM GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 182.00 

MONTHLY HV AC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

Check Tgtal 2,175.80 

00630245 12/31/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,ete 

Linens,Towels,ete 
3.80 

3.80 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,ete 

Linens,Towels,etc 

3.80 

3.80 

3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 39.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

Linens, Towels,ete 

Linens,Towels,etc 

29.59 

21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA IS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Li nens, Towels,ete 

Linens,Towels,ete 

Linens, Towels,ete 

21.23 

21.23 

17.60 



User ID; Rebecca 

Report N!lIIIil~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces Counn ConsQIidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 12/3 112010 

Current Time; 
Current Date: 

Paie 12 

10:20:59 
12/28/2010 

~ ~h~~k lU PD::L!:~ NDme Description DIV D.tIU Q.hjttt Obiect Description Check Amount 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 22.73 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.64 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 85.45 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 85.45 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.08 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 84.01 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.57 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.50 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.50 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.50 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.64 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.10 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.17 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towe1s,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 46.96 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 40.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 52.24 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 46.96 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:20:59N ueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 12/28/2010ReDJ:Uil'jalD~; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
~ 13 


Cl!.ttktl ~h!:!ck Dt Pa):e!:! ~8me Description DIY Dept Q.llllli Obie!:t Des!:rit!tion Check AmQunt 


Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 58.88 


Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 


Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 


Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

, RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 


RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 


RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 


RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 


RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.23 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 56.13 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.23 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.89 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 


RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 




User ID; Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/3112010 

Current Time: 10:20:59 

Curren! D£lt~: 12/28/2010 

Pal:e 14 

.cJllikt:t Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV ~ Q.hJ.W Object Description Check AmQunt 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.54 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Li nens, T owels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.77 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.58 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.53 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.16 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.53 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.05 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.53 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Apparel 7.04 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 



User ID: Rebecca Current Iim~: 10:20:59Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: [213 [/2010 

Current Date: 

Pal:e [5 

12/28/2010 

Check# Che\:k Dt P!!)!ee !S:I! m!;] Description DlV .1kp.t Object Qbject D~scriI!tion ~Amount 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total __3,468.97 

00630246 12/31/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

Contract Security Services J GEN 282[ 5185 Contract Personnel 965.44 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check TQtal __3,733.60 

00630247 12/31/2010 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 150.60 

Check Total 150.60 

00630248 12/31/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,592.85 

Check Total ~592.85 

00630249 12/31/20 [0 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 26.08 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.43 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.91 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 26.10 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.50 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 597.23 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.08 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.43 

Ch!;]ck Total 715.76 

00630250 12/3112010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

ANZUALDA, RUTHIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00630251 12/3112010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5261 Bui[dings Maintenance & Repair 13,962.00 

Check Total 13,962.00 

00630252 12131/20 [0 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,179.29 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0[20 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 602.26 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 894.01 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Datej 12/3112010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

~ 16 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV 1kW Q.!tiill Object Description Ch!i:!;l< Amgunt 

Ch!i:!;k Iotal __2,675.56 

00630253 12/31/2010 BEXAR COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SOT VS EDW ARDO AGUIRRE IOCR219 GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00630254 12/31/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 109.73 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 3.08 

Check Total 182.31 

00630255 12/31/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check I!.!tal 200.00 

00630256 12/3112010 BRONZE - DEPOT.COM INC 

Bronze Statue for the Keach GEN 0137 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,345.00 

Ch!i:ck Total __5,345.00 

00630257 12/31/2010 CALENCE LLC 

Internet Firewall, Closet Swit GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,830.50 

Check Total __1,830.50 

00630258 12131/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00630259 12/3112010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP OFFICEJET PRO 8500 AIO GEN 3700 5643 Data Processing Equip 267.00 

BELKIN/CDW 10' USB 2.0 A/B CAB GEN 3700 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.35 

Check T!.!tal 269.35 

00630260 12/3112010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ORTEGON,ERNESTOJR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WILSON, GWENDOLYN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 250.00 
WILSON, GWENDOLYN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MUNGIA, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GALVENY, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Curr~nt Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
Report Date; 12/31/2010 

Pa(le 17 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lliJll Q.IU.lli Qbi~!:t D~s!:rilltion Ch.«k Amlllmt 

MOLlNA, LlONEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,975.00 

00630261 12/31/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

SANCHEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check TQtal 300.00 

00630262 12/31/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 11/04-12/06 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 188.69 

Check Total 188.69 

00630263 12/31/2010 CLANTON & ASSOCIATES INC 

RE: CHRlSTOPHER AGUILAR DEPOSi GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 958.10 

sot vs chris aguilar non appea GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 60.00 

Check Total __1,018.1 

00630264 12/31/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES T.D.L.R GEN 1901 5309 Architects 340.00 

Ch~!:k Iotal 340.00 

00630265 12/31/2010 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

OWl COURT PROGRAM PHASE III GEN 3250 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630266 12/3112010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LE EXAM FOR 11119/10 GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 83.75 

Chllck Total 83.75 

00630267 12/31/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS.: DOROTHY & GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 175.00 

ChllCk Total 175.00 

00630268 J2/31/20 10 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

vehicle & maintenance foreman GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 261.08 

airport attendant GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 248.40 

Check Total 509.48 

00630269 12/3112010 COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND, THE 

MOU between the Council on GEN 3480 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 15,000.00 

Cbll!:k Total __1_5,000.00 

00630270 12/31/2010 DELGADO, WILLlAM PATRICK 

http:1_5,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:1,975.00


:User tD: Rebecca Current Time: 10:20:59Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Ref;!ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 12/3112010 

~l!r[llnt Dllt!:: 

Pa2e 18 

12/28/2010 

~ ~heck Dt P!!):ee Namll Description IllY: lli.Rt illtilli Obiect DescdDtion Cbeck Amount 

PROSECUTOR TRIAL NOTEBOOK (201 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & SUbscriptions 

Check Total 

85.00 

85.00 

00630271 12/31/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Software Package for New compu 

For Windows PR07 32 bit DVD Me 

Dell Latitude E651 0 Notebook ( 

Vostro 1520 RAM Cards 

Latitude D530 RAM cards 

Optplex 745 RAM cards 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2821 

2821 

2821 

2821 

2821 

2821 

5213 

5213 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

PC Software Program 

PC Software Program 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

759.44 

21.58 

3,513.14 

626.28 

1,878.84 

2,661.69 

__9,460.97 

00630272 12/31/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DELL LATITUDE D820 BATTERY GEN 1381 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 118.31 

90 WATT 3-PRONG POWER CORD CHA GEN 1381 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 57.41 

Check Total 175.72 

00630273 12/31/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRA TED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Chll~k Total 

2.204.15 

__2,204.15 

00630274 12/31/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER. THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice 

POST ACCIDENT-ROLAND SAENZ 

GEN 

GEN 

1280 

1280 

5306 

5308 

EmpJ Evals/MediEAP 

Post Accident Screening 

ChllCk Total 

4.220.00 

20.00 

__4,240.00 

00630275 12/31/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp 

Project Manager-contract temp 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check TQtal 

200.00 

742.50 

942.50 

00630276 12/31/2010 DURAN. TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

~hllCk Total 

6,000.00 

__6.000.00 

00630277 12/31/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

TDCAA KEY PERSONNEL 2010 SEMIN GEN 3520 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 

Check Toial 

221.53 

221.53 

00630278 12/3112010 ENVIROTEST LTD 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Reuort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3112010 
Current Date; 

Pae:e 19 

12/28/2010 

Check# Ch!:,"k Ot Pl!~e!: Name Description IllY .lliutl Object Obi~ct DescriotioD Check Amount 

PERFORM INDOOR AIR QUALITY 1NV GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 

Check Total 

3,280.00 

__3,280.00 

00630279 12/31/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Cb!:ck Total 

13,355.36 

13,535.69 

13,405.21 

~296.26 

00630280 12/3112010 ESRI 

ARCVlEW SINGLE USE PRIMARY MAT GEN 0121 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 

Check Total 

1,200.00 

__1,200.00 

00630281 12/31/20 I 0 FAST, DAVID 

CARTER, SHEILA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check T!;!tal 

300.00 

300.00 

00630282 12/31120 10 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

louis fuchis galveston tx from 

maricopya coutny clerk to inna 

shipping charges 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

3890 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

33.35 

67.42 

41.34 

142.11 

00630283 12/31/20 I 0 FTLEMASTERS 

year (201 1) label GEN 3890 521 J Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

18.60 

18.60 

00630284 12/31120 I 0 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630285 12/31/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

MUNIZ, RUBEN 

BEESON, RANDY 

ANGUIANO, RYAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3140 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

ApPOInted Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

175.00 

250.00 

725.00 

00630286 12/31/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

2,100.00 

2,100.00 



Us~r II!; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2.ister Current Time; 10:20:59 

RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Renort Date: 12/31/2010 ~l!rrent Ih!t~: 12/28/2010 

Pa2e 20 

Check# ~hecK Dt falCee Name Description DIV llilll Q..!2.jlli Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

00630287 12/3 )/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00630288 12/3112010 GARCIA, GENE A 

ROCHA, ESTEBAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 

~heck Total 175.00 

00630289 12/31/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XA VIER 

Nov2010 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 52.92 

Checl, Total 52.92 

00630290 12/31/2010 GARZA BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

~heck Total 15.00 

00630291 12/31/2010 GARZA, TIFFANY 

Fall 2010 Tuit Reimb (Tiffany GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 263.50 

Check Total 263.50 

00630292 12/3112010 GEORGE, MICHAEL 0 

ROCHA, ANDREW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WEBB. JARVUS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

SMITH, CHARITY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Che!;k Tot;]1 __1,275.00 

00630293 12/3112010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

HOCKLESS, PERRY LEE TTl GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

ROBINSON, CRYSTAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 9,820.00 

CANTU, ANTHONY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SALAZAR, BRYAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

CANTU, ANTHONY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

CANTU, ANTHONY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __1_2,560.00 

00630294 12/31/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MCDONALD, DALE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00630295 12/31/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 



User lDi Rebecca Nueces CQunty Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/31120 10 
Current Dllte: 12/28/2010 

PalIe 21 

~ Check Dt P!!xeeNaml: Description DIV lliJ;!.t Object Qbiect De!!!:ril:!tion (;heck Amount 

WILLIAMS, DOMINIQUE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TORRES, ROSS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00630296 12/31/2010 GORDON, MICHAEL WESCOTT 

20 I 0 state bar due reimburseme GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 240.00 

Che!:k Iotal 240.00 

00630297 12/31/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

VALENTINE, JOHNNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

V ALENTINE, JOHNNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ARELLANO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

Ch~ck Total 430.00 

00630298 12/31120 I 0 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors. etc. 462.50 

Check Total 462.50 

00630299 12/31120 I 0 HAGEMEYER 

EMS First Responder Fanny Pac GEN 2719 5438 General Operating Supplies 674.75 

Check Total 674.75 

00630300 12/31/20 I 0 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

trevino, arnold, sanity evalua GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00630301 12/31/20 I 0 HANEY, MYRA G 

IOcr1204-H sot vs melissa gamb GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs· Other 148.00 

Chl:!:k Total 148.00 

00630302 12/31/2010 HANSON PIPE & PRECAST 

24" T&G REINFORCED CONCRETE'PI GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 805.76 

18" MITERED/SLOPED END SECTION GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 306.08 

25' MITERED/SLOPED END SECTION GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 930.08 

18" T&G REINFORCED CONCRETE PI GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 1,051.52 

Check Total __3,093.44 

00630303 12/31120 I 0 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

INST ALLA TION OF RADIOS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 

EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION ON PCT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 0.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Currl;1nt ;Qlltl;1; 12128/2010
Renort Date: 12/3 1/2010 

22 

Check# Checl, Dt Pane Naml;1 Description illY lliJU Qhjlli Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

ANTENNA CABLE AND CONNECTOR GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 31.50 

EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION ON PCT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 550.00 

INST ALLA TION OF RADIOS GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 130.00 

EQUIPMENT INST ALLA TION FROM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 550.00 

PUSH BUMPER INST ALLA TION GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 130.00 

SHOP SUPPLIES TO INCLUDE: 100 GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 45.00 

Chl;1ck Total __1,436.50 

00630304 12/3112010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

PARKER, AARON AKA HALL, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

MUNOZ, RICARDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00630305 12/31/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revision II Sept 20 I 0 tx crimi GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 87.94 

00630306 12/3112010 JIM ENEZ, FRED 

ARTEAGA, ABRAHAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

AGUILAR, LUIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,600.00 

DA VILA, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

DA VILA, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

YANCEY, ZACHARY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __7,575.00 

00630307 12/31/2010 1MJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HP LJ 8100 PRINTER #USFF006348 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 317.95 

HP LJ 8100 PRINTER #USDD028376 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check TQtll1 377.90 

00630308 12/3112010 JOHN R MARA LAW BOOKS 

PHYSICIANS DESK REFERENCE 2011 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 105.95 

Check Total 105.95 

00630309 12/31/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNOR'S 2010-2011: GEN 3150 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 577.00 

Check Total 

00630310 12/31/20 \0 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

kathleen stickley investigation GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 353.00 

~ 

http:7,575.00
http:5,600.00
http:1,436.50


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register C;urrent Time; 10:20:59 

R~t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3112010 
Current Date; 

~ 23 

12/28/20 I 0 

.c.b..ttM C;he!;k Dt P!'!n~ LS:ame Description .IllY ~ Object Ohiect De~crilltion ~Amount 

C;he~k Total 353.00 

00630311 12/31/2010 KONE INC 

PERFORMED INSPECTION/SAFETY TE 

PERFORMED INSPECTION/SAFETY TE 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5263 

5263 

Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Check Total 

310.00 

310.00 

620.00 

00630312 12/3112010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

C;heck Total 

1,350.00 

__1,350.00 

00630313 12/31/2010 LEXIS-NEXIS MATTHEW-BENDER 

TX CRIMINAL & TRAFFIC LAW 

JUDICIAL CONDUCT & ETHICS 2010 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3330 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

51.39 

54.47 

105.86 

00630314 12/3112010 LEXISNEXIS 

BILLING OCT 01 THRU 30TH 2010 GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

SEP 01,10 THRU SEP 30,10 ON GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

81.00 

162.00 

00630315 12/3112010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

C;he~k Total 

150.00 

00630316 12/31/2010 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation Progra GEN 2801 5455 Services - Other 

Check Total 

84,960.25 

~960.25 

00630317 12/3 !/2010 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY 

item# 05002, Ig dia tubes 

item# 05000, small dia tubes 

item# 0630 I, adjustatubes 

S&H fax order to 913-495-6787 

item# 09619, arrow sticker 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

19.95 

9.95 

29.95 

19.50 

9.95 

89.30 

00630318 12/31120 I 0 MARTIN, JAMES M 

GONZALEZ, CIPRIANO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 



l!~!:r IU: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Cl!r[l:nt Timg: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/20 10 
Curr~nt Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa~e 24 

Check# Chg!:k Dt fl!):!lll Nl!me Description DIY llinl 0Jtittt Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00630319 12/31/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT RUDY PEREIDA, CAUSE # GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Tot;ll 750.00 

00630320 12/31/20 I 0 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX LWYR GDE DECEPT TRADE R#12 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 123.26 

Checls; Total 123.26 

00630321 12/31/2010 MCPHERSON INSPECTION SERVICES 

ANNUAL ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS GEN 1500 5263 E1evatorIEscaiator Repairs 625.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00630322 12/3112010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

MARTINEZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630323 12/31/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL 

CHARGES FOR COPYING MEDICAL GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 79.71 

CHARGES FOR COPYING MEDICAL GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 2\0.86 

CHARGES FOR COPYING MEDICAL GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 249.95 

CHARGES FOR COPYING MEDICAL GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 98.82 

Check Total 639.34 

00630324 12/31/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 63\0 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 49.98 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 765.65 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 38.97 

Check Total 854.60 

00630325 12/3112010 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

#78132 OSOM hCG Combo Test#124 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 197.71 

#47562 Biofreeze Pump 320z GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 123.87 

#73020 Neopro Gm Glove PF No GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 49.36 

#81772 Medicine Cups loz Plas GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 8.36 

#82475 Sinus Pain & Prs RlfTa GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 52.18 

#73019 Neopro Gm Glove PF No GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 49.36 
#63616 Tongue Blades Wood JrN GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 20.98 

#69617 Tongue Blades Wood Adl! GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 21.58 

#73018 Neopro Gm Glove PF No GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 49.36 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces CQunty Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Ren.ort Nlllm: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
Current D@te: 12/28/20 10 

Page 25 

Check# Checl, Dt Payee Nl!me Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 572.76 

00630326 12/31/20 I 0 MORA, LUIS T 

Truck Load of Landscape-G GEN 2716 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 275.00 

Chgck Total 275.00 

00630327 12/31120 I 0 MORIN, CATHERINE P 

FALL 2010 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 296.00 

Check Total 296.00 

00630328 12/31/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,170.00 

INSTALL 4 ADDITIONAL OUTLETS F GEN 1510 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,695,00 

Check Total __4,865.00 

00630329 J2/31120 I 0 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 178.00 

Check Total 178.00 

00630330 12/31/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

MIRANDA, SALOMON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Tot81 175,00 

00630331 12/3112010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

DICKERSON, ERVIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DICKERSON, ERVIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Che!;k Total __1,350.00 

00630332 12/31/2010 PLUMBMASTER 

ITEM 77481 GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 2,464.00 

Check Total __2,464.00 

00630333 12/31120 I 0 POWER REPAIR SERVICE INC 

REPAIR: FABRICATE FRONT AXLE & GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 4,100.00 

Che!;k Total __4,100.00 

00630334 12/31/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

MA TERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLET GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 980.00 

Ch~ck Total 980.00 

00630335 12/31120 I 0 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.00 



ll~er lI~j Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/31120 I 0 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

~ 26 

Check# Che~k Dt Pay~e Name Description DlV Dept Qh.ittt Obiect Description Check Amount 

5/8x I 0 Galv Carr GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 68.64 

5/8 Galv Nut GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 9.44 

Bkt PP Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 89.99 

2x6-16 # 1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 272.30 

2x6-12 # I Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 104.94 

5/8 Galv Flat GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 8.80 

2x4-16 # I Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 63.72 

4x8-15/32 PRS SYP Plywood GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 123.20 
15# Felt 4 SQ Roll GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 17.50 

4x4x8 CA/ACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 53.84 

2x8-16 # I Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 90.96 

DL Roof Metal Edge Brown GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.94 
Shingle 3-Tab OIC Driftwood GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 213.90 

6x6x 16 Struct Grnd Contact Trl GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 176.64 

5# 1-114" HD Galv Roofing Nail GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 16.99 

Ch\:!;k Tgli!1 __1,344.80 

00630336 12/31/2010 RAMIREZ, JANIE 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1375 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 100.00 

Check Tot!!1 100.00 

00630337 12/31/2010 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

DAIL Y RATE FOR MTHL Y SVC GEN 2089 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,870.00 

Check Total 1,870,00 

00630338 12/31/2010 RED WING SHOE STORES 

SAFETY BOOTS FOR EMPLOYEE GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 88.99 
MARK A CANTU - OCTOBER' I 0 SAF GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Che!;k Total 178.99 

00630339 12/31120 10 RENDON,REBECCASUZANNE 

SOT VS BILLY BROWN, CAUSE GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 549.00 
SOT VS LUIS AGUILAR 06-3888-A GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 663.00 

ChecJ{ Total __1,212.00 

00630340 12/31120 I 0 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,J ail 8,295.00 

Check Total 8,295.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces CQun:Q: Consolidated Check Register CurrSlnt TimSli 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3112010 
CurrSlnt Date: 12/28/2010 

Pal:e 27 

~ ~hSlCk Dt Pa~Sle Name DSlscription DIV D.Slru ~ QhiSl!:t Descripti2n ~heck Am~unt 

00630341 12/31120 I 0 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION FOR GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 112.50 

sot vs raphael trevino IOcr 11 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 400.00 

Check Total 512.50 

00630342 12/3112010 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

REPAIR FUEL INJECTION GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,097.52 

Check Total __1,097.52 

00630343 12/3112010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

~heck Total __1,000.00 

00630344 12/31/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REPLACE AND REMOVE OIL COOLER GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,395.92 

Check Total __1,395.92 

00630345 12/31/20 I 0 SECURE TECH SYSTEMS INC 

PROGRAMMING, SET UP AND TRAINI GEN 2703 5312 General Contractor 1,500.00 

(PAID BY 2008 HOMELAND SECURIT GEN 2703 5641 Equipment & Furniture -2,500.00 

WAVE CONTROL PANEL-FA SERIES GEN 2703 5641 Equipment & Furniture 9,700.00 

REPEATERS -FA SERIES GEN 2703 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,800.00 

Check Total __1_0,500.00 

00630346 12/31/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 11,336.50 

Check Total __1_1,336.50 

00630347 12/31/2010 SKID 0 KANCO 

MONTHL Y WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

Chec!l; Total 

00630348 12/31/2010 SLUBAR, YOLANDA 

Education Registration Fees GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 308.00 

~hSlCk Tot!.!1 308.00 

00630349 12/31/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 4,072.50 

Check Total __4,072.50 

00630350 12/31/2010 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:20:59 

12/31120 I 0 Report Nan~: 

~ 

AP _ CCR_NUC 

~h~~k Ut Piu:ee Nam~ Uescription 

Part#207483-LT245176/R 17 

Part# I 89769·L T245175/R 16 

Part# 189718 - L T235/85/R 16 

Part#422827-17.R R25 

16.9 x R30 

18.4 x R34 

Part#293954-1400 R24 

Part# I 92999-255170/R22.5 

Part#294586-385/65/R22.5 

Report Date: 

00630351 12/31120 I 0 SUCKLEY, DANIEL R 

GRAND JURY INVESTIGATION 

00630352 12/31/2010 TACTICAL GEAR NOW INC 

GH GH-USC GH ARMOR UNIFORM SHI 

00630353 12/31120 I 0 TAMEZ JR., ELIZANDRO 

Fall 2010 Tuit Reimb (Eli Tame 

00630354 12/31/2010 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

YBARRA, JOANN 

00630355 12/31/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 

00630356 12/31/20 I 0 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT 

Residential Srvcs ofjuveniles 

00630357 12/31/2010 TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 

ESTIMA TE FREIGHT TO SHIP PARK 

6FT STANDARD PARK BENCH (CO-04 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

.!kpj 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

1328 

5220 

1280 

3380 

1500 

2911 

1400 

1400 

~ 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

1439 

5463 

5302 

5342 

5266 

5423 

5680 

5680 

Obie~scriDtion 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil, Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil, Tires,Anti frz,F ilters 

Current Date; 12/28/2010 

28 

Check Amoull1 

~ 

995.00 

726.40 

810.00 

1,984.00 

2,580.00 

1,720.00 

3,040.00 

1,792.00 

626.80 

Check Total __1_4,274.20 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 324.80 

Check Total 324.80 

Wearing Apparel 129.00 

!:!Jed~ Tj!tal 129.00 

Education Registration Fees 296.00 

Check Total 296.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

~h~ck Tot!!1 150.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Chec~ Total 75.00 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,871.00 

~bl:"k Total __3,871.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 50.00 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,400.00 

Check Total 2,450.00 

http:1,792.00
http:3,040.00
http:1,720.00
http:2,580.00
http:1,984.00


User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:20:59 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3112010 
Current Date: 12/28/2010 

Pa2e 29 

~ Chej,;!i Dl Pa)::e!il N3me Description DIV lli.m Object Qbi!ilj,;t De~cril!tion Check Amount 

00630358 12/31/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

DEVICE REGISTRATION CERTIFICAT GEN 2701 5437 Fees & Permits 11.80 

Check Total 11.80 

00630359 12/31120 I 0 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

ELEVATOR CERTIFICATION FOR DEC GEN \570 5437 Fees & Permits 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00630360 12/31/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

6 predicate questions manual 2 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00630361 12/31/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSINOAL LIABILITY GEN 3150 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Cb!il!:k Total __1,500.00 

00630362 12/3112010 TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

sot vs chris aguilar 09·5640· GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs· Other 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00630363 12/31/2010 UNITED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3830 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 10.00 

MULTI-COLOR RED TEXAS SEAL GEN 3830 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 5.00 

M370TX CHIEF DEPUTY PCT. 3 GEN 3830 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 76.00 

Check Total 91.00 

00630364 12/31/2010 V ANCLEA VE, ROBIN ELIZABETH 

Fall 2010 Tuition GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,409.72 

Check Total __1,409.72 

00630365 12/3112010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

VILLANUEVA. YOLANDA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Ch\:!;k Total 350.00 

00630366 12/31/20 I 0 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA. SANDRA 

Fall 2010 Tuit Reimb (SNVMendo GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees \,609.92 

Check Total __1.609.92 

00630367 12/31/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

I 110 I-I 2/0 I GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 382.34 

Check Total 382.34 



llser ID: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/3112010 
Current Date: 

Pa.:e 30 

12/28/2010 

Check# Check Ilt P3):!:!: Name Description DIV .!kill Object Object D~tion Checl< Ammrnl 

00630368 12/31/2010 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

PART#80334004 = CIRCUIT ROTARY 

LABOR:80 HOURS AT 95.00 7600 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

3,558.42 

7,600.00 

MISCE SHOP SUPPLIES & ENVIRONM 

ELECTRICAL REPAIR FOR UNIT 107 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

456.00 

71.28 

Checl{ Total __1_1,685.70 

00630369 12/31/2010 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acc! 1000647642 

GEN 

GEN 

1121 

1130 

5316 

5316 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

63.00 

351.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3140 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

Judges Acct 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3305 

3310 

3320 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

63.00 

117.00 

117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805 I 03 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805 103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

aug 5 2010 thru sept 04 2010 

SEPT 05,2010 THRU OCT 04 2010 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5218 

5218 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

425.00 

754.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services ! 17.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total __4,347.00 

00630370 12/31/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WA TER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 
337.50 

662.50 

Check Total 1,000.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:20:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 
Current Date; 12/28/2010 

Pa~e 31 

~ Cltecl( Dt Pal:1l1l Nl!me Description DlV Dept ~ Object DescriDJio!! Check Amount 

00630371 12/31/2010 WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

MEDICATION HEARING ON RANDY GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 685.00 

Check Iotal 685.00 

00630372 12/31/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

MANUEL TAGLE NOV. '11 SAFETY S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOE L. GARCIA DECEMBER '10 SAF GEN Ol20 5463 Wearing Apparel 79.96 

TEODORO AGUAYO DECEMBER'IO SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

GENARO RUBIO DECEMBER '10 SAFE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

HOLLY B. SELLERS DECEMBER '10 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

DEBRORAH ROLLINS DECEMBER'IO S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

EDDIE EUBANKS DECEMBER'lO SAFE GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

VICTOR HINOJOSA - OCTOBER '10 GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 709.91 

00630373 12/31/20 I 0 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check TQtl!1 625.00 

00630374 12131/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS LORA GARCIA, CAUSE# GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 127.50 

Check Total 1 

00630375 12/31/20 I 0 YSASSI, SANDRA 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT·FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 458.00 

Check Total 458.00 

00630376 12/31/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10925 Date: 12/8/1 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Tnvoice# 10925 Date: 12/8/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Che!;k Tot!!1 600.00 

00630377 12/31/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6020673/1 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 6020619/1 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Ch~ck TQt!!1 129.95 

00630378 12/3112010 ARAMARK 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
Report Date: 12/3 1/2010 

Pale 32 

Check# ~heck Dt Paye~ iSam!.: Description DIV lkpj .Q.ltilli Obiect De~~riDtion Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000318 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Wei & Pri 3,392.77 

12/3/1 0 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,276.00 

Invoice# 3652000318 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 795.83 

Invoice# 3652000316 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 767.52 

~h~ck Tgtal __8,232.12 

00630379 12/31/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Unit# 121 rear brakes PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 246.95 

Check Total 246.95 

00630380 12/31/20 I 0 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY 

Invoice# 2010 11-0 date: PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem [NC. 1,580.30 

~h!.:!;k T!1tal __1,580.30 

00630381 12/3112010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Drug Screen: John Lucio PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 35.00 

~heck Total 35.00 

00630382 1213112010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X05193603 Date: PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Check Total 22.50 

00630383 12/31/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 187664 Date: 11/22/1 0 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00630384 12/31/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDCI13010 Date: PRO 0444 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

~he£k Total 20.00 

00630385 12/3112010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Tnvoice# 38600015 Date:12/1/10 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Tnvoice# 38600237 Date: PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 38600238 Date: PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 38.00 

00630386 12/3112010 HONEYSETTE, ANNE MARIE JANE 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 239.00 

~heck Total 239.00 

00630387 12/3112010 SYED, JAVED A 

http:1,580.30
http:1,580.30
http:8,232.12
http:3,276.00
http:3,392.77


Usu lQ; Rebecca Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 10:20:59 

RUlOrt Name; AP _ CCR_NUC Currllnt Date; 12/28/2010
Report Qate; 12/31120 I 0 

Paee 33 

Check# ~hgck Dt Pa~!:1l Namll Description DIY Dept Qh.jlli Qbillct DescriDthm ClledUffiount 

Austin, TX 1217-12/9/1 0 PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 8.00 
TDCJ/CJAD Directors Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Check Total 113.00 

00630388 12/3112010 WALMART 

Invoice# 007264 Date: 12/1/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.98 

Invoice# 007265 Date: 12/1/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.76 

I nvoice# 007260 Date: 1211 1I 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.36 

Invoice# 007262 Date: 12/1110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.32 

Invoice# 001607 Date: 11129/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.78 

Invoice# 007261 Date: 12/1/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.38 

Invoice# 007845 Date: 12/8110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 007845 Date: 12/8/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.98 

Invoice# 007844 Date: 12/811 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.98 

Invoice# 005695 Date: 12/211 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Check Total 

00630389 12/31/2010 DIAZ JR, HOMERO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00630390 12/3112010 FLORES III, FRANK 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00630391 1213112010 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 181.90 

Check Total 181.90 

00630392 12/31/2010 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 181.90 

Check Total 181.90 

00630393 12131/2010 HANDY, NORMA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check T~tal 19.20 

00630394 12/31/20 I 0 PEREZ, NATHANIEL S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10:20:59Nuec~s COUnn: Con~olidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010

RepQrt Date: 12/3 1/20 I 0 
34 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV .IWtl .Qhjlli Object Description Ch~ck omQun! 

£.iw: 

Ch~ck Total 72.00 

00630395 12/31/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1343 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00630396 12/31/20 I 0 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1343 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00630397 12/3112010 SKURKA, MARK E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 356.79 

Check Tot~1 356.79 

00630398 12/31/2010 ABACUS ENERGY 

R117241 2781B SVC DATES: WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI17046989457 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 1 17 II 9 825 I B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630399 12/31/20 I 0 ADVANCED HOUSING 

R 117330 8306B; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630400 12/31/2010 ALMAGUER JR, RAUL CRUZ 

R I 17220 4603 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Tlltal 150.00 

00630401 12/31/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RII72278246B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI171738734 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI17121692 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Ch~!,;k Total 150.00 

00630402 12/31/20 I 0 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 164.00 

Check Total 164.00 

00630403 12/31/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 

R 117134 989515 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



1!5~r ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Rel)(!J"tName: AP _CCR_NUC Renort Date: 12/31/20 10 
Current Date: 12/28/20 I 0 

~ 35 

UttM Check Dt Pa~~e Name Description DIV !!wi ~ Qbie~t Descriuti{!n Chec\< Amount 

00630404 12/31/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R 117055 5220B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 195.81 

Check Total 195.81 

00630405 1213112010 BRIONES·GRESES, MARINA 

FY II Q1 Mileage WEL 0447 7021 Mileage· Local 129.00 

Check Total 129.00 

00630406 12/31120 I 0 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1171398236B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R 117257 8234B RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 148.00 

Check Tlltal 348.00 

00630407 12/31/20 I 0 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RII7256 1300 RENTFOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R1171965827 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Tlltal 400.00 

00630408 12/31/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 116908 989520 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 116909 989522 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 74.00 

Check Total 224.00 

00630409 12/31/20 I 0 CAV AZOS, MARIO 

FYll QI Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 78.50 

Check Total 78.50 

00630410 12/31/2010 CHAPA, RICARDO 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 48.50 

Ch~£k TQtal 48.50 

00630411 12/31120 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 117225 8202B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI17102 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rl17122 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R 117057 8225B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R117328; UTILITY PAYMENT FOR 4 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 167.97 

RI17175 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

RII7277; UTILITY PAYMENT FOR 6 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 



l!~~r 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Current Date; 12/28/2010ReDortNam~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Datei 12/3112010 
Pa~e 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV .I!!aU Qlti.ill Object Description Check AmQunt 

Check Total __1,047,97 

00630412 12/31/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI17063989551 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100,00 

RI17035984101 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100,00 

RI17043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

R117136 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 560.00 

R117114 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total __1,140,00 

00630413 12/31/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

IN the interest of Juan WEL 4130 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 507.06 

In the Interes5t of Tabitha WEL 4130 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 431.40 

In the interest of James W WEL 4130 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 480,87 

Check Total __1,419.33 

00630414 12/31/20 I 0 CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 

R1171656322B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630415 12/31/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI170588225B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R117326; ELECTRIC PA YMENT FOR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI17144 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00630416 12/31/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC 

R117164 4261B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Ch~ck Total 180.00 

00630417 12/31/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rl171998273B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RII7259 8270B; SPACE: SEC 7, WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI170568216B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

R 117200 8258 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RII72228274B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Tlltal -..b630.00 

00630418 12/31/2010 EVERHART PLACE INC 

RI171971502 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 191.17 

http:1,419.33


User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref.!ister Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDol·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010
ReDort Date: 12/31/20 I 0 

Pa2e 37 

Check# Ch!,lcl( Dt Pa)!ee Nam!,l Description DIV llim.t Object Qbi!,l!;t DescriRtion Check Amount 

Check Total 191.17 

00630419 12/31.12010 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIA TES LP 

R117221 8206B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630420 12/3112010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI17062 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R 117255 7205 SVC DATES: WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00
"" 

RI17174 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00630421 12/31/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

RII72195347B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00630422 1213112010 GARZA JR, RUDY 

RI17140 6097 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00630423 12/31/2010 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 75.00 

Ch!.lck Total 75.00 

00630424 12/3112010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

RI17060 5533B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI171178253B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00630425 12/31120 I 0 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

R 117258 8278; SVS; STILL WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RIJ71988273B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R 11711 6 823 1 B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Che!;k Total __1,900.00 

00630426 12/3112010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI 17149 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.48 

Check Total 69.48 

00630427 12/3112010 HATCH R V PARK 

R 117092 7090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

http:1,900.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC RenortDat~ 12/31/2010 
C",rrent Date: 12128/2010 

Pa~e 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV IWU .Q.!Uill Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

RI17091 7090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00630428 12/3112010 HERNANDEZ, SONJA 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 157.00 

Chi:£k Total 157.00 

00630429 12/3112010 HOGAN, TARA 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0409 7021 Mileage - Local 21.00 

Ch!.l£K T!,!tal 21.00 

00630430 12/31/2010 JUST ENERGY 

Rl17135989553 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R I 16904 988641 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00630431 12/31120 I 0 JUST ENERGY 

RII72016381B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI17120 6634B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RII7274 8282; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00630432 12/3112010 LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 140.00 

Check Totol 140.00 

00630433 12/31/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI170998179B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Che£k Total 300.00 

00630434 12/31/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI17100 8179B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00630435 12/3112010 MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R 116964983416 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00630436 12/31/2010 MURARlU PROPERTYS 

R 117093 8244B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Cbeck Total 180.00 



ll~!:[ ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 10:20:59 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 12/3112010 
Current Datej 12/28/20 \0 

Pa2e 39 

~ Check Dt Pa~!:e Name Description DlV lliUll Object Qbi~ct D~icril!th!n Check Amount 

00630437 12/31/2010 NAJAR, RUBEN 

FYll Ql Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 112.00 

Ch!:j;k Total 112.00 

00630438 12/31/2010 PEREZ, RA UL T 

RI16966989164 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Tl!tal 180.00 

00630439 12/31120 I 0 PLEASANT, REGINA M 

FY I I Q I Mileage WEL 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00630440 12/31/2010 QUAST, CAROL 

FYI] QI Mileage WEL 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 13.50 

Check Tl!tal 13.50 

00630441 12/31/2010 RAMIREZ, DELORES 

FY 11 Q I Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00630442 12/3112010 RAMOS, OSCAR A 

FYI] QI Mileage WEL 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00630443 12/3112010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI17038989549 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R I 16967 989544 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 111.00 

Check Total 211.00 

00630444 12/31/2010 RODRIGUEZ, ROXANNA 

FY 11 Q I Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage. Local 104.00 

Check Tl!tal 104.00 

00630445 12/31/2010 SAENZ, AUDREY M 

FY II Q 1 Mileage WEL 0410 7021 Mileage· Local 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00630446 12/31/2010 SALINAS, RODOLFO 

RI16784989098 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Ch~ck Total 150.00 

00630447 12/31/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/31/2010 

Check# Check D1 Payee !Same Description DIV .!kP1 

R 1 17223 6196B WEL 4120 

00630448 12/31/2010 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0410 

00630449 1213112010 SIMPKINSON, HENRY A 

RI171417676 WEL 4120 

00630450 12131/2010 STROM, ANGELA P 

FYI I QI Mileage WEL 0402 

00630451 12/3112010 SYL VESTER, ARNA L 

FY II Q I Mileage WEL 0402 

00630452 12131/2010 TREVINO, GILBERTO 

FYII QI Mileage WEL 0410 

00630453 12/3112010 VARGAS,JD 

FYll QI Mileage WEL 0402 

00630454 12/3112010 YUNKER, JOHN 

RI 17195 6381B WEL 4120 

00630455 12/31/2010 ZAPATA, JUAN 

RI170988210B WEL 4120 

00630456 12/3112010 ZAPATA, JULIANNA 

FY II Q I Mileage WEL 0402 

~ 

5464 

7021 

5464 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

5464 

5464 

7021 

Curregt Date: 12/28/2010 

Pal:e 40 

~ct Description Check AmDunt 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Mileage· Local 40.00 

Ch~ck Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Mileage - Local 257.50 

Check TQtal 257.50 

Mileage - Local 40.00 

Check Tot!!1 40.00 

Mileage - Local 16.00 

Ch~~k T!,!tal 16.00 

Mileage. Local 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Ch~ck Tot!!1 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Mileage - Local 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

LA Check Stock Total 422,911.40 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:20:59 


Repgrt Name: AP_ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 12/28/2010

Report Date: 12/3 112010 

Pa~e 41 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept ~ Object Description Check Amount 

Grand Total 518,846.80 

.. 


http:518,846.80


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Registers: November 30, 2010 -

December 10, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 30, 2010 through December 10, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

15797 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 

15798 South Texas Brain and Spine Institute 

15799 The Doctors Center 

15800 Corpus Christi Radio 

15801 Morgan Pediatric Center 

15802 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

15803 McCullough M D, John M 

15804 OJ Rodriguez M D 

15805 Rodriguez M D, 0 J 

15806 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 

15807 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

15808 Emergency Medical Group 

15809 Lab Corp of America 

15810 PENNY PHILLlPS·DEINES 

15811 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

15812 J J Carr M D P A 

15813 Lovoi M D, Michael S 

15814 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

15815 Robert J Bolster M D 

15816 William Dennis M D 

15817 U T H S C SAM S P Medicine 

15818 UTHSCSA MSP 

15819 William Tucker MD 

15820 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

15821 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

15822 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 

15823 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

15824 Radiology Associates, L L P 

15825 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

15826 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

15827 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

15828 Boriack M D, Leroy A 

15829 Serei Y Lee OPM 

15830 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 

15831 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

15832 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

15833 Abimael Perez M 0 

15834 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 

15835 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

15836 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15837 GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES P A 

15838 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 

15839 John E Bishop M D 

15840 Blanca Gray M D 

15841 Bayside Medical Center 

15842 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15843 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15844 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 

15845 ABC Pediatrics P A 

15846 Radiology Associates L L P 

15847 James A Caplin MOP A 

15848 Kimberly Maroney 

CheckAmt Check Date 

5,138.68 11/30/10 
1,251.03 11/30/10 

103.57 11/30/10 
491.28 11/30/10 

22.12 11/30/10 
478.94 11/30/10 
47.50 11/30/10 
40.30 11/30/10 

105.79 11/30/10 
1,004.40 11/30/10 

140.00 11/30/10 
413.65 11/30/10 
105.76 11/30/10 
86.69 11/30/10 
24.35 11/30/10 
47.50 11/30/10 

119.18 11/30/10 
52.00 11/30/10 
94.58 11/30/10 

147.58 11/30/10 
47.76 11/30/10 
99.12 11/30/10 
12.41 11/30/10 

252.96 11/30/10 
491.90 11/30/10 
22.12 11/30/10 

615.14 11/30/10 
680.22 11/30/10 
49.60 11/30/10 
87.58 11/30/10 
91.89 11/30/10 

125.36 11/30/10 
47.50 11/30/10 
60.00 11/30/10 

516.06 11/30/10 
130.31 11/30/10 
120.00 11/30/10 

1,370.81 11/30/10 
87.58 11/30/10 
68.99 11/30/10 

1,065.60 11/30/10 
74.31 11/30/10 

101.07 11/30/10 
262.74 11/30/10 
263.82 11/30/10 
146.59 11/30/10 
113.11 11/30/10 

1,755.00 11/30/10 
106.49 11/30/10 
476.73 11/30/10 
117.11 11/30/10 
77.25 11/30/10 

http:1,755.00
http:1,065.60
http:1,370.81
http:1,004.40
http:1,251.03
http:5,138.68


Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 30, 2010 through December 10, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

15849 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

15850 South Texas Adult Medicine 

15851 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

15852 Shea Physical Therapy 

15853 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L L P 

15854 C C Doctors Center South 

15855 Ellis G Main DO P A 

15856 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 

15857 Theriot M D, Eugene 

15858 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15859 Frank E Martinez M D 

15860 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 

15861 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15862 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

15863 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

15864 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

15865 Simonsen M D, Randall 

15866 Juan F Caceres M D 

15867 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15868 ABC Pediatrics 

15869 Corpus Christi Nuerology 

15870 Comp Care Medical Center 

15871 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

15872 Espina M D, Eisen J 
15873 Charles D Eubank M D 

15874 South Texas Eye Consultants 

15875 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 

15876 Jackson C Chen M D 

15877 Radiology Associates L L P 

15878 Almouie Pediatrics P A 

15879 Southside Womens Center 

15880 Joseph P Puente M D 

15881 Coastal Bend Er Services 

15882 Jesse G Garcia MD 

15883 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 

15884 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

15885 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15886 Rajyalakshmi Kakarla M D, P A 

15887 Radiology Associates 

15888 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 

15889 UTHSCSA MSP Medcine 

15890 UTHSCSAMSP 

15891 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15892 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

15893 University Health System 

15894 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

15895 Dinkens Chiropractic 

15896 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15897 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

15898 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

15899 William G Curtis M D 

15900 Script Care Ltd 

CheckAmt Check Date 

336.56 11/30/10 
43.00 11/30/10 

290.49 11/30/10 
104.54 11/30/10 
92.69 11/30/10 

138.69 11/30/10 
171.66 11/30/10 
51.10 11/30/10 

781.20 11/30/10 
1,761.58 11/30/10 

170.23 11/30/10 
53.36 11/30/10 

318.25 11/30/10 
86.00 11/30/10 
52.47 11/30/10 

102.24 11/30/10 
14.94 11/30/10 
80.31 11/30/10 

110.66 11/30/10 
84.53 11/30/10 
48.40 11/30/10 

135.63 11/30/10 
13,701.74 11/30/10 

235.16 11/30/10 
60.00 11/30/10 

101.07 11/30/10 
60.00 11/30/10 

130.58 11/30/10 
92.20 11/30/10 

137.33 11/30/10 
178.98 11/30/10 
153.52 11/30/10 
72.00 11/30/10 

116.92 11/30/10 
904.69 11/30/10 
120.00 11/30/10 
115.35 11/30/10 
358.97 11/30/10 
217.90 11/30/10 
183.36 11/30/10 
37.44 12/01/10 

792.00 12/01/10 
88.98 12/01/10 

170.78 12/01/10 
4,416.81 12/02/10 
6,410.70 12/02/10 

16.33 12/03/10 
275.04 12/03/10 
182.98 12/03/10 
274.47 12/03/10 
44.80 12/03/10 

57,942.92 12/03/10 

2 

http:57,942.92
http:6,410.70
http:4,416.81
http:13,701.74
http:1,761.58


Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 30, 2010 through December 10, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

15901 Radiology Associates II P 

15902 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

15903 South Texas Medical Associates 

15904 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

15905 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15906 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 

15907 Children's Orthopedic Associates 

15908 Radiology Associates 

15909 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15910 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 

15911 longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 

15912 Abimael Perez M D 

15913 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 

15914 ABC Pediatrics 

15915 Juan F Caceres M D 

15916 Southside Women's Center P A 

15917 M-lab Corp of America 

15918 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

15919 South Texas Adult Medicine 

15920 Radiology Associates II P 

15921 Simon Colette M D 

15922 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

15923 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15924 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas l L P 

15925 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

15926 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

15927 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

15928 Clinical Pathology laboratories 

15929 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15930 Calallen Orthopaedics II P 

15931 J P Schulze &J E Schulze M 0 

15932 Robert S Williams M D P A 

15933 Kids Clinic P A 

15934 Pediatric Cardiology Center 

15935 Rajyalakshmi Kakarla M D, P A 

15936 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 

15937 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15938 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P II C 

15939 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15940 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

15941 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15942 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15943 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15944 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15945 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

15946 South Texas Medical Associates 

15947 Frank E Martinez M D 

15948 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

15949 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

15950 Boriack M 0, Leroy A 

15951 Amistad Community Health Center 

15952 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

CheckAmt Check Date 

500.79 12/03/10 
4,508.65 12/03/10 

147.22 12/03/10 
282.68 12/03/10 
10.15 12/03/10 

132.31 12/03/10 
698.58 12/03/10 
218.34 12/03/10 

5.63 12/03/10 
60.00 12/03/10 
8.81 12/03/10 

120.00 12/03/10 
60.00 12/03/10 
60.00 12/03/10 
71.68 12/03/10 
89.04 12/03/10 
53.67 12/03/10 
89.40 12/03/10 

3.80 12/03/10 
109.17 12/03/10 
214.78 12/03/10 
100.47 12/03/10 
97.60 12/03/10 

476.73 12/03/10 
107.04 12/03/10 
87.58 12/03/10 

7.43 12/03/10 
19.42 12/03/10 

237.39 12/03/10 
22.12 12/03/10 

153.16 12/03/10 
13.76 12/03/10 

253.08 12/03/10 
300.00 12/03/10 
53.71 12/03/10 

245.33 12/03/10 
1,768.47 12/03/10 

118.96 12/06/10 
31.68 12/06/10 

164.61 12/06/10 
356.79 12/06/10 
49.82 12/06/10 

109.34 12/06/10 
1,056.96 12/06/10 

229.05 12/06/10 
52.00 12/06/10 

139.49 12/06/10 
500.79 12/06/10 
83.32 12/06/10 
87.58 12/06/10 
85.00 12/06/10 

6,286.77 12/06/10 

3 

http:6,286.77
http:1,056.96
http:1,768.47
http:4,508.65


Nueces County 


Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 30, 2010 through December 10, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

15953 Quest Diagnostic 

15954 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

15955 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 

15956 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

15957 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

15958 Adam Wiraszka M D 

15959 Clinical Partners PA Kingsville 

15960 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

15961 Radiology Associates 

15962 Kids Doc C C 

15963 Southside Women's Center P A 

15964 Radiology Associates L L P 

15965 Sleeprite Center 

15966 Baylor Med Ctr Waxahachie 

15967 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

15968 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

15969 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15970 South Texas Adult Medicine 

15971 Catherine Dulak MD 

15972 William Dennis M D 

15973 Script Care Ltd 

15974 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

15975 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

15976 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

15977 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

15978 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 

15979 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

15980 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 

15981 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

15982 Barth M D Stephen H 

15983 Childrens Radiology Services 

15984 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 

15985 Salvador Zamora MD. 

15986 Theriot M D, Eugene 

15987 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

15988 Christian M Dickson D P M 

15989 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 

15990 DC 0 A Physician Associates 

15991 Albarado D 0, Bill J 

15992 Morgan Pediatric Center 

15993 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

15994 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

15995 Colon and Rectal Associates of Sout 

15996 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

15997 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

15998 Simonsen M D, Randall 

15999 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

16000 Acebo M D, Raymond B 

16001 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 

16002 Coastal Bend Pain Management 

16003 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

16004 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 

4 

CheckAmt Check Date 

88.75 12/06/10 
104.11 12/06/10 
87.58 12/06/10 

140.00 12/06/10 
38.60 12/06/10 
89.70 12/06/10 

607.83 12/06/10 
183.36 12/06/10 
33.76 12/06/10 
87.58 12/06/10 
91.11 12/06/10 

474.51 12/06/10 
1,163.77 12/06/10 

948.91 12/07/10 
87.58 12/08/10 

120.45 12/08/10 
1,231.54 12/08/10 

43.00 12/08/10 
53.36 12/08/10 

235.16 12/08/10 
3.88 12/08/10 

1,071.20 12/08/10 
184.60 12/08/10 

1,012.70 12/08/10 
564.20 12/08/10 
436.80 12/08/10 
109.17 12/08/10 
87.58 12/08/10 
14.62 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 
9.08 12/08/10 

116.93 12/08/10 
22.12 12/08/10 

446.40 12/08/10 
120.93 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 

225.26 12/08/10 
262.74 12/08/10 
76.88 12/08/10 

444.89 12/08/10 
189.43 12/08/10 
774.27 12/08/10 

1,612.45 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 

105.30 12/08/10 
109.70 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 
47.50 12/08/10 
60.00 12/08/10 

531.27 12/08/10 
110.60 12/08/10 

http:1,612.45
http:1,012.70
http:1,071.20
http:1,231.54
http:1,163.77


Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 30, 2010 through December 10, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16005 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 13,898.47 12/08/10 
16006 Driscoll Physican Services 8.20 12/08/10 
16007 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 52.00 12/08/10 
16008 Careflite Inc 1,305.00 12/08/10 
16009 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 343.56 12/08/10 
16010 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.44 12/08/10 
16011 Radiology Associates L L P 223.94 12/08/10 
16012 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 209.46 12/09/10 
16013 Osvaldo A Brusco M 0 60.00 12/09/10 
16014 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 22.12 12/09/10 
16015 COASTAL BEND CANCER CENTER 125.36 12/09/10 
16016 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 17,232.29 12/09/10 
16017 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 182.98 12/09/10 
16018 William G Curtis M 0 110.98 12/09/10 
16019 Christus Medical Group 50.20 12/09/10 
16020 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 6.19 12/09/10 
16021 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 65.05 12/09/10 
16022 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 669.60 12/09/10 
16023 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 86.69 12/09/10 
16024 Coastal Bend Womens Center 264.31 12/09/10 
16025 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 246.56 12/09/10 
16026 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 47.50 12/09/10 
16027 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 12/09/10 
16028 Silverman M 0 Gregg 237.39 12/09/10 
16029 Kimberly Maroney 22.12 12/09/10 
16030 Quest Diagnostics Inc 90.94 12/09/10 
16031 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 59.39 12/09/10 
16032 Adam Jurica, 0 0 66.99 12/09/10 
16033 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 60.00 12/09/10 
16034 Luis A Mackrizz M 0 60.00 12/09/10 
16035 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 15.80 12/09/10 
16036 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 79.90 12/09/10 
16037 Coastal Cardiology Association 250.63 12/09/10 
16038 Jackson C Chen M 0 87.58 12/09/10 
16039 Joseph P Puente M 0 111.36 12/09/10 
16040 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 468.63 12/09/10 
16041 A B K Emergency Physicians 160.23 12/09/10 
16042 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 43.90 12/09/10 
16043 Wayne A Fagan M 0 546.02 12/10/10 
16044 Surgical Associates 1,362.55 12/10/10 
16045 Pediatric Therapy Associates 188.71 12/10/10 
16046 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,143.25 12/10/10 
16047 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 87.24 12/10/10 
16048 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 60.00 12/10/10 
16049 Children's Physician Services of S Texas 89.09 12/10/10 
16050 EllisG Main DOPA 8.93 12/10/10 

190,396.44 

5 



cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Special Motions 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: January 5, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions LIst 1-5-11

Link: Special Motions backup



{ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Special Motions for January 5, 2011 


1. 	 $5,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional financial services related 
to Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
1285-5315 $5,000.00 

2. 	 $25,000.00 to Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc. for professional legal services provided 
to low-income clients in Nueces County 
3200-5443 $25,000.00 

3. 	 $49,495.00 to 3TI, Inc. for construction services related to the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Expansion Project 
1915-5312119152803-5312 $49,495.00** 

4. 	 $71,050.50 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $71,050.50** 

5. $25,420.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310119172029-5310 $19,910.00 
1917-5314119172029-5314 5,510.00 

$25,420.00** 

6. 	 $32,266.51 to Malek, Inc. for construction services related to the HV AC & Emergency 
Generator for Nueces County IT Department Project 
1917-5312/19178002-5312 $32,266.51 ** 

7. 	 $21,655.00 to International Consultant Group for professional engineering and design 
services related to the Amistad Park Improvements Project in Bishop, Texas 
1915-5310119153319-5310 $21,655.00** 

8. 	 $40,232.00 to J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. for construction services related to the 1. B. Magee, 
Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction Project 
1901-53121190104-5312 $40,232.00** FINAL PAYMENT 

9. 	 $59,057.23 to Total Protection Systems, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alann Replacement Project 
1917-5312/19175001-5312 $59,057.23** 

10. 	 $10,216.05 to Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements Project 
1917-5312119174009-5312 $10,216.05 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:10,216.05
http:10,216.05
http:59,057.23
http:59,057.23
http:40,232.00
http:40,232.00
http:21,655.00
http:21,655.00
http:32,266.51
http:32,266.51
http:25,420.00
http:5,510.00
http:19,910.00
http:25,420.00
http:71,050.50
http:71,050.50
http:49,495.00
http:49,495.00
http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


/I 

11. 	 $2.340.00 TO Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional architectural services related 
to the Bob Hall Pier Project 
1915-5309/19152803-5309 $1,925.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 415.00 

$2,340.00 

12. 	 $375.41 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Project 
0120-5310 $375.41 

13. $719.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309119175005-5309 $323.55 
1917-5309/19175006-5309 215.70 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 179.75 

$719.00 

14. 	 $14,513.75 to Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. for construction 
services related to the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & 
Smoke Purge Project 
1917-5312119177001-5312 $14,513.75 FINAL PAYMENT 

**The County Judge authorized the early release of checks December 23, 2010 to the following 
vendors: 

3TI, Inc. $49,495.00 
Weathertrol, Inc. 71,050.50 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. 25,420.00 
Malek, Inc. 32,266.51 
International Consulting Group 21,655.00 
J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 40,232.00 

Total Protection Systems, Inc. 59,057.23 


http:59,057.23
http:40,232.00
http:21,655.00
http:32,266.51
http:25,420.00
http:71,050.50
http:49,495.00
http:14,513.75
http:14,513.75
http:2,340.00
http:1,925.00
http:2.340.00


.. .,t· 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

December 6, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal _/ 
County Judge V 

ERNEST R. GARZA & eOMPANY, p.e. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE Audit - September 30,2010" 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

hst~cL J.~-h51)O 



R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
LUKJ"U~ LHKl~ 11, IX/lS'IIU 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Nov. 27, 2010 

REF.: 10-0930-04 

Year Audit - September 30, 20tOContract Amotylt $ 52,000.00 / 
Balance 33,500.00 v' 

lling for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

otal due! Thank you! 

$ 

18,500.00 v' 
13,500.00 V 

!PR# 
I----~r~~~~--~ 
1::>0# 
!---------;-~~~~~--~ 

'V# 
)E;;:;P:;:;:T_c---t-~~..L..JiIIQ::~--I 

"-::ODING 
--~~~~~~~~l 

RECEIVED 
DiC. 2- zcn~ 
1~ UCCi:S COU.i.Hy 

Commissionen Court 
Administration 



" 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 December 6,2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge f 

SUBJECT: 	 TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID, INC. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting, 

"Outside Agency Funds FY 10/11" 
Approved CCT 12/1/10 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 76401-3697' (361) 666-0444' (361) 666-0445 FAX 

IcJ IS ))0 



\ . 
LAW OFFICES OF 

TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID, INC. 
102 Pueblo St. 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

Telephone: (361) 880-5434 


FAX: (361) 883-7615 

www.trla.org 


Rebecca G. Flanigan Email: rgflanigan@trla.org 
Dep. Litigation Director 

RECEIVED 
November 18,2010 lq 

NOV~201O 

LOYD NEAL 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County 

County Judge 
By iYtt:./ Nueces CO'.mty, Texas 

901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Department 3200 - Legal Aid 
Request for Payment FY 2010-2011 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Request is hereby made for the funds approved for the 201 0-2011 contract period. 
Enclosed for your convenience are three original, signed Contracts for this fiscal year. The 
Contract was included and approved in this year's budget. 

/ 
Please forward the $25,000 to Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., 300 South Texas Blvd., 

Weslaco, Texas 78596. Let me know ifyou require additional information. 

Thank you again for your continued commitment to the delivery of legal services to the 
poor in Nueces County. 

Sinc~ 

Rebecca G. Flanigan 
Dep. Director of Litigation 

Encl. 

Ca4Md~ 

C(!;( fa. -~-ID 


mailto:rgflanigan@trla.org
http:www.trla.org


. 1.f( fil -; 
n~ 

NUECESCOUNTY 
CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

COUNTY OF NUECES ) 

SECTION I - PARTIES TO CONTRACT 

This contract and agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Nueces, 
hereinafter referred to as "COIJNTY" and Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"TRLA". The parties hereto have severally and collectively agreed and by the execution hereof are 
bound to the mutual obligations and to the performance and accomplishment ofthe tasks hereinafter 
described. 

SECTION II - CONTRACT PERIOD 

The period for performance ofthis contract shall commence on October 1,2010 and shall terminate 
on September 30, 2011. 

SECTION ill - CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

TRLA shall provide legal services to low-income clients in Nueces County. An applicant's 
eligibility for these services is to be determined solely by TRLA. These services will include, but 
shall not be limited to, legal advice, representation in appropriate judicial or administrative forums, 
appropriate referrals to other agencies and community education. 

SECTION IV - MUTUAL OBLIGATIONS 

A. MEASURE OF LIABILITY 

In consideration offull and satisfactory performance, County shall be liable to TRLA in an amount 
not to exceed $25,000.00. 

1) County shall not be liable for expenditures made in violation ofeither federal or civil laws 
while this contract is in force. 

2) County shall not be liable to TRLA for costs incurred or performances rendered by TRLA 
before commencement of this contract or after termination of this contract. 

B. METHODOFPAYMENT 

The amount to be paid for services will be $25,000.00 for the contract period. This amount will be 

http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00


payable in one lump sum. 

2) No later than one hundred fifty (150) days following the end ofthe TRLA fiscal year, TRLA 
shall submit the program's audited financial statements. 

3) No later than sixty (60) days following the termination ofthis contract, TRLA shall submit a 
report detailing the services rendered during the contract period. 

C. 	 LIMITATION ON LIABILITY 

4) 	 TRLA understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay to County any amounts 
determined to be expended in violation of the terms of this contract and to return to the 
County any unexpended funds upon termination or expiration of this Contract. 

5) 	 County by the execution ofthis contract acknowledges that TRLA has received an obligation 
from Nueces County that ifpaid, will be sufficient to pay costs properly incurred by TRLA 
for performance under this 'contract in the amount specified and for the period contracted for. 

SECTION V - LEGAL AUTHORITY 

A. 	 TRLA assures and guarantees that it possesses the legal authority to enter into this contract, 
receive the funds as authorized., and to perform the services TRLA has obligated itself to 
perform under this contract. 

B. 	 The person signing this contract on behalf of TRLA warrants that she has full authority to 
execute this contract on behalf of TRLA and to validly and legally bind TRLA to all the 
terms and conditions and provisions herein set forth. 

SECTION VI - RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	 TRLA shall maintain a record of services provided to clients served with funds received 
under this contract. Provided, that the County expressly agrees to honor the confidentiality 
of client records and information that is within the purview of the attorney/client privilege 
and will not seek information that discloses client confidences. 

B. 	 TRLA shall retain all records ofclients and expenditures for a three (3) year period following 
final reporting requirements. 

C. 	 TRLA shall submit a copy of the TRLA single audit, no later than one hundred fifty (150) 
days following the close of the program's fiscal year. 

D. 	 The County Auditor ofNueces County shall have access to financial records upon proper 
request. 

SECTION vn - POLmCAL ACTIVITY, LOBBYING, AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS 



No funds provided under this contract may be used in any way to attempt to influence in any manner 
a member of Congress to favor or oppose any legislation or appropriation by Congress, or for 
lobbying with State or Local Legislators. TRLA is funded in part by the Legal Services Corporation. 
As a condition ofthe funding it receives from the LSC, TRLA is restricted from engaging in certain 

activities in all of its legal work, including activities that are supported by other funding sources. 
TRLA may not expend any funds for any activity prohibited by the Legal Services Corporation Act, 
42 U.S.C. 2996 et. seq. or Public Law 104-134, subsequent amendments and regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

SECTION vm· SECTARIAN INVOLVEMENT PROffiBITED 

TRLA shall insure that no funds under this contract are used, either directly or indirectly, in the 
support ofany religious or anti-religious activity,worship or instruction. 

SECTION IX - NON·DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 

TRLA insures that no person shall on grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, 
disability, political affiliation or belief be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or 
be subjected to discrimination under any program activity funded by this contract. 

SECTION X - RENEWABLE CONTRACT 

Both parties hereto recognize the long-standing partnership between the former Coastal Bend Legal 
Services, now merged with and into TRIA, and Nueces County and their long history ofworking 
together to ensure equal access to justice for persons who are unable to afford legal counsel and 
representation in civil matters. Both parties also recognize the efficiencies created by combining the 
resources of both organizations in fulfilling this purpose and the importance of maintaining this 
relationship in the future. Both parties further agree that the representation ofclients in civil matters 
and the professional responsibility owed to the clients pursuant to the attorney/client relationship 
necessarily requires a reasonable assumption that continued renewal ofthis Contract be presumed. 
Accordingly, both parties agree that this Contract is renewable on an annual basis. Provided, 
however, that annual adjustments to the dollar amount ofthe contract may be made by either party 
pursuant to the regular process for the adoption of the annual fiscal year budget by the County. 
Provided further, either party may terminate this Contract upon ninety (90) days' written notice to the 
other party. 

WITNESS TIllS THE /-s..-r, DAY OF JUemt?:;p.{2, ,2010. 

ATJEST: a. 1 

~/.~ 
Diana T. Barrera, Nueces County Cler 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: December 17, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. P.tz:" « 
Director of Publi~1I<S" 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.1 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
11/15/2010 through 11/23/2010. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1.2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

hs"tl?q IJ-Jnl/() 



.... ' 

APPLICATION AND CERTlFlCATlON FOR PAYMENT AlA I)(X'UMF:N1'G701 PAGE ONE OF 2 

TO OWNER: N_ CounlV PROJECT: Bob Hall Pi... Pavilion Expansion APPLICATION NO: Distribution to: 
90 I leopard SI Room 106 
CorpusChri>ti. Tx 7MOI WOWNER 

o ARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: 11'13 110 To '1123110 DCONTRACTOR 

FRO\1 CO\'TRACTOR En{rit!eer: Naismith Enl:rineering 
HUnc 450 1 Gollibar R",d 
3323 Dietrich Rd ~2 Corpus Christi, Tx. 78411 
San Antonio. T x 78219 

PROJEC'T NO.: 
PO 

cm"TRACT FOR: 3TUnc. CONTRAC'T DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Applicstion is made for payment. as soo..,. below. in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

ORIGI1I:AL CONTRAC'T Sl'M $ M3.000JIO ,/ 


Net change ~ Change Orders S 0.00 

CONTRACT SCM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) S M3.000.oo 


~ TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 52.100.00 
DATE (Column G on 0703) 

RETAINAGE: 
__~%ofCompletedWork S 2.605.00:::--rr 
1C0lumn 0 + E on G703) 


b % of Stoo:d Material S 

(Column F 011 G703) 


Tolal Rctainage (Lines Sa + 5b or 

Total in Column I of 0703) 2.605.00 


6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAISAGE 49.495.00 T 
(line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

1. lESS PREVIOt'S CERTIFIC ATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Cenitic8leJ 0.00 

8 Cl'RRENT PAYMENT DCE 49.49~.OO V 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH. INCWDlNG RET AINAGE 7~-VI 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHA1>.lGE ORDER SUMMARY ! ADDlIION~i DEDL'CTIONS 
Total changes approved 
_~u~by0"::n"'''''--____-1

. TOI~ved this Montb 

L--:NlTCHANGES bv Change Order 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge. 
infonnatiOl1 and belief the Wo", covered ~ this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Docwnents. that aU amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which pte'>ious Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner. and that current payment sOOwn herein is now due. 

COSTRACTOR; nl.lnc. 

By: ~~~k..: __~lt~12~4~12~OI~0~___________~~~~n.~~~~~~ -	 ~ 
State of: Texas County of: Nueccs 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24 dav of NovembeT ,2010 
Notary Public: ~~~ . 
My CommISsion expires: *-,j.b-a...C I '-t 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, th. ArcbitectlEngineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Arthitcct'siEngineer's knowledge. infonnation and belieftbe Wo", has JlfO!!fcssed as indicated. 

the quality of the Wo", is in accordance with the Contract Documents. and the Contractor 
is entitled to Plll'ment of the AMOUNT CERT~.;;;Ec::D..;..___ ·.~IJ~rrf~tA.\10UNT CERTIFIED. 

~J.L~~Y3.,,-.
:3?O~ I ..... .; ....•.-- .-~'".... 

By ~ ~te: I'Z.-'-/~ : f1 -' 
This Certificat s not ne(!Oliable. The AMOl.'NT CERTIFIED is payable only to tb. 	 ! ..~~.B9..3_9.~ 
Contractor named herein. Issuance. payment and acceptance of payment are without () 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 
 .12-/7~I. 

.... ak ,,__....... ~ ~_ ... • • ",k" _ ....... __ .... ". __ _
~~ 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· 1992 E THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NcYV TV"" "VC., ".YV., YV,"",n.""" VI'< ...." ",uur"""" 

1C\ \'3- 5'3))..; / ICf 11O;).~O~-S"b 11.. 

http:49.49~.OO
http:49.495.00
http:2.605.00
http:2.605.00
http:52.100.00
http:M3.000.oo


--

2 Sheet No .. 
Project: Bob Han Pier 
Contractor: 3TI.lnc. 
Architect I Engineer: Nlliamitil Engineering. Inc 

A I B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
NO, 

,1 Bond 
Mobitization 

3 Fib and deliver piles 
4 Inatan pilea 
5 Frame deck for aupendend deck 
6 F ab and deliver rabar 
7 Install rabar at floor 
8 Pour concrete floor 
9 Form columns at floor 

10 Install rebar at columns 

11 Pour concreta columns 

12 Form concrete beams 

13 InstaV ",bar at beams 

14 Pour concrete at beams 


C 
SC'HEDULED 


VALUE 


$18.000,00 
$35.000.00 
$45,000.00 
$75.000.00 
$102.500.00 
$24,000.00 
$4,000.00 
$18.000.00 
$6,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$6.500.00 
$6,000.00 
$9,500,00 

$15,000,00 

DEI FI G I H 
WORK COMPLETED .. i MATERIALS TOTAL I' % 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED GlC 
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED 

(0 +E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
I____-+--"O'-'O""R~E 0 +E + F) 

$18.000.00 $18.000.00 100% 
$30.000.00 $30.000.00 86% 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

$0.00 
$5,000.00 

$45,000.00 
$75,000.00 

$102.500.00 
$24.000.00 
$4.000,00 
$18,000.00 
$6.500.00 
$2,500.00 
$6.500.00 
$6.000.00 
$9,500.00 
$15,000.00 
$70.000.00 
$14.000.00 
$18,000.00 
$27.500.00 
$7,000,00 

$200,000.00 
$36.000.00 
$9,000.00 

$21,500.00 
$6,500.00 
$1,200.00 
$300,00 
$600.00 
$500.00 

$1,200.00 
$4,000.00 
$1,200.00 

$0.00 
$10,000.00 
$3,000.00 
$28,000.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,900.00 

$790.900.00 

J 
RETAINAGE 

$900.00 
$1,500,00 

$0,00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30,00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$175.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,605.00 

15 Fab and defiver roof truss 
16 Install roof truss al'ld rafftera 
17 Instal roof deck 
18 Install roofing shingles 
19 InstaU cementitlous panels 
20 Fab and deliver transparoli overhead doors 
21 InstaR overhead doors 
22 Install railing 
23 InstaR plastic glazing 
24 lnataft store front door 
25 InstaK door frame 
28 Install door 
27 Install access gate 

...28. Demo walI$ 
29 InataR waH al'ld sheetrock 
30 PaintwaVs 
31 Install toilet & bath acce$8()ries 
~ Demo plumbing
33' Rough in plumbing 
34 InstaH plumbing fixtures 
35 Rough in electrical 
38 Install electrical fixtures 
37 Demobilization 

$70.000,00 $0.00 
$14,000.00 $0.00 
$18,000.00 $0.00 
$27,500.00 $0.00 
$7.000.00 $0.00 

$200,000.00 $0.00 
$38,000.00 $0.00 
$9,000.00 $0.00 

$21.500.00 $0.00 
$6,500.00 $0,00 
$1,200,00 $0.00 
$300.00 $0.00 
$600.00 $0.00 

$1,100.00 , $600.00 $600.00 
$1,200.00 $0.00 
$4,000.00 $0.00 
$1,200.00 
$3.500.00 $3.500.00 I 

$0.00 
$3.500.00 

$10,000.00 $0.00 
$3,000.00 $0,00 
$28,000.00 $0.00 
$4.000.00 $0,00 
$3,900.00 $0,00 

L........1!QTAlS $843,000.00 
 $0.00- ~ '$52.100-:-00 ]--6:oo==r $52.100.00 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
55% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

6% 

http:52.100.00
http:843,000.00
http:2,605.00
http:790.900.00
http:3,900.00
http:4,000.00
http:28,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,200.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:6,500.00
http:21,500.00
http:9,000.00
http:36.000.00
http:200,000.00
http:27.500.00
http:18,000.00
http:14.000.00
http:70.000.00
http:15,000.00
http:9,500.00
http:6.000.00
http:6.500.00
http:2,500.00
http:6.500.00
http:18,000.00
http:24.000.00
http:102.500.00
http:75,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:30.000.00
http:30.000.00
http:18.000.00
http:18.000.00
http:6,000.00
http:6.500.00
http:2,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:18.000.00
http:4,000.00
http:24,000.00
http:102.500.00
http:75.000.00
http:45,000.00
http:35.000.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 15, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P;~ 
Director of Public ~, 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.6 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 11/30/2010. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

1 \ ~JIL ~ I ::l/17 II U 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: thru 11/30/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 313/2010 Notice to Proceed: 0411212010 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00" Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 17,641.00 ' -Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: A~justed Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,116,641.00 l / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 0.00% $30,000.00 $0.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 20.00% $10,000.00 $2,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 91.00% $160,000.00 $145,600.00 

6 Fans LS 91.00% $100,000.00 $91,000.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 0.00% $2,500.00 $0.00 

8 Insualtion LS 0.00% $47,000.00 $0.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00 

10 Controls LS 43.00% $130,000.00 $55,900.00 

11 Ductwork LS 24.00% $130,000.00 $31,200.00 

12 Piping LS 63.00% $68,500.00 $43,155.00 

13 Electrical LS 73.00% $160,000.00 $116,800.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 LS 82.00% $126,000.00 $103,320.00 

15 Alternate No. 2 LS 82.00% $53,000.00 $43,460.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 0.00% $14,854.00 $0.00 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 0.00% $2,787.00 $0.00 

18 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,116,641.00 $676,435.00 

10f3 T 



- - -

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights & sprinklers in office 7 
hallway & weight room. Demo two skylights 

& close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 
supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on A.H. Units. $2,787.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $17,641.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 F ~,~..~ ~~, ,j~".;',=-';r~ <s $49,637.50 

6 I .~!! iM 109' 71 i 

J i 
I 

7 ~ 
J 

F\)11 130~~- ~;;)Irl 
8 

.. 

I \/,;: I(j I" e:..-c. <. 
9 I r, "':)T.i L.' ,,' • I,,,,,. IJ'l 

10 
.J ...I,; il'l\.., J-JlI'1'W ~~,!~I 

TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZE ~c:~C!\!i!~;.;;J ~ t;>../ J 
---I 

5' I () I $571,562.75 

,/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

. -_•• ........l
v T 
IContract Balance Remaining $474,027.75IContract Days Remaining 72 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $676,435.00 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $33,821.75 IT 
0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $642,613.25 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $571,562.75 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] \.. $71,050.5""0) 

\ Cj lc - S -a.:, I -:l-- / 1'117 Y 00 l -5"3 t.;L./20f3 

-I 

I 

http:571,562.75
http:49,637.50
http:339,378.00
http:55,860.00
http:105,787.25
http:20,900.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Paymenr has been received. 

Date: 12/3/2010By: -Mf.£J.&..!~~~~~=--
CONTRA 


Lester E. Culpeppe 

WEATHERTROL, INC. 


ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /Z.-/$-It?BY:44lE~ , 

, 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30'3 


Revised 41112010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 15, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director ~ 
Nueces County Department~~ks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785036 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\i~t~~ )~}111IU 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through November 20, 2010 

December 10,2010 
Invoice No: 7785036 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engineering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16, 2009. 

Total Contract Amount 

Amount Billed To Date 

Total Prior Billed 

Total Due This Period 

*Billing Summary Attached 

$797,300.00 / 

$788,450.00 

$763,030.00 v / 
~5,420.0o:::n-

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax ID No. 74-2543311 



ATTACHMENT D· FEE SCHEDULE 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 


INVOICE 7785036 

~ 

~ 

1. PROJECT LABOR ( A / 
....,~. ~.' 

Contract This I Prior 

Amount 1Period1 Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 40 40 

Project Engineer 60 60 

Engineering Assistant 20 20 

Technician 98 98 

SUivey Crew 

Surveyor (RPLS) 

CADD 

Admin Assistant 32 32 

Project Architect 80 80 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 328 328 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc. Expenses-Plinting, 
Copying, Oelivelies 

Travel 

0.1 

0,1 

0.1 

0.1 

Contract 

Amount 

185 

986 

1825 

1550 

2500 

359 

423 

7828 

0.5 

0.3 

B 

This I Prior 

Period 1 Billed 

185 

986 

1825 

1550 

2500 

359 

423 

7828 

0.5 

0.3 

TASK.HQI..Il:lS 

Contract 

Amount 

S8 

489 

609 

169 

312 

221 

200 

2088 

0,3 

0.5 

) 
Cj 

Poor 

Period1 Billed 

14 74 

34 1 455 

30 1 579 

169 

85 227 

9 212 

12 188 

1904 

0.3 

0.06 0.44 

o 

Contract 

TOTALA·D 

This I Plior I Contract I This I Prior 

Hourty 

Rate 

Amount IPeriodI Billed I Amount I Period I Billed 

10 2 2 323 16 301 1$ 130.00 I $ 

73 3 69 lS08 37 I 1570 1$ 100.00 I $ 

143 20 88 2597 50 1 2512 1$ 70.00 I $ 

50 24 21 1865 24 1 1836 I $ SO.OO I $ 

134 30 90 134 30 90 1$ 150.00 I $ 

35 35 35 35 1$ 100.00 I $ 

50 12 35 2862 2762 1$ 20.00 I $ 

10 3 2 622 12 S05 1$ 45.00 I $ 

20 5 6 723 17 697 1$ 130,00 I $ 

525 348 I 10769 o 9711 $ 

0,1 0.0251 0,045 0.025 I 0.945 I $ 47,000.00 I $ 

0.1 0.0251 0.07 0,0851 0,91 $ 51,000,00 I $ 

Total 

Contract 
Amounl 

41,990.00 I $ 

160,SOO.00 I $ 

181,790.00 I $ 

111,900.00 I $ 

20,100.00 I $ 

3,500.00 I $ 

57,240.00 I $ 

27,990.00 I $ 

93,990,00 I $ 

Tolal \ 
Due I 

ThiSPeri~ 
~/ 

Tolal 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 
To Date 

2,080.00 I $ 39,130.00 I $ 41,210.00 

3,700.00 I $ 157,000.00 I $ 160,700.00 

3,500.00 I $ 175,840.00 I $ 179,340.00 

1,440.00 I $ 110.160.00 I $ 111,600.00 

4,500.00 I $ 13,500.00 I $ 18,000.00 

$ 3,500.00 I $ 3,500.00 

1,940.00 I $ 55,240.00 I $ 57,180.00 

540.00 I $ 27,225.00 I $ 27,765.00 

2,210,00 I $ 90,610.00 I $ 92,820.00 

-699,300.00,;$ 19,910.ooJ$ 672,205.00 I $ 692,115.00 

~JO 

47,000,00 I $ 1,175.00 I $ 44,415.00 I $ 45,590.00 

51.000,00 I $ 4,335.00 I $ 46,410,00 I $ 50,745.00 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO 0.11 1.855 $ 98,000,00 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 40,000.00 $ 503,345.00 $ 194,895.00 $ 59,060.00 $ 797,300.00 I $ 25,420.00 I $ 763,030.00 I $ 788,450.00 

A=Preliminary Phase? B=Design Phas;"::c=construction Phase D=Special Services 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director Public T~.1 

DATE: 12117/10 W 
RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

______*"S....=,:ee=U:::;'sl:.,::Be=IO.::..w_**_____--:::.C:..:,:K#::...-_____ fpr t.h~ ~mp!Jllt pI _____ dilte~ 12123/10 

Reason: Due to Accounting Bi-tech System Upgrade the following did not make the deadline for the December 15, 2010 

Commissioner's Court. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved 

Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (see list attached to invoice) 

cc: Treasury Department 

3T/, Inc $ 


Weathro/, Inc. $ 


Naismith $ 


Malek $ 


ICG $ 


Total Protection System, Inc $ 


J. Carroll Weaver $ 

49,495.00 
71,050.50 
25,420.00 
32,266.51 
21,655.00 

59,057.23 
40,232.00 

http:40,232.00
http:59,057.23
http:21,655.00
http:32,266.51
http:25,420.00
http:71,050.50
http:49,495.00


·
. 
County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 December 15, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 11-<' 
Director of Public WOYSU 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County LT. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

lis:tltd I.J.-Jn IIi) 



·' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2851-10 

I Contractor: Malek, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 11/30/2010 I 
Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 I 
Original Contract Amount: $575,500.00\ /Original Contract Days: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $575,500.00L" 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. PM/Pre-Construction Services L.S. 79% $22,500.00 $17,775.00 
2. Project Management L.S. 40% $41,000.00 $16,400.00 
3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 0% $180,050.00 $0.00 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 0% $8,500.00 $0.00 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 0% $4,665.00 $0.00 
6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 0% $3,968.00 $0.00 I 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 0% $13,575.00 $0.00 I 

18. Plumbing L.S. 30% $20,700.00 $ 6,210.00 
9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 0% $185,965.00 $0.00 
10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 50% $11,500.00 $ 5,750.00 
11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 0% $39,155.00 $0.00 
12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 0% $2,900.00 $0.00 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 25% $3,955.00 $ 988.75 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 50% $6,082.00 $ 3,041.00 
15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 0% $16,225.00 $0.00 
16. Labor HVAC Piping L.S. 0% $10,120.00 $0.00. 
17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 0% $1,950.00 $0.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 0% $2,690.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $50,164.75 

T 

1 of 3 
Revised 12/9/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authoriz')d 
1. 1 $ 21 $15,390.00 V 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ I 

7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $15,390.00 

\IIContract Balance Remaining: $527,843.49 IContract Days Remaining: 69 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT[D - EJ 


~-~.--- ; :~~'.~-. '.• .#~. ~:~:.§. 

I 


I 


I 

$50,164.75 / 
$ 2,508.24 1[ 

$0.00 

$47,656.51 

$15,390.00'" 

'- $32,266.51'"'" ...,"

http:32,266.51
http:15,390.00
http:47,656.51
http:2,508.24
http:50,164.75
http:527,843.49


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 

::zeTjPaymenr has been received. Date: November 29. 2010 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /2-o?-/(::/ 
ENGINEER 

By: AZ4Q. C422 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEll. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 11129/2010 



l 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 December 14, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P;;:.~ 

Director of Public ~~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 155 from International Consultant 
Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering and design services relating to the Amistad 
Park Improvements Project in Bishop, Texas. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court September 22, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\Ie-.t-f..A 1 ')..} 11 	) ,0 



International Consultant Group 
P.O. Box 624 InvoiceI.G 

---- - Corpus Christi, TX 78403 
Date Invoice # 

1012312010 ISS 

Bill To 

Nueccs County 
Purchasing Deparlment 
901 Leopard Sl 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

P.O. No. Terms 

Description Amount 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN 
DETAILED ENGINEERING AND DESIGN, PLAN PREPARATION 

3,700.00 
17,955.00 

Total $21,655.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due 521,655.00 



TO: Samuell. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director Public T~.... 
DATE: 12117/10 W 
RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

______-S..;;..;;.;ee;;...;U:;;;;st=Be.;.;~.;..;ow;;:...-______....;;.C_K#""_______ fortb«'l flmolmf of _____ date!1 12123/10 

Reason: Due to Accounting Bi-tech System Upgrade the fOllowing did not make the deadline for the December 15, 2010 

Commissioner's Court. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved 

Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (see list attaChed to invoice) 

3TI.lnc $ 


Weathrol, Inc. $ 


Naismith $ 


Malek $ 


ICG $ 


Total Protection System, Inc $ 


J. Carroll Weaver $ 

cc: Treasury Department 

49,495.00 

71,050.50 

25,420.00 

32,266.51 
21,655.00 

59,057.23 

40,232.00 

http:40,232.00
http:59,057.23
http:21,655.00
http:32,266.51
http:25,420.00
http:71,050.50
http:49,495.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 

9"1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 December 14, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 

Director of Public W~~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment No.1 from J. 
Carroll Weaver, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the LB. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction 
Project approved in commissioner's court on September 22,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 } 

i; st I<-~ '::L.-:wl10 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1 *1 Addressing Program 


November 10,2010 

Mr. James C. Weaver 
J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1361 

Sinton, TX 78387 


RE: LB. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction 

Dear Mr. Weaver; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project today. 

Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 


If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 

mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: 	 Commissioner H.C. "Chuck" Cazalas 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 


Mr. Scott Cross 

Director Coastal parks 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3802 TeJephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2857-10 

IContractor: J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 10-31-10 
Date of Contract Award: 09-22-10 Notice to Proceed: 10-18-10 
Original Contract Amount: $36,902.00 v Original Contract Days: 15 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 3,330.00 I Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0.0 Adjusted Contract Days: 15 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $40,232.00--,) 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty'1
& Units 

Qty.
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Prepare Right of Way LS 100% $2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 • 
2. Surf Treat Asph (AC-10) GAL 1,243 $ 3.00 $ 3,729.00 
3. Surf Treat Aggr (Ty E Gr-4) CY 33 $ 115.00 $ 3,795.00 
4. D-GR HMA (Meth) Ty-D PG 64-22 TON 196 $ 93.00 $18,228.00 
5. Mobilization LS 100% $7,800.00 $ 7,800.00 
6. Barricades Signs-Traffic Handling MO 100% $ 550.00 $ 550.00 
7. Temp Erosion/Sediment Control LF 30 $ 10.00 $ 300.00 
8. Change Order No.1 
9. 

I 100% $3,330.00 $ 3,330.00 I 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $40,232.00 

10f3 
Revised 1113012010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
· 1. $ 
2. $ 

! 3. $ 
14. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: o IContract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $40,232.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 0.0 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 0.0 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $40,232.00 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized ~ 0.0 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] \ $40,232.00') 

'R {J,510 
311~~ 

3dUO~ 2of3 


I t1 0 I - 5 ~)2/ J l'j 0 I Ott - S 3/.l..... Revised 11130/2010.~II~Lhb .. 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

_______ Date: 1'2..--1-10 

iTCONilJ'ACTOR 
By: _---i.....~___.:;...~~.~~~::::..=_~ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /Z-£-d'By: 642Q .CZ22 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 11/30/2010 



J Carroll Weaver, Inc. Contract Invoice 
211 WWelder 
POBox 1361 
Sinton TX 78387 	 Invoice#: 08-092.001 
361-364-1569 

Date: 10/3112010
License: 

Billed To: 	 Nueces County Project: 08-092 Nueces Co - IB Magee Pa 
901 Leopard Street I. B. Magee Jr Park Rd Maint. 
Room 106 IFB # 2857 -10 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

Due Oats: 1112012010 	 Tenns: 20TH Purchase Order# 

DescrIption 	 Amount 

Original Contract Amount 36.902.00 

Add Change Order Amount 3,330.00 


A service chatge of 0.00 % per annum will be chatyed on all amounts 
oveldue on regular statement dates. 

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Non-Taxable Amount: 40.232.00 

Taxable Amount: 0.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due 40,232.00 

http:3,330.00
http:36.902.00


AlA Document G706'" -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment ofDebts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: IFB No. 2857-10 OWNER 0 

LB. Magee Jr. Park CONTRACT FOR: 
Road Maintenance Construction LB. MageeJr. Park Road ARCHITECT 0 

Nueces County, Texas 
CONTRACTOR lXI 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATEQ; ,September 22, 2010 
SURETY 0

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street OlliER 0 
Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: San Patricio 
The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, paymentbas been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished; fOr all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for all known indebtedness and claims against the Con .. , damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of the Contract referenced above fofw· the Owner or Owner's property might in any way'be ., 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 
Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Document 0707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate Attachment ilYes DNo 

The following supporting documents should be attached 
hereto ifrequired by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of liens, . 
conditional upon receipt of final payment 

",. .;';j:'.'':'' ~-	 ~ 

2. 	 Separate Releases or W~yetS:of liens from 
Subcontractors and"ml'iiCrial and equipment 
suppliers, 1:0 the extentrequired by the Owner, 
accompanied bya list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
(AlA Document 0706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 

PO Box 1361 

Sinton, Texas 78387 


BY: 

a,.., 2="71 ~ ~ it -r;;r 
C(Siinature ofauthorized representative) 

lames C Weaver, Jr I President 
(Printed name and title) ~ '.'... 

SUboaIDod~~ ·'~Ol~~
... on 

Notary Pub~{3;!',,-- 

... :. . !~~~~-;'Y'P"J"" BARBARA GREENWOOD 
My Corilmission Exp' '[ Notary Public 

\ ;\ STATE OF TEXAS 
....~~;;;~~.,< My Gomm. Exp. 06-12-2012 

CAunON: You should sign an original AJA Contract Document, on which this text appears In ~D~• .ag;~iiI·!JIJassures~~~1hat~~"""O''''''V''"''''''...(
changes wiD not be obscured. 

AJA Document cmJI1Il-1884. Copyright C 1970 and 1994 by The American Insli\ute of Architects. All rig.... ~WARNING: ThIs AlA
Document Is protected by u.s. Copyright Law and Intemallonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or dlstTIbutIon of this AJA· Document, or 
any portion of It, may result In aevere dvlland c:rImlnal ....ltIes. lind will be proaecuted to the maximum elltllnt ~b" under the law. 
Purchasers are permitted to reproduce ten (10) copies of Ihis document when c:ompleted. To report copyright vIoIalIons of AlA Contract DocumenIB. e
mail The ArneIican Ins1itute of ArchiIecIs'legai counsel. copyrlghl@aia.org. 

mailto:copyrlghl@aia.org


Document G706ATIl 1994-

Contractor's Affidavit ofRelease ofLiens 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHrrECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: IFB No. 2857-10 OWNER 0 
LB. Magee Jr. Park 
Road Maintenance ConstructionCONTRACTFOR: LB. Magee Jr. Park Road ARCHITECT 0 
Nueces County, Texas 

CONTRACTOR ~ 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: September 22, 2010 
SURElY 0Nueces County 


901 Leopard Street 
 OTHER 0 
Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: San Patricio 
1be undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbnmcesagainst any property of the Owner arising in any matmer·· 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. . 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens. 
conditional upon receipt of final paymenL 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

BARBARA GREENWOOD 
Notary Public 


STATE OF TEXAS 

My Comm. Exp. 06-12-2012 


CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 

PO Box 1361 

Sinton, Texas 78387 


BY: 

~,~~~iiMtureofautho~ 

James C. Weaver, Jr. I President 
(Printed name and title) . 

Subscribed and SWdbefore me on this date: 11-12~1~7 
Notary~~~c~ ~~l- -;Eh~tp/ 

My Commission Expires: 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AJA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes wID not be obscured. 

AlA ~G706AlII-19114. CopyrIght 0 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of ArchI18cIs. All rlgldB..-ved. WARNING, ThIs AI"" 
Document is protected by U.s. Copyright Law and IntemationIII Treaties. Unauthorized I1IPfOduction or diIIIrIbution of U. _ Document. 
or any portion of It, may result in _ra civil and crfmlnal penalties, and wi! be prosecuted to the maximum eamt possible under the •• 
Purohasers are permitted to reproduce IBn (10) COllies allhis document when complebld. To report copyrighl1liola1ions of AlA Contract DocurnenIs, 
e-mail The American institute 01 ArchitecIs'IegaI counsel. copyright@aIa.org. 

mailto:copyright@aIa.org


CONSENT OF SURETY OWNER o 
ARCHITECT oTO FINAL PAYMENT 

[XCONTRACTOR
AlA Document G70? 

SURE1Y o 
(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER oBond No.: SSB404908 

TO OWNER: ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO.: IFB No. 2857-10 
(Name and addrt1Sl!J 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street CONTRACT FOR: LB. Magee Jr. Park Road 
Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED: September 22, 2010 
(NQmeand addl't!SSl 

I. B. Magee Jr. Park 
Road Maintenance Construction 
Nueces County, Texas 

[n accordance With the provisions of the Comrac! between the Owner and [he ContraCtor as indicated above. the 
(In.WTf nam" andaddress OISIlrt!~I') 

RLI Surety 


9901 1-10 West, Sutie 800 

San Antonio, TX 78230 


. SURElY. 

on bond'of 

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. 

PO Box 1361 

Sinton, Texas 78387 


, CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of [he final payment co the Comractor, and agrees that AnaJ payment to the Contractor shall nm relieve the Surety of 
any of Its obligations to 
(In.<erl name andaddre:.'1i ojOu·nt:!r) 

Nueces County 


901 Leopard, Room 106 


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

• OWNER, 

as sec forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereumoset its hand on this dace: November 15, 2010 
(/1t.'if!rI iff I/."riUrJi(!be mOrlth lal/al/oed b)' rbt! numt!ric dalE and.1'ear.} 

RU Surety 

f.rt:::st: 
Kerry Woods, Attorne~-In-Fact(Seal): 

(Printed rim",,, and tieiel 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

•- AlA DOCUMENT G707 • CONSF.NT OF SURf.1Y TO FINAl. PAYMENT' 1994 EDmON' •AlA 
01994 'WF:AMf:RICAN INS1111JfF. Of ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK IWF1'IUf.. NW, WASH· 
INGTON. D.C. 20006·5292 • WARNING: Unlicensed pholocopying violates U.S. copy
right laws and will subjecllhe violator to legal prosecution. G707-1994 

http:CONSF.NT


Vice President 

A0059207 

RLISurety POWER OF ATTORNEY 
P.O. Box'3967 I Pe~ria. IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (800)645-2402 I Fax: (309)689-2036 RLI Insurance Company 
www.rlicorp.com 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That this Power of Attorney is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes executed, but may be detached by the 

approving officer if desired. 


That RLI Insurance Company, an illinois corporation, does hereby make, constitute and appoint: 

Kerry Woods. J. Michael Rhyne. Kevin G. :Kreetch. Tracie Hendersen. Lonna Pokrant. jointly ro severally. 


in the City of CO[pUs Christi, State of Texas its true and lawful Agent and Attorney in Fact, with full 
power and authority hereby conferred, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, the following described 
bond. 

Any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars ($)0,000,000) for 

any single obligation. 


The acknowledgment and execution of such bond by the said Attorney in Fact shall be as binding upon this Company as if such bond had been 
executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of this Company. 

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors 
of RLI Insnrance Company, and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers ofAttorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of 
the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary. any Assistant Secretary. or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the name of the Company. The 
corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the 
corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insnrance Company has caused these presents to be executed by its Vice President with its 
corporate seal affixed this 1st day of June 2010 

RLI Insurance Company 

State ofIllinois 
Vice President } SS 

County of Peoria 

On this 1st day of Jyne • 2010 , before me, a Notary Public, 
personally appeared Roy C. Die ,who being by me duly sworn, 
acknowledged that he signed the above Power of Attorney as the aforesaid 
officer of the RLI Insurance Company and acknowledged said instrument to be 
the voluntary act and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

CERTIFICATE 

I. the undersigned officer of RLI Insurance Company, a stock 
corporation of the State of Illinois, do hereby certifY that the attached 
Power of Attorney is in full fOfC'c and effect and is irrevocable; and 
furthermore. that the Resolution of the Company as set forth in the 
Power of Attorney. is now in force. In testimony whereof. I have 
hereunto set my hand 8tld the seal of the RLI Insurance Company 
this-1,Ldayof Noye'TIber ,2010. 

RLI Insurance Company 

ilaU""i! ·OFFICIAL SEAL' 
- NOT_ f'i ~. CHERIE l. MONTGOMERY 

....- COMMISSION EXPIRES 02lO2J 12 
4269542030110 

http:www.rlicorp.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 14, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direc 
Nueces County Departm 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 1 from 
Total Protection systems, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court July 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

Ii slQd... I;,}.bol;o 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2840-09 

I Contractor: Total Protection Systems, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 11/19/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 07/14/2010 08/31/2010 
Ori inal Contract Amount: $642,330.00 355 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: $0.00 0 1 

$0.00 355 
$642,330.00 

I 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Project Bonds 1 LS 100% $10,409.40 $10,409.40 • 
2 Mobilization 1 LS 100% $1,800.00 $1,800.00 I 
3 Permits 1 LS 100% $3,125.00 $3,125.00 
4 Fire Alarm Equipment, Wire, Hardware 1 LS 0% ,525.60 $0.00 
5 Fire Alarm Installation Labor 1 LS 9% $282,700.00 $25,443.00 • 

·6 Electrical Materials 1 LS 25% $47,589.00 $11,897.25 ! 

7 Electrical Installation Labor 1 LS 6% $158,181.00 $9,490.86 1 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $642,330.00 $62,165.51 

1 of 3 

Revised 11130/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $0.00 

IContract Balance Remaining: $583,272.77 IContract Days Remaining: 347 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


[i Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $62,165.51 V 

C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] ~ 
Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
Total Payments Previously Authorized 
BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] 

$3,108.28 
$11,886.98 
$59,057.23 

$0.00 
( $59,057.23 

....... 

11 

) 

K\)1S1/
311 ~;;;2/ 
~34-41 20f3

)91 '15ro/539- I q 11· 5 ~ I:;Y-/ , q '1500/- S~).l.. Revised 1113012010 

!;)-tlf-ID 
0_ .~" _ , __ ,._.J 

http:583,272.77


---------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work has 
been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced 
Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the 
foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last day of the 
period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has been 
received. 

By: Date:~~S?>=J.~. II k"llZO I 0 
--~+I--~--------CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: / / - 30 -/0 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

N ueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: December 15, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public W~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment from Palacios 
Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' 
court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements 
Project. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

November 15, 2010 

Mr. Greg Garcia 

Palacios Marine & Industrial 

P.O. Box 875 

Palacios, TX 77465 


RE: McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements 

Dear Mr. Garcia; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 11-12
10. Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Sincerely. 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheriff 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) B88-04B5 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


I 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 11/15/10 
Date of Contract Award: 11/912009 Notice to Proceed: 03/04/10 
Original Contract Amount: v $32,302.00 Original Contract Days: 45 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ./ $8,049.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: 11' $40,351.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 45 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 
Work to date on existing contract 
(includes all materials and labor) $20,799.00 100% $20,799.00 $20,799.00 

2 

Estimate to dewater, repair/rebed and 
complete backfill of existing work. 
Assume this item includes and 
mOb/remoblbonds/insurance or any 
other administrative cost for the entire 
project not included elsewhere. $1,000.00 100% $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

3 

Complete installation of 8x6 TS& V at 
south (new) service, tie into 4-inch line 
recently installed $400.00 100% $400.00 $400.00 

4 

Proposed (south) Meter Vault & 
Internals (Complete minus meter) per 
revised pland & details $7,800.00 100% $7,800.00 $7,800.00 

5 

Install 404 LF of 4-inch PVC (C-900 OR
18), including 3 uti! crossings, 4 buried 
gate valves, and all buried fittings as 
shown. $8,922.00 100% $8,922.00 $8,922.00 

6 

Work at North ROW/(existing) meter 
vault. Assumed 8x8 TS&V with Post 
indicator, tying to 8-inch 01, install bling 
flanges, plugs, and all materialsllabor as 
shown. $8,630.00 100% $8,630.00 $8,630.00 

7 
Credit for materials/labor in old plan 
I(backflowpreventer, valves) not used -$7,200.00 - -$7,200.00 -$7,200.00 

8 

9 

10 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $40,351.00 $40,351.00 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

#1 Will not be needed to complete project $0.00 

#2 Additional Water Tap $8,049.00\/ 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $8,049.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 16 $30,134.95 

2 

3 

4 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $30,134.95 

IContract Balance Remaining $o.ooIContract Days Remaining 01 
SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $40,351.00 V 
B Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $0.00 

C Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

0 

E 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A • B + C] 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

$40,351.00 ,. 
$30,134.95 ./ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D· E] ( $10,216.05 [1
" ../ 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

Date: IJ.., /3-/D 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By. ~~, ~c;;?2c< Date: /2-0-/P 
NGINE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

Date: __________ 
By: __--~~--~-------------------

Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



CONSENT OF SURETY 	 OWNI:!! f1 
ARCfIITF.Cr [JTO FINAL PAYMENT 
C;ONl ftJ\C'rOH UAlA Documem (;707 
SUfllHY 	 L1 
OTHER 	 o 

TOOWNHR 	 ,\HCHlIECTS PHOJECT NO.: 
IFB NO. 2822-09 

County Of Nueces 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 CONTUAO' POR 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 McKinzie Annex Waterline Improvement 

County Of Nueces 
PROJEc:r COi'lTIlAcr \WI I'll 

11/14/2009 
Waterline Improvments 

In :!(corciw\'(' with Ila: I),m'!\!ons (If Ih.~ COlllr.1(1 hetween the OWller ~l\(llhc CUilU;\<:wr J~ in<fil3u:d aho\'(~. Ihe 
(1m-f r f tkuu"'<f""l u,M,t-;. ... o(,\,.~'It·~t') 

American Saftey Casualty Insurance Company 

909 S Meridian STE 700 

Oklahoma City, OK 73108 


• SUU;';I)', 

00 bond of 

Palacios Marine & Industrail Coatings, Inc. 

PO Box 875 

Palacios, TX 77465 


. CQN'IAACTOIl, 

hrrd1}' ar'l.lfQvc::~ of the 1)'lail}:lymCIl! to the (.OI\(ra~'lUf, ami agr<:c> thai filial p~ymcm ll) Ih" C{m!r~(lm ~hallll!Jt fdic\'(' the Surely or 
any 01 iu \Jbligat iellS UJ 
(l"'<,r !f.:Jl."U· att:lUtltlA'J,( q.1();n1i'fr) 

County Of Nueces 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


,OWNP.K 
R< s('( louh 111 ~aid Sllfe!)"S buml 

>' 

IN WITNESS 'lflIlHmOr. the SUIt:I)' h.., Ilereunm set !u hand on thb (".I\,; December, 02 2010 
(fn,,,,,,t.u ~'dJifiJi tl.ft" ''''>I'(~fc:.J!",''';lvvJ b.•• tlw #WlU"",t,· .4t:'f+,tna,f'Vt.'Jr 1 

Atlt',~t; 

()'I(:::I): 	 .Dor:ma.Eas1ey_Po.~n£;L_.. __ ,.. 
(i)frtlh:t '1l'i~th'" ~·ld lif/ttl 

CAUTION: Yuu should slg/l an original A/A documcl1t Ihat has this caution [1r1nt~d In rod. An 
original assures thai chnngcs will not be obscured 0$ OlDy o(:cur when dOCUlII(!Ilts (lte rcproduCC!tJ. 
Sec Instruction Sheet for Umltod lIcenso 101 BCltrodlJction or Ihls documont 

AlA IIOCUMEtfr 0101 • (XiN~fl\'fOr~Ul<fI\·1'llf'ltw.r...\t.lfJlr· IWl f:I)m014' 'w.. 
~ IJf'l'}I' UlfAt.lU"ChNlNSJ1lHl[OfAIKtifll'.Cl'S. m,>Nf:'JI)'OQ;!\\H1UI:,rN', '1:;'<\111 

~.,J{1 mltTON. IK <o.'"jf,,~~" • I'IARtfoIlG: "I\~a!lls«f 1I11(lIOt:opy"lg .iu!~t~s O,S. COllY' 
_ ti(Jllll~ws end \'oill st;bjp.('( lh~ \'jol••tor to I~~I i'IQSC<;1Iti<ln, G707····1994 
I 

http:ARCfIITF.Cr


51 
~MI'I7Y""" 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
OKC606210 

KNOW AU.MIRa'l'lll81M311BJS. dill AmedcID SII'et7 CuuaIty ~ CoaIpUly 1111 !1liiie. ccuslil-.t all apiIIed. -.I 111 ......... doa ... --...... 
Donna Easley Doane of Victoria. TX 

...._1nftIl ~ rar it ... ill ...... place. _iliad II) eucaIo _ bcMIf of tbo Aid~. as...,. boa. ......... MIl COIItI'IIc8 d _lit)""
".,ba&hat1O 

,tUOM.lGllll8 

............ao'"or tiIIdtictaIda& or COIIIIIc.t 01SIIIet)IWp euc1J6ed __ Ibis 1Udait.Y.... aceed illlIIIOIIIt die IIIIft 01 

·-rwoMILUON-·(S2,OOO~OOO.OO) DOLLARS··· 

,.,....,~............Iiped_.....,fiicIiIDik........, 1M ~of_toIkIwio.......8IfapCId1ly..lroudof~oftboOampay 
• Iliaa,.tdII "" 0131,k ....... 2A11D. 

1U£IillIUD.......~.~ wItb dII S..."ar-,Aaaittaul ScaeIIry -1__-,." flIct«..willa ndIcrkJ as.defiaaI ar IiIIIiIccI ia die,.,..!,_........11 ..._ .... fOr ..... lIIIIIIIfol.. ecn,..,. .. c:ucua.  ............... of..~lO"" _1ft'%' • , 
•• ' ........ ...,.....,u•• oI.. tI8dI; .......__..,..... ..,. .........,..,...·or...............of....,~ 1flII*d'.......... . 

JlElCDDJ'UID'IIIIa....1IIJ .... ........"lIOOJ!lh...... ar.~oIIIfpIqa ....... aid -1IiDcIiIJ..-c.,.r
(l).....IIr.........__PieII*._........ieIW(if......tIII)!IWd)b:r_Secftlalyor........~or~..$lJlcdbftbe~ 
.1IIJ~~ • ......,.~...,....CCIIIItD_-......(if.... k1\llqailed)1Iya. ~""Ia",or~ ar(ii)--dIdJ 
..............(if............."' ...CI' lIICIft~fI«ot..............,widlia1llc..of..lIIIbDd&y~by ... ,...ofltlOlllCJ....... 
., ...a.apay.,........pIItCIIII. 

~1QBi........ .....,oI_lIIIIIoIb.ed.oftleerJlllddle...of* ~.,.aftb.td"'(laiall]eIo..poMI'ofai'llie1iir~...... 
.... 1.1 .................."C(' .... 1IaDd. ........._ ....,;, ..0. arGdlcr ~p~fJ/...CoaIpIar._.IIICIt............,...so.... 
...............................,...... 0 

COOBIYMCOD } .. 

O'.........'If.---..2OCD...... peacl8IIly-.$tcpbea LOkI. tit  ....wllo.....1lIy..~) S'MIIIItdi4........., ..... lilt ~of 
~s.r.r~....~.IIIIGCII'JIOIatioItdelcllbldia..w1Iic:l.........~......bowI.._et.....~ lilt...... 
................ ",iI........_ .... it 'WIS1Oaf6ucfby ardIrolllll BawdClfDiltculrsClfsaid carpalia..'"dIIt he siped"..lIIenIfDby liborder. 

Dad ... 02 dayof Decemeber. 2010 

ORfGI,\:tLS (1F' THf." ro,,.ZRQf'AITOR.w:r.tREPRJ.\,£/) WITH REI> .l>tt:.\lERICfL SC\-IBm't 
Dt.'PlJe-t rES .f/N.J., IUJF THE ~tlll': IVR('E;·tND !'ITECT -lS A. \' ORlGl\'Al. O.W.f WilEN 1!;.tt.FJ> 1.'11 C().\'JI, ° 'i(Tf(J.V Jl1TH THE OR/('I.'HL 



-
ofauthorized representative) 

AlA Document G70S'" - 1994 
Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims 

OWNER~ 

SURETY 0 

OTHER 0 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished. for all work, labor. and services performed, and 
for all known indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of the Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 
Surety is involved. Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Documi:et'i/07. Consent of 
Surety, may be used for s purpose. 

Indicate Attachment Yes DNo 

The following supporting documents should be attached 
hereto if required by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
(AlA Document G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

ll{e~ llCl rdC,--",rc l b.fJ,C ~ flllil/7 y!L~I {.-r{ hJ:tv\l,- \ 
(.,.?-,,;~+- ~,"S"' ~ 


fh \ (l U c~ N It q l: 'J 


BY: 

t before me on this date: I~-, . to 
;.e...A',"~f' • ~~~RCIA

Notary PUblic\(( 
My Comfl,'~sion Expires 

nuary 27, 2013 

My Commission E :J,;.p;liiiiIiiiil'~~:"-~.....~.............[ 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document G706n1 -1994. Copyright C 1970 and 1994 by The American Insthute 01 Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAe 
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAe Document, or 
any portion of It, may result In severe elv" and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. 
Purchasers are permitted 10 reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyrighl violations of AlA Contract Documents, e
mail The American Institute of Architects' legal counsel, capyright@aia.org. 

mailto:capyright@aia.org


AlA Document G706A'" -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: '"t.FI5 :).'3 Z'2- - c/l OWNER ~ 
t/1 c\Urru-e.. ~nfi lJ.-,{J,Ur I'~ JNn fr'ht't'rt~/yt~ ", 
('.cOiJkl ~.p tvl/ ec..:;,.. , CONTRACT FOR:Cr"ncd.J'Z SO'.? Cl' ARCHITECT 0
eroJ ~e:!!! Sf '(A'l Ie- If):;;' ,

0v,p,Y.... Cht'1J;:h' -r'/. 7 'i 4(/ 


CONTRACTOR 0 

CONTRACT DATED: 0 (t Lk-"t'¥ Jtf ;lu () q 
SURETY 0 

OTHER C) 

TATE OF:' ~(j~ 
COUNTY OF: (:.oJ h CL'n 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, infonnation and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner' 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

VALERIF I GARCIA 

My Comml$SIOIl Expires 


JanJary 27 ?013 


CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

BY: 

autlwrized representative) 

tu:%iQIt! It\. 10U~'tl er:
(Pri name and title) "" 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: \ ~-, -\ 0 
NotaryPUblic:"{Gl~ \ Q.. L. ~,(\ Q 
My Commission Expires: \ . 'J.l-\3 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document G706A"" -1994. CopyrightC 1970 and 1994 by The American institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA- Document, 
or any portion of It, may result In eevere civil and Criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under tho 1_. 
Purchasers are permitted to reproduce len (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contract Documents, 
e·mail The American Inslitute 01 Architects' legal counsel, copyright@aia.olg. 

mailto:copyright@aia.olg


'\ 

County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9"1"1 Addressing Program 


DATE: December 15, 2010 


TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
 hL:: 
Nueces County Department p~)JI'~ 


SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 8347-3 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

It''':ot~ I-J;)O/JO 



.' 

~ NaisrnithEngineering,lnc

W.:iI ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

Glen Sullivan 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 
professional Services through November 20.2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 4::>,020.00 

Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Total Fee 

December 13, 2010 
Invoice No: 8347 - 3 

43,020.00 
40,680.00 

2,340.00 

Total this Invoice 

I 

T 
2,340.00 

<!2,340.§) 

IliIS- ~"&rf1/ICjIS ~"8"03- S301~'/1J.5.Q) 

I 9 I S - 531 U /' Cl1 S a."f5D~- 631 Y 4 15 .00 


:l}34D.d)-
Tax 10: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 



ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 

BOB HALL PIER 

INVOICE 8347-3 


-. -. =:::::-. 
1. PROJE!:;T LABOR ( Pre-Desi~ n -' '- Design ) 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 0 3 7 0 7 

Project Anchitect 13 0 13 31 0 31 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 26 0 26 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 0 48 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 46 0 46 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 0 62 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 0 15 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 235 0 235 

II. QIRECT REIM!i!!.!R§ABLE ~PEN§E§ 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 0 4490 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 0 1417 

ADA Review 0 0 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

TASK-HOURS 

Bid Phase Constnuction 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount 

1 1 0 2 0 13 

3 3 0 13 0 60 

2 2 0 11 0 50 

4 4 0 22 0 95 

4 4 0 20 0 90 

5 5 0 27 0 121 

1 1 0 8 0 30 

20 20 0 103 0 0 459 

415 415 0 1920 0 8750 

0 0 2500 

675 0 375 0 675 

Hourly Total TOIaI Total Total 

Rate Contract Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed To Date 

TOTAL V 
This Prior 

Period Billed 

1 10 $ 175.00 $ 2,275.00 $ 175.00 $ 1,750.00 $ 1,925.00 

3 44 $ 130.00 $ 7,800.00 $ 390.00 $ 5.720.00 $ 6.110.00 

2 37 $ 130.00 $ 6.500.00 $ 260.00 $ 4.810.00 $ 5.070.00 

4 69 $ 90.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 360.00 $ 6,210.00 $ 6.570.00 

4 66 $ 80.00 $ 7,200.00 $ 320.00 $ 5.280.00 $ 5.600.00 

5 89 $ 75.00 $ 9,075.00 $ 375.00 $ 6.675.00 $ 7,050.00 

1 21 $ 45.00 $ 1.350.00 $ 45.00 $ 945.00 $ 990.00 

20 336 tf 1.925.00 $ 31,390.00 $ 33.315.00 

5.?JO, 

415 6415 1.00 $ 8.750.00 $ 415.00 $ 6,415.00 $ 6.830.00 

0 2500 1.00 $ 2.500.00 $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

0 375 1.00 $ 675.00 $ $ 375.00 $ 375.00 

$ 415.00 $ 9.29000 $ 9,705.00 

~.. 
$ 54,675.00 ( 2,3400rj $ 40,680.00 $ 43,020.00 



\ 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 17,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Di".lo;A 
Nueces County Depart~r~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0644001 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

kst-Q.-i r.vhoJlo 



u 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County December 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0644001 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 
Vendor Number: V31750 
PO Number: 302700 

professional ServiceS for the period ending Noyember 24. 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 44,166.00 ,./ 

Percent Complete 96.85 Total Earned 42,774.77 ,/ 11 
Previous Fee Billing 42,399.36 ,/.,/ 

Current Fee Billing 375.41 -, 

Total Fee 375.41 

Total this Invoice C§5.4~/ 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

Design Services for the Built Environment 

Please remit payment along with attached Invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:27658.00


county ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 17, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public ~y~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project for November 2010. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

t:s1«- ~ J?-!20} 10 



) EtC 

ARCHITECTS 


December 2,2010 

INVOICE NO. 15 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturallEngineering Services for Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For Architectural/Engineering Consultant Services rendered from 11101/1 0 through 11/30/1 0 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of November included: 
Inspections ofthe Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail", and coordinated construction issues with 
Milkins Roofing and LNV, Inc. for inspections for Windstorm Certification of roofing. As per 
Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proi.# Proiect Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect 5 @$105. 
Sr. Technician - 2 @ $65. 

Clerical 2 @ $32. 

$525.00 
130.00 
64.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice -----------------------( $719-~D 
l<\l1- 5!OCjl,q 11 scos-'5~o~ i 3u. S,5 
J'1l1_ 5'!1CA/I9.11 500'-- 5~0C( .:l..1 S'. , 0_ 

19.11~ S!IOct/ l'1t1f:,Doq -Sl(ff 17'}. '7~Thank you, f. 71"1. £>0 

P.O. Box 260161 - COrpU5 ChristL TX 78426-0161 - 3649 leop'lrd St., Suite 407 - Corpus Chtisti, TX 78408 
(361) 904-0804 - F'lx (361) 904-0925- lcoffin@JEC'ltchitects.com 

http:904-0925-lcoffin@JEC'ltchitects.com
http:5'!1CA/I9.11
http:59,898.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 December 16,2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director _ d ~ 

Nueces County Department ofyoblf~kS 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment No.8 from Miller 
& Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & 
Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners' Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of PubDe Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueees County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9"1'"1 Addressing Program 

December 14, 2010 

Mr. Jerry D. Miller 

Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Co., Inc. 

P.O. Box 260609 

Corpus Christi, TX 78426 


RE: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge 

Dear Mr. Miller; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 11-12
10. All punch list items have been addressed. Please consider this correspondence as 
notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 

mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 


Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: 	 Mr. Homer Flores 

Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


I 

I 
I 

. 

Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation and Smoke Purge 
OWner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2806-09 

IContractor: Miller &Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 8 For the Pay Period: 12/13/2010 . 
Date of Contract Award: 09/16/2009 Notice to Proceed: 01/05/2010 • 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00--. Original Contract Days: 190 

! Add Total Change Order Amount: $7,275.00 / Change in Contract Days: 0 
i Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $290,275.00, / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Demo LS 100% $15,003~3.00 
$ aan 0.00 i 

$26,001.00 $26,001.00 
2. Units, Valves, Ductwork LS 100% 
3. Piping and Insulation LS 100% 
4. Controls LS 100% $80,016.00 $80,016.00 
5. Electrical LS 100% $9,990.00 $9,990.00 • 
6. Test, Balance &Start-Up LS 100% $30,000.00 $30,000.00 i 

7. Exhaust Fans LS 100% $12,000.00 $12,000.00 
8. CIO # 1 Exhaust Fans, Vertical Duct LS 100% $7,275.00 $7,275.00 ! 

9. i 

10. 
11. 
12. i 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. $290,275.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $290,275.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 12/14/2010 



ES"rlMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Exhaust fans and vertical duct work $7,275.00 IV 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $7,275.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ $79,320.82 
2. 2 $ $41,894.81 ,V

V3. 3 $ $100,603.95\ 
4. 4 $ $8,550.29V 
5. 5 $ $22,804.56.. 
6. 6 $ $13,560.3OvV 

7. 7 $ $ 9,026.52 V
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $275,761.25 

V 

/ 
; 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $0.0 I Contract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $290,275.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $0.0 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $290,275.00 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $275,761.25 ~ 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] \. $ 14,513.7~;{-........ 


~--"-" , 

Revised 12/1412010 

r-J~,'-::~L~~~ 'v\:()Ri<~3 

0 

http:275,761.25
http:290,275.00
http:290,275.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By:~~~~~~~~_____________ Date: /"l.-I.r-2() 10 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /Z-/Z-/oBy:42~~~ . 
NGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 12114/2010 



AlA Document G70S'" -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment ofDebts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 

OWNER 0 
JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC REHABILITATION 
AND SMOKE PURGE CONTRACT FOR:JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC REHAB I LllAHTlDN... 0 
IFB NO: 2806-09 AND SMOKE PURGE 	 ARCHITECT 
2:510 GOLLIHAR 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED:09/16/2009 
SURETY 0

NUECES COUNTY 
901 LEOPARD ST OTHER 0 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

STATE OF: TEXAS 

COUNTY OF: NUECES 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished; for all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for all known indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of the Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 
Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Document 0707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate Attachment DYes ONo 

. The following supporting documents should be attached 
hereto if required by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of liens, 

conditional upon receipt of final payment. 


2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 

(AlA Document 0706A). 


CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL CONTRACTING COMPANY INC 
PO BOX 260609 
CORPUS CHRISTI .. TX 78426-0609 

(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: I ~ - IS'-2010 


Notary Public: ~ 


My Commission Expires: 3 -" 


Af)lNTl\ AGUILAR 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document G7061101-1994. CopyrlghtC 1970 and 1994 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architects. All righta reserved. WARNING: This AlAe 
Document is protected by U.s. Copyright Law and International Trealles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of thla AlAe Document, or 
any portion of H, may _It In severe elv! and criminal penalties, and will b& prosecuted to the maximum extent pouIbie under the law. 
Purchasers are permitted to reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyriglrt violations of AlA Contract Documents, e
mail The American Institute of Architects' legal counsel. copyright@aia.org. 

mailto:copyright@aia.org


AlA Document G706Al» -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofRelease of Liens 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 
JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC REHABILITATION OWNER 0 
AND S~E PURGE CONTRACT FOR: JUVEN ILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC REHABI.!:RC~t~t!t 0 
I FB NO: 2806-09 AND SMOKE PURGE 
2310 G<l.LIHAR 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78415 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) 
NUECES COUNTY 

CONTRACT DATED: 09/16/2009 SURETY 0 

901 LE<FARI) ST 
CORPUS CHR I ST I. TX 78401 

OTHER 0 

STATE OF: TEXAS 

COUNTY OF: NUECES 

The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, infonnation and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work. labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL CONTRACTING COMPANY INC

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens. 
PO BOX 	 260609conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers. to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

JERRY D MILLER. PRESIDENT 
(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: I;J. -/S"- 2()I 0 

NotaryPubliC:~~ 1fJ'woA-v 
My Commission Expires: J -fp '-M)/f 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AJA Contract Document. on which this text appears In RED. An original aasu.... that 
changes will not be obscured. 
AlA Document G706ATIl -1894. Copyrlghl C 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING, this AlA
Documenl is protectad by U.s. Copyright Law and Inllll'nationaI Treaties. Unauthorized reproduetlon or distribution of this AlA Document, 
or any portion of 11, may 'MUIt in sevent civil and criminal penalties, and will be proaecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. 
Purchasers are pennitted to reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contract Documents. 
e-mail The American Institute of Architects'legal counsel, copyright@aia.org. 

mailto:copyright@aia.org


CONSENT OF SURETY 	 OWNER o 
ARCHlTEcr oTO FINAL PAYMENT 
CONTRAcrOR oAlA Document G707 
SURETY o 

(Instruclions on reverse side) BOND NO. TX679214 OTHER o 
TO OWNER: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 
(Name andadd1'f!s.<) 

NUECES COUNTY 

901 LEOPARD ST CONTRACT FOR: JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC 
CORPUS CHR I ST I. TX 78401 

REHABILITATION AND SMOKE PURGE 

PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED: 09/16/2009 
(Nam" and addra,) 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HVAC REHABILITATION AND SMOKE PURGE 
IFB NO: 2806-09 
2310 G<l..LIHAR 

CORPUS CHR I STI. TX 78415 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated ab( IVe, the 
(Insert "",me and addl"f!SS o[!>i'1'f!~l') 

MERCHANTS BOND I NG COMPANY (MUTUAL) 


6850 AUST I NCENTER Bt.VD SU I TE 200 

P.O. 80X 26720 

AUSTIN. TX 78755-0720 


, SURElY, 

on bond of 

MILLER &MILLER MECHANICAL CONTRACTING COMPANY INC 


PO 80X 260609 

CORPUS CHR I ST I. TX 78426-0609 


, CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall n()( relieve the Surely of 
any of ilS obligations to 
(In.'''rt name and add",-<s ofOu",er) 

NUECES COUNTY 


901 LEOPARD ST 


CORPUS CHR I ST I. TX 78401 


, OWNER, 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. , 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set its hand on this date: DECEMBER 15, 2010 
{/n.W!rr in um~ing the monrh [oIlou""" hy the numenc date andyear.} 

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY(MUTUAL) 

(Surt!t)'} 

IN FACT 
Attest: 

(Seal): 
(Print"" nall/e and tide) 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

•- AlA DOCUMENT G707 • CONSf.NT OF SURElY TO FINAl. PAYMF.NT· 1994 F.OmON ••AlA 
"1994 • lliF. AMF.RIaN INS\TI1JTF. OF ARCHI11'.crs. 1735 NF.W YORK AVF.NUF.. NW. WASH· 
INGTON, O.c. 20006-5292 • WARNING: Unlicensed pholocopying violales U.S. copy
righllaws and will subject II1e violator 10 legal proseculion. G707-1994 

http:PAYMF.NT
http:CONSf.NT


•••• ••• 

MERCHAN~ NATIONS~ 

BONDING COMPANY BONDING COMPANY 

POWER OF ATTORNEY Bond No. TX679214 

KNOW AlL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Thai MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAl) is a corporation duly organized under the 

laws of the State of Iowa, and thai NATIONS BONDING COMPANY is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the Siale of Texas 

(herein collectively called the "Companies"). and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint 


R. M. Lee, Mary Ellen Moore, Amy Shumate and/or Tami J. Duncan 

of Corpus Christi and State of Texas. their true and lawful Attomey-in-Fact, with full power 
and authority hereby conferred in their name, place and stead, to sign, execute. acknowledge and deliver in their behalf as surety 
any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any 
such instrument shall not exceed the amount of: 

FIVE MILLION (55,000,000.00) DoHan 

and to bind the Companies thereby es fully and to the same extent es if such bond or undertaking was signed by the duly authorized officers 
of the Companies, and all the acts of said Attomey-in-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given. are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

This Power.of-Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following bylaws adopted by the Board of Directors 
of Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on November 16. 2002 and adopted by the Board of Directors of Nations Bonding 
Company on April 19, 2003. 

""e Chairman of the Board or President or any VICe President or Secretary shall have power and authority to appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fael, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company. and attech the Saal of the Company thereto, 
bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof. 

The signature of any authorized officer and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attomey or 
Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond. undertaking. recognizance. or other suretyship 
obligations of the Company. and such signature and saaI when so used shall have the same force and effect as though 
manually fixed," 

In Witness Whereof. the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 28th day of April ,2010• ....... 

•• ~ 0 Itv-. .. ~"G CO~·.·0 ...... Q-. .-~~ .......".0. MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) 

.. ~..c;"PO.;~ .. 0·. "~..~"PO';:';..~•• NATIONS BONDING COMPANY
• , .... <.Ii """"" •• • • <.Ii """""'.:;.c. •• v"._ ",.0 • •• z:.:':" -0- •• • Coit:~ ff" 

:~=- -0- cr:-'.• : a:»_
• O· ...... •• 04~.J~. 1933 : it::• <:::'.':. ""\ 2003 ...~'tJ: .~.. ..~.

•• ~" ••'J.f:::o.• '<L·_. .'- •.....••:yA; ..t.c···r~.· ,.. •• ..~....... ' \"\~.. BY~7~ 
.. .
••••••• ~ 
STATE OF IOWA • •••••• President 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

On this 28th day of April .2010. before me appeared larry Taylor, to me personally known. who being by me duly swom did say that 
he is President of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and NATIONS BONDING COMPANY; and that the seals 
affixed to the foregoing instrument are the corporate seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in 
behalf of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors. 

In Testimony Whereof. I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines. Iowa, the dey and year first 
above written. 

Ii CINDY SMYTH 
4 ~ t Commission Number 173504 

My Commlulon ExDI.... 
March 18, 2012 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK 85. 

I, William Warner. Jr•• Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and NATIONS BONDING COMPANY. do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF·ATTORNEY executed by said Companies, which is 
still In full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked. 

In Witness Whereof,l have hereunto set my hand and aflixedthe seal oflhe Companies on this 15Tliday of DECEMB~R 2010 

•••• ••• .••••••••"G CO··.·~D/tv-·
•·0... ···· .. Q••• •• ~~.......... ~.o• 


.. ~..~\\PO-9.;; .. ('1-- ..~..~"PO;,:; ..~.. H / /7/ 
.,.... (;j """"".- v":.- ,""0. :Coit:·~ ~... :;.c.~ ~~~~ d,:Z:- -0- a:»: ...... - -0- cr·-.. ~ ·Z: :"..• O· ...... • 04', 1933 : .... Secretary4. ""\ 2003 /'tJ: • J_. • <:::' •.~'. ..~.·.'<i·_.. ....~ • • ~. ',J,.f:::o.• ...N· .. ··\.. ~ •• ...~~........~'..
••• -til' •• ."r ~ ••

NBC 0103 (1/09) ••••••• •••••••• 

http:55,000,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Reappointment of Judge Neal to Reinvestment Zone #2

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Reappoint the County Judge to the board of Reinvestment Zone No. 2, pursuant to Section 311.009(a) of the Texas

Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lots 3, 4, 21 and 22, NW ¼ Block ‘D’, Colonia Mexicana Addition, in the amount of $575.00.

2. Lot 5, Block 68, Bluff Portion, City of Corpus Christi, in the amount of $550.00.

3. Lots 15 and 16, Block 13, Hillcrest Addition, in the amount of $3,600.00.

4. Lot 2, Block 4, C. A. Meuly Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Tax resale properties





















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Presentation from Ida Garza, Keach Family Library

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Ida Garza, Director of the Keach Family Library, on library activities and presentation

of library cards to the Commissioners Court.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Receive presentation from Anita Eisenhauer, Nueces County Historical Commission

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Anita Eisenhauer, chairman of the Nueces County Historical Commission, on the

Commission's short term and long term goals and activities.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Historical Com. Goals & By-Laws





























cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Receive presentation from James Barrie, Texas Forest Service

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Texas Forest Service Regional Fire Coordinator, James Barrie, on current fire and drought

conditions.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Outdoor Burn Ban

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County,

pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions have increased in Nueces County.  On the Texas Forest Service's Keetch-Byram Drought Index,

Nueces County has remained in the high - 400 unit ranges and approaches 500.  The Keetch-Byram Index ranges

from 0 to 800 units.  800 indicates the driest possible level.  The Court normally puts a burn ban in place when the

500 range is reached.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Burn Ban Order - January 5, 2011



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Outdoor Burn Prohibition – January 5, 2011) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order restricting outdoor 
burning during drought conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has determined that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that circumstances present in the unincorporated portions of the County 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that such an order lasts for a maximum period of 
up to 90 days or until a determination by the Texas Forest Service that drought conditions no longer exist; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that all outdoor 
burning is banned in the unincorporated area of the county for 90 days from the date of the adoption of this Order, unless the 
restrictions are terminated earlier based on a determination made by the Texas Forest Service or this Court.  This Order is adopted 
pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code, and other applicable statutes.  This Order does not prohibit 
burning activities related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas Natural Resources Commission for (1) 
firefighter training; (2) public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations; or, (3) planting or harvesting of agricultural crops, 
or, burns that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager, in accordance with the Natural Resources Code.  In accordance with 
Section 352.081(h), a violation of this Order is a Class C Misdemeanor. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 5th DAY OF JANUARY, 2011. 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Staggering Terms of Sitting ESD #6 Board Members

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the designation of three (3) sitting emergency services commissioners to serve two (2) year

terms, and two (2) sitting emergency services commissioners to serve one (1) year terms in accordance with Section

775.034 (c) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, related to Emergency Services District No. 6, in the Bishop and

Driscoll area of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

When the sitting ESD #6 Commissioners were appointed by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, they were

appointed in accordance with the referenced statute.  The statute provided that in January the court would designate

how the terms are to be staggered.  ESD #6 has submitted a letter recommending how the terms should be staggered.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: ESD 6 Board

Link: ESD 6 letter regarding staggered terms

Link: Texas Health & Safety Code

Link: Susan Cude

Link: Armandina Garcia

Link: Donny McNair

Link: Marilyn Moerbe

Link: William Ordner































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Update on Internal Audit @ Airport

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on 2010 internal audit of the Nueces County Airport.

BACKGROUND

During the 2010 year-end audit of the Nueces County Airport, the County Auditor presented discrepancies in the

petty cash and receipts. 

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Fuel Audit

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update from the County Auditor on the findings from the fuel audit at the Nueces County Airport.

BACKGROUND

This is a follow-up to the County Auditor's discrepancy in findings in the annual audit of the Nueces County Airport. 

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

County Auditing Procedures

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update from County Auditor on county auditing procedures and expectations from each department and

elected official who receives funds with each office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Discuss & consider application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a.  Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee;

b.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board;

c.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2;

d.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3;

e.  Nueces County Special Task Force of Adult Protective Services.

BACKGROUND

a. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee has been inactive for over a year. There has been a lack of

interest on behalf of the public to participate until now. Several members of the public have expressed an interest in

serving.

b.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board has four positions needing appointment. These positions expired in

December.

c.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2 has one position open needing appointment.

d.  Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3 has two positions open needing appointment.

e.  Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services has several positions open. The composition

requirements of the board has specific professional needs. Currently, the board is in need of professionals in the areas

of law enforcement, a legal expert and a member of the clergy.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, January 5, 2011, closing January 26, 2011 at 5 p.m. and

appoint replacements at the February 9, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting.

Attachments

Link: Animal Control Advisory Committee

Link: Child Welfare Board

Link: ESD 2

Link: ESD 3

Link: Special Task Force of Adult Protective Services













cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Construction Contract Change Order #1 for Twin Lakes Colonia Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Construction Contract Change Order No. 1 with Constar

Construction regarding the Twin Lakes Colonia Water Distribution System Improvements Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development

Program Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for the Twin Lakes Colonia

Project. The project was designed to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system.

Project activity, when completed, will resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for

approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

On February 2, 2010, Nueces County Commissioners Court selected a construction company based on bid

tabulations for our grant contract for the Twin Lakes Colonia Water Distribution System Improvements

Project. However, the award of the contract was delayed, subject to receiving the environmental clearance

from TDRA. Environmental clearance was approved on March 1, 2010 and the County notified the

selected contractor of the award. On April 14, 2010, the County executed a contract with Constar

Construction (Contract #20100076). 

Once construction began, the contractor identified the need for 280 feet of piping for the lake boring

instead of the 100 feet that was originally quoted in the contract. TDRA requires the County to obtain their

approval before executing a Construction Contract Change Order. The County received an e-mail

confirmation of TDRA’s approval on December 8th and the request form is ready to be executed by the

County Judge.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 370000

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 2705

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Dept. 2705 Amount Requested: 21600 Fiscal Year: 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

The approved construction contract for Constar Construction was in the amount of



The approved construction contract for Constar Construction was in the amount of

$165,230. The contract lists the boring pipe at 100 linear feet needed at $120 per foot.

However, an additional 180 linear feet were needed. At a cost of $120 per foot, this

additional piping would cost an extra $21,600. With this change order, the new

contract will be for $186,830.

This change order will be paid out of the grant funds, Department #2705. Money is

readily available in the grant due to the fact that the construction contract ($165,230)

was significantly lower than what is reflected in the budget for this grant ($370,000).

Attachments

Link: Construction Contract Change Order #1



~11031 
Office of Rural Community Affairs 

Construction Contract Change Order Approval Request 

Owner (Contractor Locality): 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
Phone #: (361) 888-0225 

Contract For (project description): Date 11/19/2010 
Water Distribution System 
Improvements Project for Twin Project No. 
Lakes Subdivision IFB No. 2839-09 

Contractor: 
Constar Construction 
349 Reid Drive 
Victoria, Texas 77904 
Agreement Date: 04/1412010 
Phone #: (361) 485-9100 

Engineer: 
Naismith Engineering 
4501 Gollihar Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 
Phone #: (361) 814-9900 
Engineer's Project No. 
IFB No. 2839-09 

TxCDBG Contract No. 
728125 

Change Order No. 1 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications: 
Item 
No. 

Description of Changes-Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, Change in 
Completion Scheduled, Etc. 

Decrease in 
Contract Price 

Increase in 
Contract Price 

9 6" High Density, High Molecular Weight Polyethylene Pipe 
to be Installed by Directional Boring  Change in quantity 
of linear feet needed; contract estimated 100 I.f.; however, 
280 I.f. was needed. 

$21,600.00 

Chanae in Contract Price 

Original Contract Price: $165,230.00 

Change in Contract Time 

Original Contract Time: days 
Previous Change Order(s) 
No. to No. $ 0 

Net Change From Previous 
Change Orders days 

Contract Price Prior to 
this Change Order $165,230.00 

Contract Time Prior to 
this Change Order days 

Net Increase/Decrease of 
this Change Order $ 21,600.00 

Net Increase/Decrease of 
this Change Order days 

Contract Price With all 
Approved Change Orders $186,830.00 

Contract Time With all 
Approved Change Orders days 

Cumulative % Change in Contract Price: 13.1 % 
TxCD~G reimburse ent of costs approved by this change order is subject to approval by the Office. 

RECO~MENi ~D: APPROVED: 
1\ ;;7 

.Bv:. -ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature) 

v( -'0 Date: 

IAC~D: ~ 
Bv· :-'\: By: ?c--~ ~ 

CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature) 

l/-J.-;)-IODate:Date: If 
-""'" .:;;~~.9.f1{)'·t 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC.;~.., * ·:tIP', *.' ". *',;* . . I. 

i::~krUR(fACUNA'j~~·~ TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-000355." .:.........................;.~ !t~_~_______ _ 

~.~.... 101906_n~~_______________________ 

40...<';: .{!C~~~~.froject Implementation Manual SECTION A - Chapter 11 Amendments 

',~,f"'i""""'f~~ \\~. P;\lAl t ~--. ·. ~.:~t",""" 



JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGE 
Grant Recipient: Nueces County 
TxCDBG Contract No.: 728125 
Change Order No. 1 

1. Will this Change Order increase or decrease 
the number of beneficiaries? o Increase o Decrease 0' No Change 

If there is a change, how many beneficiaries will be affected? Total UM 

2. Effect of this change on scope of worle D Increase D Decrease 0' No Change 

3. Effect on operation and maintenance costs: D Increase D Decrease 0' No Change 

4. Are all prices in the change order dependent upon unit prices 
found in the original bid? 
If "No", explain: 

5. Will this change be completed within the contract period? 
If "No", expected completion date: 

(completion date) 

6. Has this change created new circumstances or environmental 
conditions which may affect the project's impact, such as 
concealed or unexpected conditions discovered during actual 
construction? 
If "Yes", is an Environmental Re-assessment required? 

7, Is the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 
clearance still valid? 

8. Is the TCEQ permit approval still valid? (sewer projects only) 

g, Are the handicapped access requirements/approval 
still valid (if applicable)? 

10. Are other TxCDBG contractual special condition clearance 
still valid? 
(If no, specify) : 

0' Yes 

0' Yes 

DYes 
DYes 

0' Yes 

0' Yes 

0' Yes 

0' Yes 

D No 

o No 

0' No 
D No 

D No 

D No 

D No 

D No 

Notice: * Generally, a cumulative change in the contract price in excess of 25% cannot be approved. 
* Generally. items not included or identifying unit costs in the original bid documents cannot be 

approved as change order items, 
See TxCDBG Project Implementation Manual Section 5.2.4. 

,-_.._ - - ,------"'---,,-"""-"""""--,,-- """,,",,"-,,",,----------""""",,,_ ._._-, """".",""'''''-""._-". 

2009 TxCDBG Project Implementation Manual SECTION A - Chapter 11 Amendments 2 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

FY11 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award for the FY2011 Formula Grant Program of the Task Force on

Indigent Defense Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

The 77th Texas Legislature, through the passage of the Fair Defense Act, established the blueprint for meaningful

interaction between State and local government through the creation of the first state body to administer statewide

appropriations and policies. In exchange for State fiscal assistance, the local judiciary is required to report its plan for

delivering indigent defense services. The Task Force of Indigent Defense (TFID) publishes these local plans on its

website for all to view. The law also requires local county auditors to annually report county expenditures pertaining

to criminal indigent defense services (also published on the Task Force website). The TFID serves as a standing

committee of the Texas Judicial Council and is composed of eight ex officio members and five members appointed

by the Governor. Nueces County has been receiving these funds since the programs inception in 2003. Past

allocations are as follows:

FY 2003 $130,297

FY 2004 $130,297

FY 2005 $151,355

FY 2006 $170,150

FY 2007 $154,942

FY 2008 $152,900

FY 2009 $148,712

FY 2010 $147,689

DISCUSSION

The mission of TFID is to improve the delivery of indigent defense services through fiscal assistance, accountability

and professional support to State, local judicial, county, and municipal officials. The purpose of the TFID is to

promote justice and fairness to all indigent persons accused of criminal conduct, including juvenile respondents, as

provided by the laws and constitutions of the United States and Texas. 

On October 13, 2010, the Court approved a resolution authorizing the submission of this grant application. The

County recently received notification of a grant award in the amount of $145,810. There is no cash match required

for this grant program.

Attachments

Link: FY11 Indigent Defense Statement of Grant Award



 
TEXAS TASK FORCE ON INDIGENT DEFENSE 

205 West 14th Street, Suite 700 Tom C. Clark Building (512)936-6994 
P.O. Box 12066, Austin, Texas 78711-2066 

www.courts.state.tx.us/tfid 
CHAIR:                DIRECTOR: 
   THE HONORABLE SHARON KELLER             MR. JAMES D. BETHKE 
   Presiding Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals 
 
VICE CHAIR: 
   THE HONORABLE OLEN UNDERWOOD 

December 20, 2010 
 
The Honorable  Samuel L. Neal, Jr.  
Nueces County Judge 
Via E-mail: claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us   
 
Dear Judge Neal: 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense has awarded Nueces 
County a formula grant estimated to be $145,810.  The Statement of Grant Award FY2011 
Formula Grant is attached. Please have the person designated by your FY11 Formula Grant 
commissioners’ court resolution sign the Statement of Grant Award. Return the signed document 
via scan and e-mail (bwilson@txcourts.gov) or fax to (512) 475-3450. You do not need to mail 
the original.  
 
The Task Force works together with counties to promote innovation and improvement in 
indigent defense systems statewide.  On behalf of the Task Force, I congratulate Nueces County 
for its efforts and achievements in these areas.  If you have any questions or need clarification on 
the information contained in this letter, please call Bryan Wilson, Grants Administrator at the 
Task Force office, toll free in Texas at (866) 499-0656, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sharon Keller 
Chair, Task Force on Indigent Defense 
Presiding Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals 

mailto:bwilson@txcourts.gov


 

 
Task Force on Indigent Defense 

Statement of Grant Award 
FY2011 Formula Grant 

 
Grant Number:  212-11-178 
Grantee Name:  Nueces County 
Program Title:   Indigent Defense Services 
Grant Period:   10/01/2010-9/30/2011 
Grant Award Amount: The sum of $5000.00 and 1.323558% of the remaining funds 

budgeted for FY11 formula grants by the Task Force.  Based on 
the initial funds budgeted, this amount is estimated to be $145,810. 

 
The Task Force on Indigent Defense (Task Force) has awarded the above-referenced grant for 
indigent defense services.  Formula Grants are provided by the Task Force to meet its statutory 
mandates and to promote Texas counties’ compliance with standards adopted by the Task Force. 
The authorized official named on the grant application must sign this Statement of Grant Award 
and return it to the Task Force by January 20, 2011. The grantee will not receive any grant 
funds until this notice is executed and returned to the Task Force. 
 
Standard Grant Conditions: 
 The authorized official for the grantee accepts the grant award. 
 The authorized official, financial officer, and program director, referred to below as grant 

officials, agree to the terms of the grant as written in the Request for Applications issued on 
September 7, 2010, including the rules and documents adopted by reference in the Task 
Force on Indigent Defense’s Grant Rules in Title 1, Part 8, Chapter 173, Texas 
Administrative Code. 

 The grant officials understand that a violation of any term of the grant may result in the Task 
Force placing a temporary hold on grant funds, permanently deobligating all or part of the 
grant funds, requiring reimbursement for funds already spent, or barring the organization 
from receiving future grants. 

 Disbursement of funds is always subject to the availability of funds. 
 Any plan documents submitted to the Task Force must continue to meet all grant eligibility 

requirements. 
 
The authorized official for this grant program has read the preceding and indicates agreement by 
signing this Statement of Grant Award below: 
 

________________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
       _ Samuel L. Neal, Jr.     Nueces County Judge__________ 

Name & Title (must print or type) 
 

________________________________________________ 
Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG)

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution authorizing submission of grant application via “eGrants” web site to the Governor's

Criminal Justice Division for funding the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program, also known as the Probation Rules

Enforcement Program.

BACKGROUND

The JABG grant has funded the Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP) Officer salary and fringe benefits for the past

eleven (11) years. This officer monitors curfews for ISP probationers and provides information to the assigned probation officer,

as well as conducts home visits after 5:00 pm as appropriate to ensure that the orders of the Juvenile Court are followed. The

officer acts as the department’s liaison to the Gang Task force and assures that the juvenile gang data base information is current.

DISCUSSION

The goal is to continue to increase the accountability and supervision of juvenile offenders. The outcome is to reduce recidivism

and juvenile delinquency and improve the Juvenile Justice system through interagency coordination and communication.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund (11) Amount Requested: 28,074.00 Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Matching allocations have been historically funded through Title IV-E and General Fund. Current year FY

10-11 matching funds of $26,020 are budgeted in General Fund only due to a major decrease in Title IV-E

funds.

The CJD grant for the current fiscal year is $24,546 with county match of $26,020. For the grant

application being submitted for FY 11-12, CJD is projecting a decrease in funds by $1,970.24 providing

$22,575.76 of grant funds, and increasing  the County match to $28,074.  The PREP Officer estimated

annual salary is $38,563 with fringe benefits of $12,085 for a total of $50,649.00.   

Attachments

Link: JuvenileAccountabilityBlockGrant (JABG)



County ofNueces 


MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct I 

JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

9~OF~ 


SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 

County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE GOVER OR'S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

DIVISION FOR FUNDING THE JUVENILE ACCOUNTABILITY BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM ALSO KNOWN AS 


"PROBATION RULES ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM". 


WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court ofNueces County, Texas has the moral obligation to the citizens and taxpayers ofNueces 
County, Texas, to insure that the criminal justice system operates in the most efficient and coordinated manner possible; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is aware that juvenile crime continues to be a serious community problem; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court believes that the program known as "Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP)" will 
be in the best interest of the community, the children, and young adults of our community by providing intensive field supervision 
of probationers and support to parents in Nueces County, Texas. 

WHEREAS, the opportunity exists to fund vital parts of this program through the office the Governor of the State of Texas, 
Criminal Justice Division; and, 

WHEREAS, in the event ofloss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Commissioners Court agrees that funds will 
be returned to the Criminal Justice Division office of the Governor of the State of Texas in full. 

WHEREAS, the County Judge is designated as the authorized official who is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or 
terminate this grant. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that 
the County submits a grant request to the Office of the Governor of Texas, Criminal Justice Division, to assist in the funding of 
the program of "Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Program". 

D LY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
___ DAY OF ,2011. 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 
NUECESCOUNTYJUDGE 

MIKE PUSLEY JOE GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct I Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST: 

DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Utility Easement Closure The Plains Unit 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving an order to close a utility easement between Lots 5 and 6, Block 1, in the Plains Unit

2 Subdivision, located in Northwest Nueces County within the boundaries of County Commissioner Precinct Two.

BACKGROUND

The Plains Unit 2 Subdivision was platted in 2006, with the subsequent construction of roads and houses. The

original plat provided for utility easements along all of the lot boundaries. The developer is requesting closure of the

utility easement  between Lots 5 and 6 in order to sell both lots to one buyer. The utility easement in question was

never utilized for the placement of any utility lines.

DISCUSSION

Due to the lots having existing Water and Electrical Service along the frontage of the lots in an existing easement,

the abandonment of the utility easement is not needed and will still comply with Nueces County Subdivision

Regulations and Platting Requirements.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Court Order









cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

HVAC and Emergency Generator for IT Department - Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 for the HVAC and Emergency Generator for IT

Department which is being done by Malek, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Malek, Inc. to replace the existing chilled water

air conditioning system unit with a new split air conditioning system. The project also includes the installation of a

new 300 KVA diesel generator with transfer switch.

DISCUSSION

The plans call for nine roof mounted HVAC condensing units. The existing roof is a DuroLast membrane system

type roof. Plans require the contractor to remove the roof membrane and tie HVAC components directly to the

concrete roof deck. During removal of the DuroLast roof it was discovered that the DuroLast had been placed on top

of the old asphalt roof. The removal of the asphalt roof requires additional labor and material. The existing asphalt

roof is an unforeseen condition.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$1,300.00 

(Project 19178002 fund balance $22,599.33)

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Consider making a request for competitive bids for 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant repairs

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for 2009

Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant repairs; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

Project scope includes the removal of existing utilities and structures; installation of steel sheet pile bulkhead with

concrete cap, 10' sidewalk, wooden bollards, and select fill necessary to elevate the site to a minimum elevation of

6.0.  The property west of and adjacent to the project site shall be regraded, and perimeter wooden bollards shall be

installed as required for the projects wetland mitigation.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Consider request for proposals for the Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (JJAEP); authorize to

publish a notice; and appoint a committee

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for the Juvenile Justice

Alternative Education Program (JJAEP); authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order

delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals from organizations to satisfy the requirements of a Juvenile Justice

Alternative Education Program as required under the Texas Education Code, Chapter 37.

The recommended selection committee is as follows: the JJAEP Coordinator, Purchasing Agent, Chief Probation

Officer, and his designee.

DISCUSSION

The program is paid from 2010/2011 Department budget funds.

Attachments

Link: Order for JJAEP









cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a maintenance agreement of in-car mobile video recording system

with Motorola, Inc

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a Sole Source purchase of a maintenance agreement for an in-car mobile video recording system with

Motorola, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The purchase is in the amount of $14,684.40.  It will be paid from the federal account number 1329.

Attachments

Link: Sole Source Motorola

















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project consists of constructing a new outdoor covered pavilion, a Boys Little League Baseball Field,

Girls Softball Field, multi-purpose trail, nature conservation area, nature trail, xeriscape landscaping, and drip

irrigation. This project also requires establishing basic utility infrastructure for the proposed site.

The work to be completed for the Base Bid under the contract shall include the following:

a. New Outdoor Covered Pavilion: Construct a concrete grade beam and slab-structure as a base for a new 1,500 SF

covered, outdoor pavilion consisting of a pre-engineered metal building system.

b. Outdoor Amenities: The site contains various outdoor sporting amenities such as a Boys Little League Baseball

Field, a Girls Softball Field, a 5-foot wide multi-purpose trail, natural conservation area, tree plantings, 5-foot wide

nature trail, and xeriscape landscaping with drip irrigation. The Bidder is responsible for providing the material and

labor to construct these outdoor amenities.

This Bid also contains 1 Alternate Bid consisting of:

Alternate #1: A New Restroom Building: a concrete grade beam and slab structure as a base for a new 476 SF CMU

restroom building with a galvalum “R” panel roof system over traditional wood roof framing. This alternate requires

establishing some additional utility infrastructure for this facility. 

DISCUSSION

The project is to be paid from a grant from TPWD for a Texas Recreation and Parks Account Program (TRPA).  This

grant is a 50-50 matching grant of which the match amount will come from Pct. 2 County funds,  Acct. No

19153400.  Grant #2709 Banquete Community Park.  

Attachments

Link: IFB 2867-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2867-10 
BANQUETE PARK PHASE II 

 
DECEMBER 16, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total Base Bid 
With Alternate #1 Amount 

SafeNet Services, LLC Y Y Y $365,390.72 $478,257.56 

K.J.M. Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y $425,700.00 $539,195.00 

The DLP Group, Inc. Y Y Y $459,987.00 $569,803.00 

Bay Area Contracting Construction Y Y Y $498,965.00 $633,495.00 

Sal-Con, Inc.  Y Y Y $642,900.00 $750,800.00 

      

      

      
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee with

Capturion Network, LLC

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee with

Capturion Network, LLC.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project work consists of a new galvanized steel structure measuring just over sixty (60) feet in height,

with integral colored concrete masonry units that wrap the base of each column for a height of more than twenty (20)

feet. It also consists of a large double-faced LED video display board unit with manufacturer provided Wi-Fi

communication system and a galvanized steel, double-faced custom designed sign with powder coated steel plate

letters.

This bid also contains an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of: Revise the text on the sign to read “R.M.B. Regional

Fairgrounds, Nueces County”, arranged and constructed as noted on the Enlarged Elevation 2/A1.01.

DISCUSSION

Project in the amount of $318,400 is to be paid from 2007 CO funds, Project No 19172023. 

Attachments

Link: IFB 2865-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Budget Change Order #7

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 7 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #7 list

Link: Budget Change Order #7 backup



TO: Honorable Judge loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA tt1"fii 
Nueces County Auditor d to 

~~ 
U 

DATE: January 5,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #7 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip<$1 ,000 
1120-5680 County Judge 1,060 

1,060 

1,060 

1,060 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip<$1,000 
3520-5680 District Attorney 2,988 

2,988 

2,988 

2,988 0 

1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 
2,100 
2,100 

0 
0 2,100 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings M&R 

(to Dept 1510) 
0 
0 

7,435 
7,435 (7,435) 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings M&R 

(to Dept 1440) 
0 
0 

2,100 
2,100 (2,100) 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 
7,435 
7,435 

0 
0 7,435 

1900 CaQital Outla~ 
5661 - Motor Vehicles 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 1,437 

1,437 

1,437 

1,437 0 



371010 Jail Division 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 

3720 Jail 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5300 - Professional Services 

3850 Constable 5 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 

3850 Constable 5 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R-Bldg & Grounds 

6310 County Libra~ 
5410 - Other Services and Charges 
5643 - Information Tech Equipment 

Total General Fund 

42,000 
42,000 

42,000 

42,000 0 

20,000 
20,000 

20,000 

20,000 0 

720 
720 

720 

720 0 

240 
240 

240 

240 0 

3,000 
3,000 

3,000 

3,000 0 

80,980 80,980 0 

2 



'. 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1,000 1,060 

1120-5680 County Judge 1,060 

TOTALS 1,060 1,060 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other (2) 36" storage cabinets and (1) Credenza 

December 17, 2010 

Date 


Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~ Budget Change O;;;;..;r..;;;d.;;;.;er....;.#:.....-......7L--_ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



JONES aJOK 
PAGE al/al 

No. 3385 P. 1/1 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

~d: Jevonaau~o~ 

Illryer 
391-ll8S-0449 

J>kIase qP.l~ tm \he foIlowlnlt lterns 

flilt quotltS by Quote Deadline 


[ fax quotes to: ~ 
361-838-0458 

guotg D!!!idlint: 

ThI.lFlildl'ty. Oc:1Dbe• .2.8, 2010 


1:00 PM CST 


rlON115291AFNN Hon ValidO 11500 Series storage Cabinet 
II with Doors 

<...:S b ~W)( 20~ 0 x2S.1/S"H 
Miahogl!lny 

HON10565NN 	 Hon 10500 Series Kneespaoe Cmden2:$ 
60" W x24" D x29-112" H 
Mahogany 

_ TOTALOU0)E 

~ lJJ'd! '5~f- {;P t ~ 
p~ _" 4.- S-~~ 

VENDOR INFORMATION (*RequfntdJ /J ,,/ 

~.. 

"Vendor Ntlme: ~ JJ~fs. ~~ 
·Vendor Phone; Zf'-l- »&,--?,-Z ?

"Vendor Co/'ltact: _. ~SCA-rc. IJM~ 
I'rliJf>:tINPmt> ~ 

.R./1A':l J"Silllnature: f ()/lr A A/ J-la.l 
r 

·O~te: 

\......Y ;r "7i' // 	 ,. ,.,..v II ,nf"'t::....,.....,~ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# V;(ll3 C/, 

DEPT . l:":li 'Y"
I J ~-{~, :J [,(. ,I 

CODING 

RECEiViNC? 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 12120/20 I 0 

Department 

1285 

Title 

General Administration 

Key Description 

Budget: WB 

Director 

Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 


Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,371.05 
0.00 

100.00 
13,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

_____.Q:QQ_.. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,634.00 
0.00 

21.00 
270.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

218,299.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

541.08 
14,060.73 

0.00 
267,796.86 

500.00 3,000.00 
0.00 1,000.00 

35.85 339.15 
0.00 I ,000.00 

675.00 264,953.95 
0.00 1,500.00 

1,100.00 107,800.00 
38,500.00 38,000.00 

0.00 (48.00) 
0.00 1,199,860.00 
0.00 227,000.00 

..........___ ____..Q:.QQ..._.._____ 68,418.00_ 
0.00 45,300.00 
0.00 1,000.00 
0.00 1,600.00 

80,000.00 0.00 
21,525.87 1,840.13 

0.00 4,500.00 
2,861.50 (382.50) 
3,525.00 1,205.00 
2,000.00 (2,000.00) 

25,092.00 I, I08.00 
8,000.00 (8,000.00) 

54,500.00 45,500.00 
0.00 5,000.00 

31,000.00 0.00 
654,900.00 1,801.00 

0.00 4,871.00 
421.66 (421.66) 

0.00 10,000.00 
0.00 (541.08) 
0.00 (14,060.73) 

0.00 0.00 
924,636.88 2,011,142.26 

5211 
5212 
5217 
5220 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5315 
5350 
5351 
5352 
5355 

Office Expenses & Supplies 
Central Supply Charges 
Postage & Fed Express 
Food & Kitchen Expenses 
Attorney Fees 
Education Registration Fees 
Administrat & Consultant Fees 
Audit Services 
Reserve Appropriation 
Contingent Appropriation 
Reserve for Jail Operations 
Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
1,000.00 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109,000.00 
90,000.00 

(48.00) 
1,199,860.00 

227,000.00 
68,418.00 
45,300.00 

1,000.00 
1,600.00 

80,000.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
26,200.00 

0.00 
100,000.00 

5,000.00 
31,000.00 

875,000.00 
4,871.00 

0.00 
10,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
3,203,576.00 

5358 
5410 
5414 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5471 
5473 
5476 
5478 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5611 

Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 
Other Services & Charges 
Advertisemnts & Public Notices 
Inter-Local Agreements 
Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
Services - Other 
Truck Weighing Expenses 
Video & Recording Expenses 
Other Community Programs 
Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 
Economic Development - CC 
Economic Development-General 
Historical CommlLibrary Board 
Regional Health Advisory Board 
Tax Appraisal District Exps 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
Travel Expenses 
Travel, Food & Lodging 
Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 

Total Revenue 
Total Expens, 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 3,203,576.00 267,796.86 924,636.88 2,011,142.26
----........:...-- -----=--- ------'----'- 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3,203,576.00) (267,796.86) (924,636.88) 2,011,142.26 

==~==~ ==~==~====== 

llser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Cu rrent Date: J2/20/20 J0 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 12:0610 

http:2,011,142.26
http:924,636.88
http:267,796.86
http:3,203,576.00
http:2,011,142.26
http:924,636.88
http:267,796.86
http:3,203,576.00
http:3,203,576.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:875,000.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:68,418.00
http:227,000.00
http:1,199,860.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:2,011,142.26
http:924,636.88
http:14,060.73
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:1,801.00
http:654,900.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:45,500.00
http:54,500.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:25,092.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,205.00
http:3,525.00
http:2,861.50
http:4,500.00
http:1,840.13
http:21,525.87
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:267,796.86
http:14,060.73
http:218,299.00
http:6,634.00
http:13,500.00
http:14,371.05


'\ 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 2,988 

3520-5680 District Attorney 	 2,988 

TOTALS 	 2,988 2,988 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) 	Other Jones & Cook (R117707) - DA - Mark Skurka 

Desk, Credenza, keyboard platform, bookcase, lateral file cabinet 

Discussion: 

December 17, 2010 
Date 

RecommendeQJ~L_. Commissioners Court Administration 

_):)J-~~C::-=-==:_=to.1_4vfr___,,--~ .1-0/10 Budget Change Order # 1 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97 



---------------------------------

·. 
12/15/~010 10:41 3612253055 JONESCODK CC -') PAGE 135/05 

-' 
Dec. 14 20'0 12:11PM 	 No.4561 PI 1/1 

Nueces COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTM ENT 

ReQUEST fOR QUOTATION 

g,v.RMlIIM: 
n...-yt Decambel111, 201 

12:0DPMCST 

lIulruc:rillllllll 	 Please ._ 0I't die ~ rteftt5 

Fa IlUD11!5 by QuabtDMdI!Ie 


.a. quotes tol
[ )61-18&0458 


Stock# 	 De5ll:ripcivrl Qly fllCallV"lfte Qukdc Ship PIke 

HON1fS898lAFNN 	 HM \toUdo 11SOOSoriGc l..cIA:Peclaltal Delle $ $lo9~. ~ 
72" W)(" 0 l( 29-112" H 
Mahogany 

HON116906RAFNN 	 HOr'I vaJido 11500 BertM RIght Retum $ '"i(pa· ~'i 
-48" w~ ~4" 0 )( 2&-1/2" H 

MahtlgMY 


HON115900AFNN 	 Hon valida 11 SOC Gerfes Kneespace Crtl~iI S $ ~1fl. flO 
72"W x 24." OJ( 2io1J'l' H 
Mahogany 

HON~ 	 HoI'I kfjculB1ir\s KeytloBrd PlaUaTm vmtl mOUlKl wy , , IOL.\~ 15 s 

;l0-3f4'W J( 11" D 

Blee\: 


HON11555AXHN 	 Hon Valkla 11500 Senes s...$11e1f' ~case $ 3L\CtD1f 
3f1'\I\I x 13-118" D x 71' H 
Mahog-11)' 

V!NOOR INFOIMATlCN r-lIequ1rft1) 

"VnorName: 

"Vendor Phone-_____________________.._.______ 

*Vendor COntlu:t: _____________________ 
_ /!idA!..... 

~~HMe:___________________________________ .. O:lto! _______ 



-------------------------------

PAGE 131101JONES C[)()(12/17/213113 14:31 3512253055 
Dec. 17. 20 I0 11: 59 AM No. 4644 P. 111 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT .. 
.,ll.eDptnl Strut, RoolI\ 106, Carpus O1rtm1, 'IlC 78401 1:a51188&04lS frill j3611881!..cM,se 

REQUEST FOR Q.UOTAtION 

Q.lIestions? Contact: JIlVOh l1ourreols allOW De!!dlll!et 
BU'(er PrldaYIDe~bQr1712010 

961.s8a.o449 4:30 PM CST 

In~ Please quote on tbe followlnS Iteftt'l 
Fax quatell by Quote t)fladllno 

fax quotes to: 
361-888-0458I : 

stock. Dl!Salptlon 0V Factory Price QIlh:kShlp Ptlce 

H0N676LP Hon 600 Sari.. {i.Drawer lsteral Rle $._---- $f§9.J\
30" W x 1So1/4" 0 X 67"H 

Black. 


TOTAl QUOTE $_-----

ViNDOR INFORMATION ("'Required) 

*Vendor Name; _________________ 


~endorPhone:_________________ 


-Vendor Contact: 
Fr...!tdN'rrte 

•Sisnature:: ·~te! 

~---------------------------- ~-------



Nueces Couuty Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 12/20120 I 0 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 0.00 500.00 3,000.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 0.00 35.85 339.15 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attomey Fees 280,000.00 14,371.05 675.00 264,953.95 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000.00 100.00 1,100.00 107,800.00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 13,500.00 38,500.00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48.00) 0.00 0.00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,199,860.00 0.00 0.00 1,199.860.00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000.00 
5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 68,418.00 0.00 0.00 .~.~~.8.,~.00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation~Prci3 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000.00 6,634.00 21,525.87 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 21.00 2,861.50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5.000.00 270.00 3,525.00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council ofGovt's 26.200.00 0.00 25,092.00 1,108.00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0.00 54,500.00 45,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801.00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421.66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10.000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 541.08 0.00 (541.08) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & Imprvs 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 ( 14,060.73) 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,203,576.00 267,796.86 924,636.88 2,011,142.26 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 267,796.86 924,636.88 2,011,142.26 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (267,796.86) (924,636.88) 2,011,142.26 

liser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page; I Current Date: 12/20/2010 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 1206: J0 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Buildings/Grounds 2,100.00 

TOTALS 2,100.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

r/r carpet at Polston Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johns~~ Telephone No: ....;;8...;;;;.8..;;..8-....;;0;.....;4...;;;;.9;;;;;.2____ 

x~~~ December 20, 2010 
Signature of Official!:ead > Date 

Recommended by: 

D J)~-~-/-:-J-rJ---'~-- ,::};l.1!1l2 Budget Change order---t-7 ___ 

Cou,;-wAud~ Date.............................................................................................................................. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 12/21120 10 

Department Title 

1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maiii1en;mce&-Rep'air~' 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 

Glen R Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
20,884.00 3,935.68 

0.00 75.30 
1,257.00 0.00 
2,209.00 407.93 
1,373.00 241.13 

321.00 56.39 
62.00 11.24 

3,530.00 960.35 
362.00 0.00 

32.00 5.10 
13.00 2.12 

500.00 0.00 
5,590.00 0.00 

0.00 291.69 
14,416.00 1,002.45 

0.00 164.76 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 351.33 

300.00 0.00 
4,535.00 0.00 

0.00 1,034.28 
0.00 985.72 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 59.00 

0.00 0.00 
55,384.00 9,584.47 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 16,948.32 
0.00 (75.30) 
0.00 1,257.00 
0.00 1,801.07 
0.00 1,131.87 
0.00 264.61 
0.00 50.76 
0.00 2,569.65 
0.00 362.00 
0.00 26.90 
0.00 10.88 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 5,590.00 
0.00 (291.69) 
0.00 13,413.55 
0.00 (164.76) 

474.40 ( 474.40) 
1,053.99 (1,405.32) 

0.00 300.00 
0.00 4,53~.00. 
0.00 (1,034.28) 

231.00 (J,216.72) 
116.00 (116.00) 

0.00 (59.00) 

0.00 0.00 
1,875.39 43,924.14 

User 10: JULANE· Juiane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 1212112010 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 12:04:00 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds - Outlying Bldgs 7,435.00 

TOTALS 0.00 7,435.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

pcard charge for office remodeling at Agua Dulce Co Bldg $2475 

painting interior of Agua Dulce County Bldg $4960 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson ~ Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

x~C~ December 13, 2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~JkY. Budget Change Order __~-L-____ 

..S;?~~~ .~~.~i!,?~~.<?f!~~~...........................................9!3.t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:7,435.00
http:7,435.00


Nueces County Production 
" 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 12113/2010 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regu lar 312,372.00 46,731.39 0.00 265,640.61 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 4,390.66 0.00 20,609.34 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 941.71 0.00 (941.71 ) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 884.44 0.00 4,866.56 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 1,531.36 0.00 (1,531.36) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 5,540.60 0.00 28,686.40 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 3,263.92 0.00 18,010.08 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 763.31 0.00 4,211.69 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 152.57 0.00 808.43 
5155 Group Health 1 nsurance 48,366.00 12,458.28 0.00 35,907.72 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4.873.00 0.00 0.00 4,873.00 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 38.30 0.00 278.70 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 14.31 0.00 112.69 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2.000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 15.00 0.00 ( 15.00) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 8,139.92 0.00 (8,139.92) 
5233 Electricity 1.397,251.00 100,018.07 0.00 1,297,232.93 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 81,084.93 0.00 (81,084.93) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 8,006.40 29,356.80 (37,363.20) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4.726.00 624.67 0.00 4,101.33 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 496.588.00 0.00 0.00 496,588.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 480.036.00 0.00 87,053.28 392,982.72 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 10.083.33 11.006.40 (21,089.73) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 (2,600.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 29,438.88 39,151.90 (68,590.78) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 14,382.09 169,174.12 (183,556.21 ) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 15,536.00 2,115.05 (17,651.05) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1.500.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,671,802.00 344,040.14 340,457.55 2,987,304.31 

l:ser ID: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 12i1312010 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budgello Aclual Figures Current Time: 09.05:34 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Buildings/Grounds - outlying bldgs 2,100.00 

TOTALS 0.00 2,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

rlr carpet at Polston Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: .... 88-0_4928.............. .....____ 
~~~~~~----~=---------------------

December 20, 2010 X 42J2r:z;;;;22
Signature of OfficiaVDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~-~~ ,.:J.l-11,1 0 Budget Change order_J+' ____ 
County Auditors Office Date 

......................... ,. ................................................................................................................................................... II ..................................................................... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00


1t 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 12/21/20 I 0 

Department Title 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

Key Description 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
312,372.00 58,745.79 
25,000.00 5,015.22 

0.00 941.71 
5,751.00 1,105.55 

0.00 1,950.96 
34,227.00 6,891.15 
21,274.00 4,049.31 
4,975.00 946.99 

961.00 189.76 
48,366.00 14,534.66 
4,873.00 0.00 

317.00 51.00 
127.00 19.08 

3,412.00 0.00 
2,000.00 0.00 
1,500.00 0.00 

0.00 15.00 
826,546.00 0.00 

0.00 16,950.22 

1,397,251.00 100.018.07 


0.00 81,084.93 
0.00 8,006.40 

4,726.00 624.67 
496,588.00 0.00 

.__ .....48~,036:99.__.. _. .....___ J1·.~~.?.:Q9_._ .. . 
0.00 10,708.33 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 30,418.88 
0.00 15,457.09 
0.00 17,435.80 

1,500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,671,802.00 389,322.57 


0.00 253,626.21 
0.00 19,984.78 
0.00 (941.71) 
0.00 4,645.45 
0.00 (1,950.96) 
0.00 27,335.85 
0.00 17,224.69 
0.00 4,028.01 
0.00 771.24 
0.00 33,831.34 
0.00 4,873.00 
0.00 266.00 
0.00 107.92 
0.00 3,412.00 

1,524.27 475.73 
0.00 1,500.00 
0.00 (15.00) 
0.00 826,546.00 
0.00 (16,950.22) 
0.00 1,297,232.93 
0.00 (81,084.93) 

29,356.80 (37,363.20) 
0.00 4, I 01.33 
0.00 496,588.00 

73,091.28 392,982.72 
.··T6~iiTL46-····-·· ···Tif,sT<}:79) . 

2,400.00 (2,600.00) 
41,761.90 (72,180.78) 

172,899.12 (188,356.21) 
12,715.25 (30,151.05) 

0.00 1,500.00 

0.00 0.00 
344,560.08 2,937,919.35 

5123 
5125 
5129 
5131 
5133 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5180 
5185 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5239 
5241 
5260 

·5261 
5263 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5410 

Salaries-Regular 
Salaries-Overtime 
Salaries-Holiday Pay 
Salaries-Longevity Pay 
On Call Pay 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Insurance 
Workers Compensation Ins 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
Other Personnel Expense 
Contract Personnel 
Office Expense & Supplies 
Central Supply Charges 
Telephone & Utilities 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Tipping & Dump Fees 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
l3!1l1 di ngs-M~i!J!e_f1a~~e&~epair 
Elevator/Escalator Repairs 
Landscape & Grounds M&R 
Mechanical Systems Repairs 
Contract Services-Buildings 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 
Other Services & Charges 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,727,186.00 398,907.04 346,435.47 2,981,843.49 

------------- ---------~--------~~----
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (3,727,186.00) (398,907.04) (346,435.47) 2,981,843.49 

==~==~ ==~==~====== 

User 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Date: 12/21/2010 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 12:04:00 

http:2,937,919.35
http:344,560.08
http:1,500.00
http:30,151.05
http:12,715.25
http:188,356.21
http:172,899.12
http:72,180.78
http:41,761.90
http:2,600.00
http:2,400.00
http:392,982.72
http:73,091.28
http:496,588.00
http:37,363.20
http:29,356.80
http:81,084.93
http:1,297,232.93
http:16,950.22
http:826,546.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,524.27
http:3,412.00
http:4,873.00
http:33,831.34
http:4,028.01
http:17,224.69
http:27,335.85
http:1,950.96
http:4,645.45
http:19,984.78
http:253,626.21
http:389,322.57
http:3,671,802.00
http:1,500.00
http:17,435.80
http:15,457.09
http:30,418.88
http:10,708.33
http:496,588.00
http:4,726.00
http:8,006.40
http:81,084.93
http:100.018.07
http:1,397,251.00
http:16,950.22
http:826,546.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,412.00
http:4,873.00
http:14,534.66
http:48,366.00
http:4,975.00
http:4,049.31
http:21,274.00
http:6,891.15
http:34,227.00
http:1,950.96
http:1,105.55
http:5,751.00
http:5,015.22
http:25,000.00
http:58,745.79
http:312,372.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 7,435.00 

TOTALS 7,435.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

pcard charge for office remodeling at Agua Dulce Co Bldg $2475 
painting interior of Agua Dulce County Bldg $4960 

Contact Person: ..:.:M:.:.:i.:.:.ke=-.:::.J.::.o.:.:.hn:..:.;s::.:o:.:.n.:.....---::=___-::::::::oo_~----- Telephone No: ...;;,8..;;..8.;;...8-...;;.0_49.;;...;;2"--___ 

December 13,2010~ig~~7 
Date 

Recommended by: __ 

..9~~~.......................~ ~~~..........~.~~~~t.~.~~~.~~.~.r.~~: .....~............. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 
", 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fist'al Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 12113/201 0 

Department Title 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-B1dgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Budget 
12,044.00 

897.00 
1,291.00 

802.00 
188.00 
36.00 

2,815.00 
276.00 

32.00 
13.00 

500.00 
0.00 

16,580.00 
0.00 

772.00 
0.00 

2,695.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
38,941.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
1,806.04 

69.00 
190.68 
113.42 
26.51 

5.26 
576.21 

0.00 
1.92 
0.79 
0.00 

204.90 
0.00 

2,702.15 
45.72 

125.36 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
5,867.96 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 10,237.96 
0.00 828.00 
0.00 1.100.32 
0.00 688.58 
0.00 161.49 
0.00 30.74 
0.00 2,238.79 
0.00 276.00 
0.00 30.08 
0.00 12.21 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (204.90) 
0.00 16,580.00 
0.00 (2,702.15) 
0.00 726.28 
0.00 (125.36) 
0.00 2,695.00 

2,795.00 (2,795.00) 
29.50 (29.50) 

0.00 0.00 
2,824.50 30,248.54 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 3,710,743.00 349,908.10 343,282.05 3,017,552.85 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3,710,743.00) (349,908.10) (343,282.05) 3,017,552.85 

User 10: JULANE - Juiane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Dale: 12/13/2010 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Kcy - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Current Time: 09:05:34 

http:5,867.96
http:2,702.15
http:1,806.04
http:38,941.00
http:2,695.00
http:16,580.00
http:2,815.00
http:1,291.00
http:12,044.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1900 Dept Name Capital Outlay 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5661 Motor Vehicles 1,437 

5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 1,437 

TOTALS 1,437 1,437 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other Accessories for Pct Tahoe (R 117606) 

Accessories for Sheriff Office Vehicle (R117599) 
Discussion: 

December 17, 2010 li-w~ 
siQnature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order # 7c:e4~cJW--
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 




Hot Pursuit Installation" Inc. 

542CR520 


Skidmore, Tx 78389 

361-438-2165 


Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

1lI17/20 10 
 09320 

Bill To 

Nueces COlmty Purchasing 

90 I Leopard Street, Suite 106 

Corpus Christi, Tx 7840 I 


Description 

Equipment Installation on Pct.3 Tahoe Unit 149 
To include Lightbar, reinstall push bumper, rear headliner lights, 
rewire unit, test and replace Mobile Vision Video parts, change out 
docking station plate. 
Installation ofradios 
Antenna Cable and connector for Bishop Radio 
Shop Supplies to include: 100amp circuit breaker, 2 6-outlet fuse 
blocks, wire, connectors, ect. 

H.f Ft, ~M"""'t ~ -~- ~~~.." ',!"\ ~ . 

. ~-.~ .

~All1!r_Q'r -'"~ t 1"
i __-~",-_,_'C'" 

, , 
I 0' ! 
!<~,--.~. -?'_'4' ,___~"_ ..". _~",. __ 

. 4'/ , \/3 a..3°~.. . c._. _.. _ ..__:.~JJ, 
~... '.

;!1~o. -~~_l(8/ soo -::; <;I, ~ --' ,-" , 

ref 3 

~511f 

P.O. No. l'--erms Project 

Due~n .receIpt 

Qty Rl:Ille Amount 
1 

550.00 550.00 

2 
I 65.00 130.00 

I 31.50 31.50 
45.00 45.00 

- f:> yJ 

Subtotal 
$756.50 

Sales T~l( (8.25%) 
$0.00 

Total 
$756.50 

Payments/Credits 
$0.00 

BalanCe Due 
$756.50 



Hot Pursuit Installation, Inc. 

542CR520 


Skidmore, Tx 78389 

361-438-2165 


Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

12114/2010 09334 

Bill To 

Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 106 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

Description 

Equipment Installation from used items from wrecked unit 
Included is 100amp circuit breaker, 2 fuse blocks, wire, connectors 
and life time of the vehicle warranty on the wiring and installation. 
Installation uses no factory wiring ofthe vehicle. 
Push Bumper Installation 

N r; PURCtfAe>,""V",
II "_-i'. -, _ :.L ~, ..".:..; 

~--.....- -

~ F';''' ~/l759 : 
~-~. 

PO# I-'. 
't/# \13:;. jq.; 1 

p=-~ iQ 00 - )';>-Ir /5<; ':.G ;l i'7 ~. -5 

4~~ 
.l!'~ .el';l;'. -"",~~~," . 

;5;0 U~\-

~d-L{q (p 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Due on receipt 

Qty Rate Amount 

1 550.00 550.00 

1 130.00 130.00 

pvy 

Subtotal $680.00 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $680.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $680.00 

PI /0-1/ 




Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 12/20/2010 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1900 Capital Outlay Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle (3,790.00) 0.00 0.00 (3,790.00) 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 3,743.22 25,591.30 (29,334.52) 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 70,000.00 11,599.16 3,108.78 55,292.06 
5643 Information Tech Equipment 175,000.00 12,611.12 12,060.14 150,328.74 
~66J 
5680 

Motor Vehicles 
------~-.~-.---

Fixed Assets less than $1000 
__....}3~J.2.9.:gQ.___._____.__ ~6,905.00 

0.00 -"-0:00--'-----
600.00 

5,001.62 
291,285.00 
(5,001.62) 

Total Revenm 
Total Expensl 

0.00 
580,000.00 

0.00 
74,858.50 

0.00 
46,361.84 

0.00 
458,779.66 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

580,000.00 

(580,000.00) 
74,858.50 

(74,858.50) 
458,779.66 

458,779.66 

User 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 12/20/2010 

ReportlD: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 12:06:54 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3710 Department Name: ___----=:;!J~d'----______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5126 Sahvtk6-5emp 42,{){){).{){) 

42,{){){).{){)5123 

TOTALS 42,{){){).{){) 42,(){){).(){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

50. COO-eIt ea:pett6e6 "'" UmpcvtaIUJ emploqm in !J~. ~ue w. ¥ twuuw« "'" tire !J~ ~p~ition two. full-tinre 
p~iti0.n6 I£eIIUlin UQCQId 60. tfud UmpcvtaIUJ ~ can De utilized. fJ04 fJj.,ca£ 'lJwt oj 2{)1{)/2{)11. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2222------

~~ 15, 2{)1{) 

Recommended by: 

~. I?JIb/Ie') 7Budget Change Order 

...~~~~!!~ !?!!i!'!'......................................~.~~~ ................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Form 

http:p~iti0.n6


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 12/3112010 

Department Title 

3710 ID Jail Division 
Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries-Regular 
512 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
513 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
514A Salaries-Longevity Pay 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
514C Certification 
515 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
521 Central Supply Charges 
524 PC Maintenance & Repairs 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
530 Professional Services Expense 
541 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
551 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 
554 Travel Expenses 
561 Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Jim Kaelin 

Budget Actual 
410,102.00 51,802.55 

12,000.00 4,552.74 
0.00 4,300.97 


2,034.00 243.92 

3,300.00 173.32 


0.00 553.84 
137,093.00 18,194.63 

9,000.00 457.31 

43,000.00 0.00 


500.00 0.00 
500.00 0.00 
500.00 35.00 


4,513.00 0.00 

700.00 0.00 


1,500.00 1,488.36 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 
624,742.00 81,802.64 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60.00 
235.70 

0.00 
0.00 

295.70 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
358,299.45 

7,447.26 
(4,300.97) 

1,790.08 
3,126.68 
(553.84) 

118,898.37 
8,542.69 

43,000.00 
500.00 
500.00 
405.00 

4,277.30 
700.00 

11.64 

542,643.66 

User ID: mANITA - Juanita Cabrera Page: I Current Date: 12115/2010 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 09:39:54 

http:542,643.66
http:4,277.30
http:43,000.00
http:8,542.69
http:118,898.37
http:3,126.68
http:1,790.08
http:4,300.97
http:7,447.26
http:358,299.45
http:81,802.64
http:624,742.00
http:1,488.36
http:1,500.00
http:4,513.00
http:43,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:18,194.63
http:137,093.00
http:3,300.00
http:2,034.00
http:4,300.97
http:4,552.74
http:12,000.00
http:51,802.55
http:410,102.00


.. 


Claudia Lobell 
Chief Executive 
c1audi a,] obell@'co,nueces,tx.us 

Danielle Hale, E.M.C. 
(361) 888-0513 
dan ielJ e .haJe@co.l1 U~ceS.lx. us 

Marie Carrales 
Secretary 
marie.carrales@',conueces.tx.us 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 

December 13, 2010 

From: 	 Samuel L. Nea 
County Judge 

To: 	 Hon. Jim Kaelin 
County Sheriff 

A review of expenditures through November 30,2010 indicates one or more 
of your budget categories has been or soon will be over budget as shown 
below: 

Approved 
Department Key Code Budget 

YTD 
Expense 

YTD 
% Spent %Yr 

Temp. Sal 
3710 5126 $0.00 $3,311.75 No Bud. 17% 

Please take steps to correct this shortfall. 

Thank you 

Nueces County Courthouse. 90J Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texa;; 78401·3697 • (361) 888-0444. FAX (361) 888-0445 

mailto:marie.carrales@',conueces.tx.us
http:U~ceS.lx
mailto:obell@'co,nueces,tx.us


---------------

-------- --------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3710 IDENTIFICATION 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 12/31110 
--~~~~--

Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __...:..34....;:5..:.::,2:..:...30:..... 

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

___21__ X 14,008.22 Projected Salaries Needed 294,173 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 51,057 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 1'""/'----_.l...:(4~2,:..:..00::...:0~) 

Funds available after transfer $ 9,057 
==~~ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

X Projected Benefits Needed 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ o 
===== 

12/22/2010 

Date 

http:1'""/'----_.l...:(4~2,:..:..00


.........nIUiIhli' £'1.111:1'111'11 •• ", ._.,lllIIdMPfil 1.41i1(~'1!l.iIiI'''I*f_II.*1I IIItl~.""IWIi!lt~ 

Department: 3710 - JAIL ID DIVISION "1.~""~~~~,~,Ji.f_Ifi\lII/ll!U I ••• d II .1.11 & •• 14 ••'.; .. LMU~"'''''''~~~AfP''i~~~*r~"~.~,;''II&'~ 

Schedule Bi-Weeldy Hourly Special Car WC ;IC 
Count OT Employee Job Title ClasslStep Rate Rate Pay Allow Code Code 

N 05867 TREJO, NORMA 18 

19 It Ik""O r//()mdoJipll'~ 371 VACANT, V ANT 

20 N 3710C VACANT, VACANT 

21 N 3710E VACANT, VACANT 

Employee Count: 21 

!.D. CLERK 13/03 

J.D, CLERK 13/01 

to. CLERK 13/01 

I.D.CLERK 13/01 

;<P~ 

U~o-..:f I'~ 


::;-~1;c~ /..tA..I>J -001 
r 'fT~~ 
~~. 

~~ 

926.40 11,58 

882.40 11.03 

882.40 11.03 

882.40 11,03 

15,773.02 

0·* 

15''1'lj·O?+ 
882-40
8d~~·40-

1 4 , \) i) :'1 • ;;:2 ~ 

34.50 

78.23 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,508.44 
280.15 

1,499.96 

L 8810 

8810 

8810 

8810 

1562 

1562 

1562 

1562 

.. 
L - Longevity 
U - Uniform 
S - Supplement 
X - State Longevity 
Y - Seniority 
T - Temp SUpp. 
C • Certification 

Page 
Name: IRMA· irma Zavala Current Date: 11/0112010163 

Report: HRPY ""Y)_SPEC]ERIOD_349402· HRPY_INFO_SPEC]ERI CurrentTj~'" 14:11:22 

http:1,499.96
http:2,508.44
http:15,773.02


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: ------4C.'Ml=':::..------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5300 20,000.00 

5123 20,000.00 

TOTALS 	 20,000.00 20,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887·2299----- 

Signatu~aI/Dept. Head 
fi)~ 14, 2010 

Recommended by: 

~~t::V= I 2=11'=1 J10 Budget Change Order 1 
...	9.c?~~!Y.~.~9~t?r~ ~~i~~......•............••...••...••....••. i?C!te: ................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 
Form 

http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I0 As Of: 12/14/20 I0 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 


3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries-Regular 7,399,638.00 1,063,564.67 0.00 6,336,073.33 
512 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 675,000.00 154.295.94 0.00 520,704.06 

513 Salaries-Temporary Employees 5,000.00 2,265.08 0.00 2,734.92 

514A SalarieS-Longevity Pay 18,312.00 2,683.22 0.00 15,628.78 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 152.934.00 42.04 0.00 152,891.96 
514C Certification 0.00 26,32 \.50 0.00 (26,321.50) 

515 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 2,551,117.00 456,615.49 0.00 2,094,501.51 
521 PC Software Programs 125.200.00 11,694.70 0.00 113,505.30 

521A Postage & Fed Express 5,483.00 295.46 1,374.02 3,813.52 

522 Contract Meals 1,275,000.00 201,086.73 128,268.27 945,645.00 

523 Telephone & Utilities 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
524 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 38,000.00 913.78 0.00 37,086.22 

526 Contract Services-Buildings 75.000.00 12,686.13 53.893.15 8,420.72 

530 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 

541 Wearing Apparel Expenses 160,927.00 4,674.29 3,276.00 152,976.71 

551 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 15,728.00 0.00 1,383.D9 14,344.91 
554 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,800.00 882.48 0.00 917.52 

561 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,000.00 0.00 468.16 531.84 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
12,506,239.00 1,938,021.51 188,662.69 10,379.554.80 

l:ser 10: JULANE Julane Tolbert Page: I Currenl Date: 12i14/20J() 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cale - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cal Current Time: 14:34:50 

http:10,379.554.80
http:188,662.69
http:1,938,021.51
http:12,506,239.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:14,344.91
http:1,383.D9
http:15,728.00
http:152,976.71
http:3,276.00
http:4,674.29
http:160,927.00
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:8,420.72
http:53.893.15
http:12,686.13
http:75.000.00
http:37,086.22
http:38,000.00
http:945,645.00
http:128,268.27
http:201,086.73
http:1,275,000.00
http:3,813.52
http:1,374.02
http:5,483.00
http:113,505.30
http:11,694.70
http:125.200.00
http:2,094,501.51
http:456,615.49
http:2,551,117.00
http:26,321.50
http:152,891.96
http:152.934.00
http:15,628.78
http:2,683.22
http:18,312.00
http:2,734.92
http:2,265.08
http:5,000.00
http:520,704.06
http:154.295.94
http:675,000.00
http:6,336,073.33
http:1,063,564.67
http:7,399,638.00


----------------

--------- --------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3720 JAIL 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 12/31/10 
--~~~~--

Available Budget Balance-Salaries $_----=.6,:..:..07:....:1~,6~46=_ 

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

21 X 282,011.99 Projected Salaries Needed 5,922,252 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 149,394 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 1:u=---_..l.:(2=.0!.:.,0.=.;00:!..) 

Funds available after transfer $ 129,394 
======= 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

X Projected Benefits Needed ° 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available ° 


Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ ° 
====== 

12/22/2010 
Date 



226 N 07821 WILLOUUHI:5Y Ill, WILLIAM r '-' ....... ~ ....... ~., . 


CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/03 1,223.78 14.23 15.38 Y 7720 1513 
227 N 08438 WILSON, MARLA FAUSTINA 

14.23 92.31 Y 7720 1513CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/03 1.223.78 
N 05017 WITI, GREGORY S228 11.54 C 

15/02 992.00 12.40 8810 0188SENIOR CLERK 1I
229 N 08323 WOLFE, CAROLINE ELIZABETH 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/03 1,723.78 14.23 30.77 Y 7720 1513 
07224 YBARRA, JEREMY230 N 

02/03 1,223.78 14.23 61.54 Y 7720 1513CORRECTIONS OFFICER N 06169 YOUNG, ARLIS E231 IJ.54 C 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/03 1,223.78 14.23 4.62 Y 7720 1513 
09107 YSASSI, OSCAR232 N <. 

903.20 11.29 43.73 L 8810 0133SENIOR CLERK 13/02
N 04979 YZAGUIRRE, MARY LOU233 

02/03 1,223.78 14.23 61.54 Y 7720 1513CORRECTIONS OFFICER 234 N 06152 ZAPATA,JESUS 

02/03 1,223.78 14.23 15.38 Y 7720 1513CORRECTIONS OFF1CERN 07985 ZEENA, BENNIE S235 

JSl5 
.fA, ?f~t:r ?i(jlllplllu~'f! 17/01 'IOlt/;84 JJQ4 75"/5

669.69 L - Longevity 
923.00 U - Uniform 

Car Allowance: 0.00 S - Supplement 
State Longevity: 0.00 X - State Longevity 

Seniority: 7,643.83 Y - Seniority 
Temp Supp.: 290.66 T - Temp SUpp. 
Certification: 2,053.83 C - Certification 

Page Current Date: 11/01/2010
Name: IRMA - Inna Zavala 178 

Current Ti'- . 14:11:22 
Report: HRPY.I'·-')_SPEC]ERIOD_349402. HRPY_lNFO_SPEC]ERI 

http:2,053.83
http:7,643.83
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,723.78
http:1.223.78
http:1,223.78


Dec. 7. 2010 3:20PM No.4357 P. 3 

• Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: ___-.:.N..:.;;u::.:e:.=c=e5=-C=ou::.:.n.:..:.tyr.....;P~c::..:t.:....:.5=-C~0;:;.;.n..;,;;.s;.;.;ta;;;.;b_le_s___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code. . Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 720 

: 56~ ~ ~ Gt!tp;tal Otlflay 720 

TOTALS 720 720 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To purchase evidence/drug storage for department 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

':?J / . /}~ , ~~~ ...~ La.c....:,A.~ /,~~, 

~ignature of om lauDept:Hei"i Date 

Recommended by: 

<;tJ.~~ Budget Change Order _{.;......____ 
county Auditors Office Date ...................................... ...................-..... .............................. -..........................•.••
~ ~ 

Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 



I 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 12/1012010 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Desc ription Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 49,248.00 8,208.00 0.00 41,040.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 65,458.89 0.00 375,330.11 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,500.00 9,133.83 0.00 (7,633.83) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,223.80 0.00 (1,223.80) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 0.00 248.80 0.00 (248.80) 
5134 CTO/FTO 0.00 369.20 0.00 (369.20) 
5135 Seniority/Longevity 0.00 1,575.36 0.00 (1,575.36) 
5136 Certification 0.00 1,223.12 0.00 (1,223.12) 
5151 Retirement 49,031.00 8,878.39 0.00 40,152.61 
5152 FICA 30,911.00 5,240.80 0.00 25,670.20 
5153 Medicare 7.229.00 1,225.68 0.00 6,003.32 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 221.45 0.00 1,016.55 
5155 Group Health Insurance 68,196.00 16,506.80 0.00 51,689.20 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6.769.00 0.00 0.00 6,769.00 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 53.62 0.00 421.38 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 191.00 22.26 0.00 168.74 
5181 Car Allowances 7,020.00 1,170.00 0.00 5,850.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 5,601.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 284.10 0.00 (284.10) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 ( 43.53) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 4.812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 63,740.00 9,695.64 0.00 54,044.36 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 2,479.00 0.00 (2,479.00) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 (3,300.93) 0.00 3,300.93 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 40.00 200.00 (240.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 6.927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 ( 174.40) 0.00 174.40 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 0.00 1.721.68 (1,721.68) 
5510 Other Expenses 3.080.00 0.00 0.00 3,080.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 28.70 (28.70) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1.300.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 399.00 398.20 0.00 0.80 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 789,506.00 130,181.61 1,993.91 657,330.48 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 789,506,00 130,]81.6] ],993.9] 657,330.48 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (789,506.00) (130,181.61) (],993.91) 657,330.48 

\I 


lIser ID: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 12110i2010 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budgello Actual Figures Current Time: 113917 



Dec, 20. ,20:\ 4:47PM No. 4429 P. 3 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: ___....;N...:.;u:;.;;;e;.;:;c.;;;.;es;..C.;;;.o.;;;.;u::.;.n;.;;,jty~C;;;..o;.;.n.;.;;s.;;.;;ta;.;:;b.;.;;le;,;;,s..;.P;,;;,ct::.;..;,;;,5___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Exp & Sup 240 

-FoOd & KitehoR Exp. 240 
m.... t{ - I~I trn ~ 6' Ycu.nC£~ 

TOTALS 240 240 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To cover overages in our department 

CHIEF DE.PUTY PCT. 5 
Contact Person: Chief Maria T, Sigur _ Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

CHiEF DEPUTY PCT. 5 
Date 

Recommended by: 

<;:)vJ~---£ltJJ----':---~ J~-:l...11 '0 Budget Change Order _.....:7:.....-__ 
County Au~e Date..... , .. •••••........•••.......•••••......••••••..• -........ ,••.•..••••...•...•....•..................••................••....
~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissionerls Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyOoc:umanISlFormsf8udgelTransr9r Form 



(' Nueces County Production '... 
Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 12/21/2010 

Department Title 

Budget: WB 

Director 

Dionicio Ysassi 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
49,248.00 10,260.00 0.00 38,988.00 

440,789.00 82,367.91 0.00 358,421.09 
1,500.00 9,133.83 0.00 (7,633.83) 

0.00 1,223.80 0,00 (1,223.80) 
0.00 311.00 0.00 (311.00) 
0.00 461.50 0.00 (461.50) 
0.00 1,969.20 0.00 (1,969.20) 
0.00 1,523.13 0.00 (1,523.13) 

49,031.00 10,893.01 0.00 38,137.99 
30,911.00 6,403.42 0.00 24,507.58 

7,229,00 1,497.59 0.00 5,731.41 
1,238.00 271.16 0.00 966.84 

68,196.00 19,434.82 0.00 48,761.18 
6,769.00 0.00 0.00 6,769.00 

475.00 71.41 0.00 403.59 
191.00 29.68 0.00 161.32 

7,020.00 1,462.50 0.00 5,557.50 
5,601.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.00 

0.00 284.10 0.00 (284.10) 
250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

0.00 0.00 43.53 ( 43.53) 
4,812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812.00 

33.000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 
63.740.00 9.695.64 0.00 54.044.36 

0.00 2,479.00 0.00 (2,479.00) 
0.00 (3,300.93) 0.00 3,300.93 
0.00 40.00 

••' ".,~__ ._. __~_ ••_~.~ __~_._~"' ~_ ~_~.. _. _~___<w__" ...... _~_,._~,.___~ .._, •• 

800.00 0.00 
200.00 

.. "6.00'-' 
(240.00)-'-'--"so(foo 

7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 

0.00 ( 174.40) 0.00 174.40 
0.00 0.00 1,721.68 (1,721.68) 

3,080.00 0.00 0.00 3,080.00 
0.00 0.00 28.70 (28.70) 

1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
399.00 398.20 0.00 0.80 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
789,506.00 156,735.57 1,993.91 630,776.52 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
789,506.00 156,735.57 1,993.91 630,776.52 

(789,506.00) (156,735.57) 630,776.52 

3850 

Key 
5101 
5123 
5125 
5129 
5131 
5134 
5135 
5136 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5181 
5210 
5212 
5217 
5222 
5230 
5240 
5241 
5248 
5249 

Constable 5 

Description 
Salaries-Official 
Salaries-Regular 
Salaries-Overtime 
Salaries-Holiday Pay 
Salaries-Longevity Pay 
CTOIFTO 
Seniority/Longevity 
Certification 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Insurance 
Workers Compensation Ins 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
Car Allowances 
Office Expense & Supplies 
Central Supply Charges 
Postage & Fed Express 
Food for Animals 
Telephone & Utilities 
Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Car Accessories 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

2.§.6~!ract S~.!:~~~:~~.~l9}~.~~_, 
5300 
5410 
5441 
5455 
5463 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5680 

Professional Services Expense 
Other Services & Charges 
Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 
Services - Other 
Wearing Apparel Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Shop Costs 
Travel Expenses 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

t1ser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Dale: 12/21/2010 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Key - BA· Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 11:24:07 



I 
DEC-16-2010 11:53 From:KERCH LIBRRRY 3613877964 To: 3618880584 

" 	Nuece~ Countyll Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable:Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget tmnsfer request for: Ii:::Fa=x""","""":::::;rI~r--,..,-,.j+,+-+:*:±--::-ooo:--...;::::;;r-",=,,,,",_____ 

Department No. _6310 Nueces County uDrary 
(Please pIQpIW a sapatale request for each department) 

Decmase 
Emm 

5410 Other Services & Charges 3.000 

( 	X) OIlEr Dell Sarver Sul!l!!?rt & Web Ser su,(Po~rThe Ubrary COl'(! 

Discussion: 	 ! I:;F 

2010-2011 

""" 

5643 	 rr Equipment 

This budget transfer is neoossary to: 

( ) Coyer ouIsianding purchase orders 
( XX) TO! balance line item categories 
( ) To;cover temporary employees 

NoiHIcaIDn of Cammissio~er.s Court Aotion 

Approved by the Comm~omn Court on 
Revised by Ihe Commissi',onet". Court on 
DisapproVed by the ~r"s Court on 

I: t -~-

~ !3,~~2. 

i: ·a~ 
:: ' I;
i; 1·;0 
if :-r·,:;,,·----- 

, . 
" 

1 ' . ~ 
i 

ji :r.~ 

! ; ~ ~; 
! ' : I 
., ., ."\ 


i:31~)UO 3,000 

!: f P 
!' ; I; 
r: . L 

; 

" i ;' 
I:!
I:i ; !; 

,,."1 

:: !H 


,~-------
i : i fI 

D~cJ.~aber15,2010 

; , 

! ' ~ }i
---I	....;---':-[:

! ;f:
---, !: .....-:"'+1, 

, 
, ; 

~~11~.~~~ 	 ~~____ __ __________________________________~____~__':________________I' 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 12/16/2010 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
6310 County Library Ida G Garza 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 50,212.00 7,724.80 0.00 42,487.20 
5123 Salaries-Regular 131,104.00 19,660.55 0.00 111,443.45 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 45,000.00 7,009.49 0.00 37,990.51 
5\31 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,797.00 276.44 0.00 1,520.56 
5151 Retirement 18,266.00 2,794.00 0.00 15,472.00 
5152 FICA 14.143.00 2,087.24 0.00 12,055.76 
5153 Medicare 3.308.00 488.14 0.00 2,819.86 
5154 Unemployment Tax 639.00 96.51 0.00 542.49 
5155 Group Health Insurance 15.365.00 4,609.68 0.00 10,755.32 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 512.00 0.00 0.00 512.00 
5157 Life Insurance 125.00 15.32 0.00 109.68 
5158 CAl" - 125 Admin Exp. 62.00 6.36 0.00 55.64 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 2,114.08 3,277.67 (5,391.75) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 18.500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 420.00 987.52 ( 1,407.52) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 210.85 0.00 (210.85) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1.000.00 0.00 490.00 510.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 20.00 70.00 (90.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 18.000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 _ 
5410 
5424 

Other Services & Charges 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

50.000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
17,914.05 

0.00 
22,336.20 

50,000.00] ye; 
(40,250.25) Cj J !dO 

5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 0.00 0.00 149.30 ( 149.30) 
5510 Other Expenses 2.500.00 0.00 0.00 2.500.00 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 0.00 295.01 (295.01) 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 149.54 0.00 (149.54) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 0.00 0.00 52.22 (52.22) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 393,033.00 65,657.05 27,657.92 299,718.03 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 393,033.00 65,657.05 27,657.92 299,7]8.03 

------------- -------~------------~---
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (393,033.00) (65,657.05) (27,657.92) 299,718.03 

==========~====================== 

rser 10: JULANE Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 12/16/2010 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 155705 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Unfreeze List No. 605

b.  Personnel Changes reports dated: December 10, 2010, December 17, 2010, December 24, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Unfreeze List #605 list

Link: Unfreeze #605 NCF's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 12-10-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 12-10-10 NCF's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 12-17-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 12-17-10 NCF's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 12-24-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 12-24-10 NCF's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



04 

Unfreeze # 605 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On January 5. 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS ~ ~EP,\RiMENT DEPT JOBTITl,.J; CLASS ~ALARY 

01 00 01 01 COATIORNEY 1130 ATIORNEYII" 30/01B $1,92640 

05 04 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

.....---~ 

01 00 01 01 PRETRIAL INTERVENTION 1323 ASST DA-MISDEM A TTY I" 27101B $1,662.40 

01 00 01 01 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 RECORDS CLERK 14/01 $92640 

--~..... 

01 00 01 01 T JPC-F PROG SANCT 2811 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER" 23101 $1,415.20 

02 01 01 01 T JPC-Y COMM CORR 2831 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICEW· 23101 $1,415.20 

03 00 03 03 105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 COURT REPORTER 27/01 $1,712.00 

-~...-------

COURT REPORTER OFFICIAL 27101 $1,712.00 

._--

BAILIFF, CERTIFIED'· 19101 $1,171.20 

01 00 01 01 148TH DISTRICT COURT 3350 BAILIFF, CERTIFIED·· 19101 $1,171,20 

01 00 01 01 214TH DISTRICT COURT 3360 BAILIFF, NON-CERTIFIED" 15101 $968.00 

02 01 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATIO OFFICER 23101 $1,415.20 

08 01 07 07 DISTRICT ATIORNEY 3520 ASST DA-FELONY ATTY I" 29/01B $1,835.20 

ASST DA·FELONY A TTY II" 30101B $1.92640 

ASST DA-MISDEM ATTY 11" 28/01B $1,746.40 

ASST DA-FELONY A TTY I(CAPG)" 29101 A $1,885.60 

ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY 11*' 281018 $1,746,40 

ASST DA·FELONY ATTY I" 29/018 $1,835.20 

ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY I" 27101B $1,662.40 

03 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $88240 

05 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 ADMIN SECRETARY" 17101 $1,064.80 

11 07 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICEW·(4) 02/03L $1,223.78 

,. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office {y(\,,/ 
Irma Zavala ~ A nIl 

Approved BY:~~L~_.~~ 

06 

http:1,223.78
http:1,064.80
http:1,662.40
http:1,835.20
http:1,885.60
http:1,746.40
http:1,835.20
http:1,415.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,415.20


Personnel Changes Summary 
..•• For Nov & Dec NCF-1's Received Before December 10, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting January 5, 2011 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOV & DEC NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 10, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 


* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Joel M Gilmore LWOP/W/C Beg(11/12/10) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*12/8/10 Mechanic 17/03 

Return LWOP 11/29/10 55.26 1 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Norma D Villa Appointment (11/29/10) N/A $ 1,016.00 
*12/8/10 Secretary I 16/01 

Pos Unfro 11/10/10 38.46 supp 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Tina L Torrez Promotion (12/13/10) $ 1,016.00 $ 1,064.80 
*12/8/10 Accounting Asst 15/03 16/03 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 25.30 long 25.30 long 

Phyllis Ann Thomas Resignation (11/19/10) $ 1/448.80 N/A 
*11/04/10 Reports Accountant 23/02 

Pay 5.53 hrs vac $100.15 

TJPC-F PROG SANCT - 2811 

Zachary D Large Resignation (12/10/10) $ 1,415.20 N/A 
*12/7/10 Juvenile Prob Officer 23/01 

Pay 9.27 hrs vac & 12.235 97.77 supp 
Hr comp $395.35 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (62) Temp Work Comp (11/30/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*12/08/10 Temp Elections Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,415.20
http:1/448.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,116.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,483.20 $ 1,483.20 
23/03 23/03 

97.77 supp 97.77 supp 
27.60 long 27.60 long 

$ 1,448.80 N/A 
23/02 

97.77 supp 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,089.60 N/A 
17/02 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,835.20 N/A 
29/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A $ 3,210.40 
40/01 

41.43 long 
129.30 supp 

$ 1,885.60 $ 1,926.40 
29/01A 30/01B 

27.68 car 27.68 car 

$ 1,835.20 $ 1,885.60 

JUVENILE PROBATION -

Javier J Vasquez 
*12/7/10 

Priscilla A Arce 
*11/23/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

Clifton Jones Jr 
*11/23/10 

Hector Garcia 
*12/01/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY -

Ysidro Arismendez 
*12/6/10 

Gail Loeb 
*12/8/10 

Kelly Elizabeth Feil 
X12/6/10 

Robert Rodriguez 

3480 

Transfer (12/01/10) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 
Trf from Dept 2831 

Resignation (11/24/10) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pay 26.32 hrs vac & .005 
Hrs comp $476.76 

3492 

Resignation (11/26/10) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 75.49 hrs vac $1,004.77 

Resignation (11/28/10) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,307.52 

3520 

Resignation (11/24/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty I 

Appointment (12/06/10) 
First Asst DA 

Pos Unfro 11/23/10 

Promotion (12/13/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 

Promotion (12/13/10) 
X12/6/10 Assst DA-Felony Atty(CAPG) 29/01B 29/01A 

Pos Unfro 12/06/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

http:1,307.52
http:1,004.77
http:1,885.60
http:1,835.20
http:1,926.40
http:1,885.60
http:3,210.40
http:1,835.20
http:1,089.60
http:1,064.80
http:1,448.80
http:1,483.20
http:1,483.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

William ck Delgado Promot (12/13/10) $ 1,746.40 $ 1,835.20 
X12/6/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 28/01B 29/01B 

Pos ro 12/06/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

John Ryan Syllaios Promotion (12/13/10) $ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
X12/6/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

Pos Unfro 12/06/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

Frank Edwards Promotion (11/29/10) $ 1,746.40 $ 1,835.20 
X12/6/10 Asst DA Felony Atty I 28/01B 29/01B 

Pos ro 12/06/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

Brian Dean Raymond Promotion (12/13/10) $ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
X12/6/10 Asst DA Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

Pos ro 12/06/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

James Ray Lawrence Resignation (12/03/10) $ 3,210.40 N/A 
*11/24/10 First Asst DA 40/01 

Pay 61.62 hrs vac $2,472.81 

Navoda Hilton Portley Res ion (12/10/10) $ 1,926.40 N/A 
*12/6/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 30/01B 

Pay 30.89 hrs vac $743.83 27.68 car 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Aimee M Flores Promotion (11/29/10) $ 882.40 $ 968.00 
*12/8/10 Senior Clerk II 13/01 15/01 

Pos 10/20/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Shana E Larson Res ion (12/03/10) $ 1,089.60 N/A 
*12/7/10 Admin Secretary 17/02 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 193.85 
Hrs comp $3,947.76 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

Phillip D Reich FMLA/LWOP (11/30/10) $ 1,346.76 N/A 
*12/8/10 Deputy Sheriff 03/03 

15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 

JAIL - 3720 

Mildred Ann Gomez SUSp/WOp (11/30/10) $ 1,481.78 N/A 
*12/8/10 Lieutenant 04/03 

SUSP 5 days 30.77 srty 

Shawn David Barnes Resignation (11/20/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*11/29/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 71.27 hrs vac $1,014.17 2.31 srty 

Christopher B Brannan Resignation (11/26/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*12/1/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

102 hrs vac & 42 30.77 srty 
Hrs comp $2,064.24 

Abigail C Johnson Resignation (11/13/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*11/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Jerry G Knandel Retirement (11/22/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*11/29/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

102 hrs vac, 5.4 92.31 srty 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 23.08 cert 
Sick $4,950.74 

Rebecca Lynn Walker Termination (11/10/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*12/1/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 91.01 hrs vac $1,295.07 15.38 long 

Karessa L White Resignation (11/20/10) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*11/29/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Kelly Henson Resignation (11/19/10) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*11/23/10 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Pay 29.13 hrs vac $414.52 46.15 srty 
23.08 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Surnrr.ary 

For Dec NCF-1's Received Before December 17,2010 


Corr.rr.issioners' Court Meeting January 5, 2011 


TotalPayrolFChanges ....... 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 17, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Diana Rosas-Medina Appointment (12/02/10) N/A $ 1,415.20 
*12/15/10 Internal Auditor (Non-Cert) 23/01 

Pos Unfro 10/22/10 

Elizabeth B Non Appointment (12/11/10) $ 12.56 hr $ 1,116.80 
*12/15/10 A/P Accounting Asst NC/OO 18/01 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Javier J Vasquez Promotion (12/13/10) $ 1,483.20 $ 1,632.00 
*12/15/10 ISP Officer 23/03 25/03 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 97.77 supp 97.77 supp 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (5) Temp Work Comp (11/29/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*12/15/10 Temp-Contract Clerk Elect NC/OO 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Karen M Hignett Appointment (12/07/10) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*12/15/10 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

148TH DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Sandra Lea Franco Transfer (12/31/10) $ 1,171.20 N/A 
*12/15/10 Bailiff (Certified) 19/01 

Trf to Dept 3360 

214TH DISTRICT COURT - 3360 

Jose E Pereida Transfer (12/31/10) $ 968.00 N/A 
*12/15/10 Bailiff (Non-Certified) 15/01 

Trf to Dept 3330 

http:1,171.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,632.00
http:1,483.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,415.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Stephanie Reeves Appointment (12/13/10) 
*12/15/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos 11/10/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Michelle Diane Yates Appointment (12/06/10) 
*12/15/10 Admin Secretary II 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Jason Guajardo TCLEOSE Cert (12/11/10) 
*12/15/10 Deputy Sheriff 

Laura Lee Oelschlegel TCLEOSE Cert (12/11/10) 
*12/15/10 Sergeant 

Ian R Rosales TCLEOSE Cert (12/11/10) 
*12/15/10 Deputy Sheriff 

JAIL - 3720 

Santos Zavala Appointment (12/02/10) 
*12/15/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos 11/17/10 

Louis N Wilkey Re (12/06/10) 
*12/15/10 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

Joseph Luna Appointment (12/08/10) 
*12/15/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A $ 1,285.60 
21/01 

$ 1,223.78 $ L223.78 
02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,346.76 $ 1,346.76 
03/03 03/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
23.08 cert 34.62 cert 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 
11.54 cert 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,346.76
http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,285.60
http:1,662.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Cynthia Calderon Appointment (12/09/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*12/15/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

Ernesto Mendoza Jr Appointment (12/09/10) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*12/15/10 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

~ 
Ray Fernandez Reclass (12/11/10) $ 6,293.60 $ 9, 178 . .a-tr 
*12/15/10 Medical Examiner 26/03M 26/04M 

138.46 car 192.31 car 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Ess Farley Return LWOP (12/07/10) $ 1,176.80 N/A 
*12/15/10 Social Worker 20/01B 

55.38 car 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
ary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Dec NCF-1's Received Before December 24,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting January 5, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR DECEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 24, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COMMISSIONER PRCT 2 - 1020 

Betty Jean Longoria Retirement (12/31/10) $ 3,074.34 N/A 
*11/23/10 Co Commissioner 07/06M 

292.50 car 

Joe A ez Appointment (01/01/11) N/A $ 2,926.40 
*12/20/10 Co Commissioner 07/05M 

292.50 car 
COMMISSIONER PRCT 4 - 1040 

Herman Charles Cazales Retirement (12/31/10) $ 3,074.34 N/A 
*10/27/10 Co Commissioner 07/06M 

292.50 car 

PURCHASING - 1270 

Elsa N Saenz Re-Appt (01/01/11) $ 2,901.60 N/A 
*12/22/10 Purchasing Agent 15/07M 

110.76 car 
39.11 long 

CO COURT AT LAW #5 - 3150 

Brent J sney Elec Official (01/01/11) N/A $ 5,791.67 
*12/22/10 Co Ct at Law Judge 10/01M 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Angelica E Hernandez Appointment (01/01/11) N/A $ 625.00 
*12/20/10 Di ct Judge 01/03M 

David C Matson Trans (12/31/10) $ 1,227.20 N/A 
*12/20/10 Bailiff (Certified) 19/03 

Trf to Dept 3150 39.10 long 

Jose E Pereida Trans (01/01/11) N/A $ 968.00 
*12/20/10 Bailiff (Non-Cert) 15/01 

from Dept 3360 

http:1,227.20
http:5,791.67
http:2,901.60
http:3,074.34
http:2,926.40
http:3,074.34


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

14STH DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Guy Williams ted Official(01/01/11) 
*12/20/10 District Judge 

214TH DISTRICT COURT - 3360 

Sandra L Franco Transfer (01/01/11) 
*12/20/10 liff(Certified) 

from Dept 3350 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Jesse C Canales Appointment (12/06/10) 
*12/17/10 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 1-1 - 3600 

Stephen W Haas Appointment (12/10/10) 
*12/17/10 Temp-Court Clerk 

Maria Inez Saenz Resignation (11/12/10) 
*12/22/10 Temp-Court Clerk 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Roland Saenz SUSp/WOp (12/15/10) 
*12/22/10 Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 
11.54 cert 
46.15 cto 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 	 625.00 
01/03M 

$ 

$ 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JANUARY 5, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Alan B 
*12/20/10 

o Appointment (12/11/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

. ~rfY 
Margaret L. Hayes A'~ 

County Auditor 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

On December 15, 2010 the Commissioners Court authorized IT to proceed with technology upgrades for the Justice

of Peace Offices.   The majority of the workstations for the JP's were purchased in 2004 and all this equipment needs

to be upgraded in order to support the implementation of the new JP case management system.

The recommended reallocation is shown on the attachment.

Attachments

Link: Reallocation of Funds



Recommended C.O. Project Change Order #42 

Reallocation of Funds 


I INCREASE I I DECREASE I 

1917100 - 2007 eo's UnAllocated 
Information Technology Systems 

191780XX - JP Upgrades 420,000 

420,000 

-420,000 

-420,000 

New Project: 
JP technology upgrades in preparation for new case 
management system. CCT 12/15/10 

It 


12/17/2010 OOCA:/CtAdmin/CapProjects2010 



Item #: 4.A.2. cc-reg 

Date: 

Mike 

Information 

in 

Information 

UD,rraldes for the JP courts in r""pr.",r,,r,r,r. for the lInpleme:ntcltlOin of the case 

BACKGROUND 

·"T"f1Ul,.,rp and software are eXl)erlencmg 
covered ao<uuon. the switches routers 

installed at the seven remote offices are more "'I-JJ.a."'''A..! to additional ports 
and for enhanced network based ""'''''''''1"',,,,'' 

DISCUSSION 

Fiscal 

Source of Funds: 

Amount J.."-'-' ..... U.'~..:>L''-'U. 

Fiscal Year: 

"".....,:;;;..'... ""''''' YIN: 

Total cost from unallocated 2007 
c:: 

Fiscal J..l.J.J.jJu....'c. 

Attachments 



Precinct Hardware and Software Est Cost Total Cost 

1-1 

Personal 8 $ $ 
1 3,299.00 $ 

2,600.00 $ 2,600.00 

2 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

4500 1 48,000.00 $ 48,000.00 

1-2 


Personal 8 $ $ 

1 $ 3,299.00 $ 3,299.00 

Printer 1 $ 2,600.00 $ 2,600.00 

Printer 2 $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

1-3 

Personal $ 12,768.00 

$ 
Printer $ 2,600.00 

2 $ $ 1,000.00 

1 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

UPS 6 $ 150.00 $ 900.00 

2-1 

Personal 6 $ 2,128.00 $ 12,768.00 

1 $ 3,299.00 

Printer 1 $ 2,600.00 $ 2,600.00 

Printer 2 $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

Cisco 1 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

UPS 6 $ $ 900.00 

2-2 

$ 12,768.00 

1 $ 3,299.00 

Printer $ 2,600.00 

Printer $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

Cisco 3500 1 $ $ 12,000.00 

UPS 6 $ 150.00 $ 900.00 

3 

Personal 6 $ $ 12,768.00 

$ 3,299.00 $ 3,299.00 

Printer $ 2,600.00 

Printer $ 
Cisco $ 12,000.00 

150.00 $ 900.00 

http:12,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:3,299.00
http:12,768.00
http:12,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:12,768.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:12,768.00
http:2,128.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:12,768.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:3,299.00
http:48,000.00
http:48,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00


4 

Personal $ 12,768.00 

1 $ $ 3,299.00 

Printer 1 $ 2,600.00 $ 2,600.00 

Printer 2 $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

Cisco 3500 1 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

6 $ 150.00 $ 900.00 

Cisco 1 $ 7,000.00 7,000.00 

5-1 


Personal 6 2,128.00 $ 

1 $ 3,299.00 $ 

Printer 1 $ 2,600.00 $ 
Printer 2 $ 500.00 $ 
Cisco 4500 1 

UPS 150.00 

2 $ 200.00 

1 $ 4,000.00 $ 

5-2 

Personal 6 2,128.00 12,768.00 

Laptop 1 3,299.00 3,299.00 

Printer 1 2,600.00 

Printer 2 $ 500.00 $ 
Cisco 1 $ 12,000.00 $ 
UPS 6 $ 150.00 $ 

IT 

Dell Server 2 15,000.00 

Dell Server 1 18,000.00 $ 

TOTAL $ 

http:18,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:3,299.00
http:12,768.00
http:2,128.00
http:4,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:2,128.00
http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00
http:3,299.00
http:12,768.00


cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

Legal representation for collective bargaining

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal PC, Attorneys at Law on

legal matters related to collective bargaining and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 01/05/2011  

John Bryant, Coastal Bend Baseball, exercise of second option to extend term of agreement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Licensee’s, John Bryant for Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, LLC, second option to

extend the term of the agreement until December 31, 2012, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg

Date: 01/05/2011  

Approve board appointments

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

A.  Coastal Bend Council of Governments

B.  Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board

BACKGROUND

A.  Nueces County has 16 member seats on the 75 member Board of the Coastal Bend Council of Governments. 

The County Judge and Commissioners have traditionally served on the Board and their assistants have served as

alternates.

DISCUSSION

A.  The attached list shows the current County appointed COG members and alternates, as well as suggested

members for the Court's consideration for 2011.

B.  Mr. Harvey Salinas and Mr. John Kelley have applied for appointment to the MHMR Board to fill the unexpired

term through April 2012.

Attachments

Link: COG Member list

Link: MHMR Board

Link: MHMR Resignation letter

Link: Harvey Salinas - MHMR applicant

Link: John Kelley - MHMR applicant



Nueces County Members 
Coastal Bend Counci I of Governments 

Current Member 
Recommended 

Member 
Current 
Alternate 

Recommended 
Alternate 

Judge Samuel L Neal Judge Samuel L Neal Steve Waterman Steve Waterman 
Com. Mike Pusley Com. Mike Pusley Jennifer Dragoo Jennifer Dragoo 
Com. Betty Jean 
Longoria 

Com. Joe Gonzalez Sandra Santos Sandra Santos 

Com. Oscar Ortiz Com. Oscar Ortiz Sandra Y sassi Sandra Y sassi 
Com. Chuck Cazalas Com. Joe McComb Josie Herro Erica Williams 
Tyner Little Tyner Little Annette Mouttet Josie Herro 
M. Brent Ocker M. Brent Ocker Elsa Saenz Elsa Saenz 
Ken Faughn Betty Jean Longoria 
Oscar Solis Oscar Solis 
Glen Sullivan Glen Sullivan Annette Mouttet 
Roxana Hunt Roxana Hunt Maria Medrano 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
Bill Roberts Danielle HaJe 
Margaret Hayes Margaret Hayes 

Elsa Sanez 
John Galvan 

Recommended Changes 

January 5, 2011 
















	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Ck Reg 12-28-10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CkReg 12-17-10
	Item3.B._Att2_CkReg 12-17-10a
	Item3.B._Att3_CkReg 12-20-10
	Item3.B._Att4_CkReg 12-21-10
	Item3.B._Att5_CkReg12-23-10
	Item3.B._Att6_CkReg 12-24-10
	Item3.B._Att7_CkReg 12-31-10
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions 
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions LIst 1-5-11
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.E.  Reappointment of Judge Neal to Reinvestment Zone _2
	Item3.F.  Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date_
	Item3.F._Att1_Tax resale properties
	Item4.A.1.  Presentation from Ida Garza, Keach Family Library
	Item4.A.2.  Receive presentation from Anita Eisenhauer, Nueces County Historical Commission
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Historical Com. Goals & By-Laws
	Item4.A.3.  Receive presentation from James Barrie, Texas Forest Service
	Item4.A.4.  Outdoor Burn Ban
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Burn Ban Order - January 5, 2011
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.5.  Staggering Terms of Sitting ESD _6 Board Members
	Item4.A.5._Att1_ESD 6 Board
	Item4.A.5._Att2_ESD 6 letter regarding staggered terms
	Item4.A.5._Att3_Texas Health & Safety Code
	Item4.A.5._Att4_Susan Cude
	Item4.A.5._Att5_Armandina Garcia
	Item4.A.5._Att6_Donny McNair
	Item4.A.5._Att7_Marilyn Moerbe
	Item4.A.5._Att8_William Ordner
	Item4.A.6.  Update on Internal Audit @ Airport
	Item4.A.7.  Fuel Audit
	Item4.A.8.  County Auditing Procedures
	Item4.A.9.  Discuss & consider application procedure for appointment to the following boards_
	Item4.A.9._Att1_Animal Control Advisory Committee
	Item4.A.9._Att2_Child Welfare Board
	Item4.A.9._Att3_ESD 2
	Item4.A.9._Att4_ESD 3
	Item4.A.9._Att5_Special Task Force of Adult Protective Services
	Item4.B.1.  Construction Contract Change Order _1 for Twin Lakes Colonia Project
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Construction Contract Change Order _1
	Item4.B.2.  FY11 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Award
	Item4.B.2._Att1_FY11 Indigent Defense Statement of Grant Award
	Task Force on Indigent Defense

	Item4.B.3.  Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG)
	Item4.B.3._Att1_JuvenileAccountabilityBlockGrant (JABG)
	Item4.C.1.  Utility Easement Closure The Plains Unit 2
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Court Order
	Item4.C.2.  HVAC and Emergency Generator for IT Department - Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Change Order No 1
	Item4.D.1.  Consider making a request for competitive bids for 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant repairs
	Item4.D.2.  Consider request for proposals for the Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (JJAEP)_ authorize to publish a notice_ and appoint a committee
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Order for JJAEP
	Item4.D.3.  Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a maintenance agreement of in-car mobile video recording system with Motorola, Inc
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Sole Source Motorola
	Item4.D.4.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2867-10 Banquete Park Phase II
	Item4.D.4._Att1_IFB 2867-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.5.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee with Capturion Network, LLC
	Item4.D.5._Att1_IFB 2865-10 contract
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order _7
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _7 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _7 backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Unfreeze List _605 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Personnel Changes 12-10-10 list
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 12-17-10 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 12-24-10 list
	Item4.E.3.  Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Reallocation of Funds
	Item5.A.  Legal representation for collective bargaining
	Item5.B.  John Bryant, Coastal Bend Baseball, exercise of second option to extend term of agreement
	Item6.A.  Approve board appointments
	Item6.A._Att1_COG Member list
	Item6.A._Att2_MHMR Board
	Item6.A._Att3_MHMR Resignation letter
	Item6.A._Att4_Harvey Salinas - MHMR applicant
	Item6.A._Att5_John Kelley - MHMR applicant



